
Sheridan County School District #2

Board Meeting
 

Date: June 19, 2017
Time:  6:00 p.m.

Place:  Central Office
 



Sheridan   County   School   District   #2 
Board   of   Trustees   Meeting 
Central   Office   –   Board   Room 

June   19,   2017 
6:00   p.m. 

 

Agenda 
 

I. Call   to   Order 
 

II. Recognition 
A. PLC   Model   School,   Highland   Park   Elementary      Mitch   Craft 

 
III. Approval   of   Agenda 

 

IV. Welcome   –   Audience   Comments 
 

V. Consent   Agenda   Items 
A. Approval   of   Board   Meeting   Minutes      May   8,   2017 
B. Approval   of   Board   Meeting   Minutes      May   19,   2017 
C. Approval   of   Bills   for   Payment 

 
VI. Old   Business 

A. Capital   Construction   Update    (Information)        Scott   Stults 
B. Next   Level   Update    (Information)       Mitch   Craft 
C. Approval   of   Policies    (Action)       Traci   Turk 

 
VII. Recess   for   Public   Hearings  

(Reconvene   Meeting) 
A. Approval   of   Submission   of   Consolidated   Grant   Application   for   FY   20172018    ( Action)    

Traci   Turk 
B. Disposition   of   Old   Highland   Park   Elementary   School      1301   Avon   St.    (Information)     

Julie   Stine 
 

VIII. New   Business 
A. Approval   to   Request   Bids   for   Projects    (Action)       Julie   Stine 
B. Approval   of   Name   Change   of   Fort   Mackenzie   High   School   to   John   C.   Schiffer 

Collaborative   School   (Action)      Scott   Stults 
C. Status   of   the   Classified   Sick   Leave   Bank    (Information)       John   Camino 
D. Status   of   the   Certified   Sick   Leave   Bank    (Information)       John   Camino 
E. Sheridan   High   School   Planning   Office   Report    (Information)       Mitch   Craft  
F. Approval   of   the   20172018   Student   Handbooks    (Action)       Mitch   Craft 

 

IX. Reports   and   Communication 
A. Board   of   Trustees 

1.      Board   Reports 
2.      Committee   Reports 

a. FY   201617   Annual   Gollings   Endowment   Update    (Information )    
Wayne   Schatz 

B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 
C. Site   Administration   and   Staff 

https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStdEVqczJlWjNfZUE
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStNUdHSHNGRkQ3bG8
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStckJwWFVRQ1RScDVJMHZnUkNjVVBWZ01BYkgw
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/11HknWw2BHsk1eKkXCsug01ts_4OKVMNQdQv-I_7hkJw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/11HknWw2BHsk1eKkXCsug01ts_4OKVMNQdQv-I_7hkJw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/11HknWw2BHsk1eKkXCsug01ts_4OKVMNQdQv-I_7hkJw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/1VravpKxRhm_B9FpNxlZte8uPGO1oBG-KAtwjncVcrCg/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/1VravpKxRhm_B9FpNxlZte8uPGO1oBG-KAtwjncVcrCg/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/1VravpKxRhm_B9FpNxlZte8uPGO1oBG-KAtwjncVcrCg/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i_ajLn-8mIU3az72Grkq8LrY0d_GdKDnJI7PyHFOWrI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i_ajLn-8mIU3az72Grkq8LrY0d_GdKDnJI7PyHFOWrI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i_ajLn-8mIU3az72Grkq8LrY0d_GdKDnJI7PyHFOWrI/edit
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStTmNPbl9pZTBPclU
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FmNJBd10TyjqsNsn3LsGIc7n5XGcQbtuKsMAHUo7dOQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/12GbJMDqTvjVlg2UvMmlbrbjnQmZK7P_NdmNK5JjPDrk/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/12GbJMDqTvjVlg2UvMmlbrbjnQmZK7P_NdmNK5JjPDrk/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/12GbJMDqTvjVlg2UvMmlbrbjnQmZK7P_NdmNK5JjPDrk/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YFaom1HQ7fNFo1vDiUgRHU-tyMXU5g_zntoBzBWP8-M/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YFaom1HQ7fNFo1vDiUgRHU-tyMXU5g_zntoBzBWP8-M/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YFaom1HQ7fNFo1vDiUgRHU-tyMXU5g_zntoBzBWP8-M/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RbKRrKzD1uQ9Gn2l3lw8PxtUyohl64BsAOcYDk-tmQE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RbKRrKzD1uQ9Gn2l3lw8PxtUyohl64BsAOcYDk-tmQE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RbKRrKzD1uQ9Gn2l3lw8PxtUyohl64BsAOcYDk-tmQE/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VXhBUNQ0_Sd7PnBLs49gxVokmWKLS2XDP4ZEnJgJSxQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VXhBUNQ0_Sd7PnBLs49gxVokmWKLS2XDP4ZEnJgJSxQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VXhBUNQ0_Sd7PnBLs49gxVokmWKLS2XDP4ZEnJgJSxQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/12ZkjPINfYItaYBpH3cs7yfmWPNrwuzZ7KkTW0VAJ_ls/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/12ZkjPINfYItaYBpH3cs7yfmWPNrwuzZ7KkTW0VAJ_ls/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/12ZkjPINfYItaYBpH3cs7yfmWPNrwuzZ7KkTW0VAJ_ls/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/1SzIYh_LllrZAM9da5A8p82fEz1Pz6vri0uYQtwkJzzc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/1SzIYh_LllrZAM9da5A8p82fEz1Pz6vri0uYQtwkJzzc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/1SzIYh_LllrZAM9da5A8p82fEz1Pz6vri0uYQtwkJzzc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HNfBKaZLJxtaoOD_uKjs3l-I-Fgq3-OOGyYQd5Kqtss/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HNfBKaZLJxtaoOD_uKjs3l-I-Fgq3-OOGyYQd5Kqtss/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HNfBKaZLJxtaoOD_uKjs3l-I-Fgq3-OOGyYQd5Kqtss/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HNfBKaZLJxtaoOD_uKjs3l-I-Fgq3-OOGyYQd5Kqtss/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs


 
X. Executive   Session 

A. Personnel,   Real   Estate,   and   Legal   Matters,   W.S.   164405(a)(ii) 
B. To   Consider   or   Receive   any   Information   Classified   as   Confidential   by   Law,   W.S. 

164405(a)(ix) 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 
 
 

All   agenda   items   address   board   goals.      The   goals   are   as   follows: 
 

Teaching   and   Learning 
Resource   Utilization 
Leadership   Capacity 



Sheridan   County   School   District   No.   2 
                                                                                                                  Board   of   Trustees 

Regular   Monthly   Meeting 
Ann   Perkins,   Chairman  May   8,   2017                                                          Craig   Dougherty,   Superintendent 

 

 
MINUTES   OF   MEETING 

 
 

I. Call   to   Order 
The   regular   monthly   meeting   of   the   Board   of   Trustees   of   Sheridan   County   School   District   #2 
was   called   to   order   at   6:00   p.m.,   Monday,   May   8,   2017,   in   the   Board   Room   at   the   Central 
Administration   Office.      The   presiding   officer   was   Ann   Perkins,   Chairman.      A   quorum   was 
determined   to   be   present   with   the   following   attendees: 

 
Trustees:  Administrators: 
Ann   Perkins,   Chairman 
Tony   Wendtland,   ViceChairman 
Wayne   Schatz,   Treasurer 
Marva   Craft,   Clerk 
Terry   Burgess 
Shane   Rader 
Molly   Steel 
Mike   Sweeney 
Sue   Wilson 
 

Craig   Dougherty,   Superintendent 
Scott   Stults,   Assistant   Superintendent 
Roxie   Taft,   Business   Manager 
Julie   Carroll,   Facilities   Director 
Coree   Kelly,   Technology   Director 
 
 
 
 

Absent: 
 

Absent: 
Mitch   Craft,   Assistant   Superintendent 
Traci   Turk,   Special   Services   Director 

 
 

A. Pledge   of   Allegiance 
 

 
II. Recognition 

 
A. Donation   to   Henry   A.   Coffeen   Elementary      Wayne   Schatz 

Chairman   Perkins   thanked   everyone   for   attending   tonight   and   said   that   there   would   be   a 
slight   change   to   the   agenda.   She   introduced   Trustee   Wayne   Schatz   to   present   a   plaque   to 
Henry   A.   Coffeen   Elementary.   Trustee   Schatz   gave   a   brief   history   of   who   Henry   A.   Coffeen 
was   as   a   person.   He   explained   that   in   the   old   elementary   building,   there   was   a   plaque   of 
Henry   A.   Coffeen,   and   he   had   found   it   to   restore.   Trustee   Schatz   worked   with   two   local 
companies   to   restore   the   plaque   and   reframe   it.   He   presented   the   plaque   to   the   audience   and 
said   it   is   being   donated   to   the   Henry   A.   Coffeen   Elementary   building. 



                                           Board   Minutes   May   8,   2017

   

B. Classified   Staff   Member   of   the   Year:   Dar   Jordan      Scott   Stults 
 Assistant   Superintendent   Scott   Stults   said   it   was   his   pleasure   to   introduce   and   honor   this 
year’s   Classified   Staff   Member   of   the   Year.   He   said   that   this   year’s   honoree   redefines   the 
word   patience.   He   said   that   she   takes   every   question   and   concern   that   was   presented   and 
treated   that   item   as   if   it   was   the   number   one   priority   for   her.   Mr.   Stults   congratulated   and 
introduced   the   20162017   Classified   Staff   Member   of   the   Year   Dar   Jordan.   He   added   that 
she   will   be   retiring   in   September   and   that   she   has   been   with   the   district   since   April   of   2006.  
 
Mrs.   Jordan   thanked   Mr.   Stults   for   the   kind   words   and   said   that   she   is   very   surprised   and 
honored   to   be   receiving   this   award.   She   said   that   she   has   felt   blessed   to   work   with   the 
district   for   ten   years   and   that   she   will   miss   her   second   family.  

 
C. District   Teacher   of   the   Year      Scott   Stults 

 Mr.   Stults   identified   the   Teacher   of   the   Year   selection   committee   from   the   crowd: 
Representative   Bo   Biteman,   SCSD#2   FY16   Teacher   of   the   Year/Wyoming   Teacher   of   the 
Year   Ryan   Fuhrman,   and   Trustees   Terry   Burgess   and   Mike   Sweeney.   He   said   that 
Representative   Mark   Kinner   could   not   make   the   board   meeting   but   was   active   in   the 
selection   process.   Mr.   Stults   introduced   Meadowlark   Elementary   Principal   Casey   O’Connor 
to   present   the   District   Teacher   of   the   Year   award. 

 
Mr.   O’Connor   thanked   the   committee   for   their   dedication   to   selecting   our   District   Teacher 
of   the   Year.   He   said   that   it   is   his   honor   and   pleasure   to   celebrate   one   of   Meadowlark 
Elementary’s   finest   teachers.   He   said   that   this   year’s   Teacher   of   the   Year   has   been   teaching 
3rd   grade   at   Meadowlark   Elementary   since   2008.   He   said   that   she   is   truly   in   the   top   1%   of 
teachers   and   holds   herself   to   high   standards   professionally   and   personally.   Mr.   O’Connor 
said   that   she   encompases   everything   PLC.   Mr.   O’Connor   introduced   the   2017   District 
Teacher   of   the   Year   from   Meadowlark   Elementary,   Addrienne   Sims. 
 
Ms.   Sims   thanked   the   committee   members   for   reviewing   the   applications.   She   thanked   the 
board   members   for   their   support   of   teachers,   the   schools,   and   the   district   as   a   whole.   She 
noted   that   she   was   always   told   that   to   be   great,   you   had   to   surround   yourself   with   great,   and 
that   is   why   she   wanted   to   be   in   Sheridan   County   School   District   #2.   Ms.   Sims   gave   credit   to 
the   administration   and   teachers   at   Meadowlark.   She   thanked   her   PLC   team   and   other 
teachers   for   sharing   this   journey   with   her,   and   said   that   she   would   not   be   receiving   this 
award   without   them.   She   said   that   this   award   is   not   her   own,   it   is   a   team   effort.   Ms.   Sims 
again   thanked   everyone   for   the   honor.  
 

D. US   News,   Best   High   Schools:   Sheridan   High   School      Brent   Leibach 
 Sheridan   High   School   Principal   Brent   Leibach   congratulated   Dar   Jordan   and   Addrienne 
Sims.   Mr.   Leibach   said   that   Sheridan   High   School   was   recently   ranked   in   the    US   News   and 
World   Report    as   the   best   high   school   in   Wyoming.   He   explained   that   there   are   four   criteria 
to   receive   this   honor:   state   assessments,   graduation   rates,   college   readiness,   and 
demographics.   Mr.   Leibach   said   that    The   Washington   Post    also   selected   Sheridan   High 

2 
 



                                           Board   Minutes   May   8,   2017

   

School   as   the   only   Wyoming   school   to   be   on   the   2017   America’s   Most   Challenging   High 
Schools   list.   Sheridan   High   School   is   in   the   top   10%   of   all   high   schools   in   the   country.   Mr. 
Leibach   said   that   no   awards   would   exist   at   the   high   school   level   without   the   K8   program 
and   he   thanked   the   elementary   schools   and   junior   high   for   creating   such   a   great   educational 
base. 

 
E. We   the   People   Mountain/Plains   States   Regional   Award      Tyson   Emborg 

Mr.   Leibach   took   the   opportunity   to   introduce   history   teacher   Tyson   Emborg.   He   said   that 
Mr.   Emborg   has   had   a   tremendous   impact   in   the   community,   the   state,   and   with   his   students. 
Mr.   Emborg   presented   the   We   the   People   team   who   attended   the   national   competition   in 
Washington   D.C.   He   said   that   the   team   won   the   Mountain/Plains   States   Regional   award.   He 
explained   that   to   do   this,   you   have   to   beat   the   state   champion   teams   from   Montana,   North 
Dakota,   South   Dakota,   Nebraska,   Kansas,   Oklahoma,   Texas,   and   New   Mexico.   Mr.   Emborg 
said   that   this   prestigious   award   is   a   true   team   effort.   He   explained   further   that   each   student 
had   to   be   consistent   throughout   the   competition.   Chairman   Perkins   and   Trustee   Steel 
congratulated   the   team. 

 
F. Wyoming   PBS   Digital   Innovator   of   the   Year,   Abby   Hurley      Brett   Dahl 

 Sagebrush   Elementary   Principal   Brett   Dahl   said   it   his   honor   to   recognition   Wyoming’s   PBS 
Digital   Innovator   of   the   Year.   He   explained   that   the   award   recognizes   those   teachers   that   are 
classroom   change   makers.   He   said   that   the   teachers   are   bold   and   bring   a   fresh   perspective 
into   the   classrooms.   He   said   that   there   are   a   total   of   52   teachers   nationwide   who   received 
this   award,   and   the   winners   receive   an   all   expenses   paid   trip   to   a   summit   in   San   Antonio, 
TX.   Mr.   Dahl   said   he   is   proud   to   introduce   the   5th   grade   teacher   from   Sagebrush.   He 
congratulated   and   introduced   the   Wyoming   PBS   Digital   Innovator   of   the   Year,   Abby 
Hurley.  

 
Mrs.   Hurley   thanked   the   Board   of   Trustees   for   their   support   of   technology   and   the   STEM 
activities.   She   said   she   is   honored   to   have   even   been   able   to   apply,   let   alone   chosen.   She 
said   that   she   is   also   honored   by   the   opportunity   to   attend   the   summit   in   San   Antonio   and 
network   with   other   teachers.   Mrs.   Hurley   said   she   is   excited   for   the   resources   this 
experience   will   provide.   Mrs.   Hurley   said   that   she   will   be   staying   in   San   Antonio   longer   to 
attend   another   conference,   where   she   can   learn   more   about   integrating   coding   into   lower 
elementary   grades.  
 
Chairman   Perkins   congratulated   everyone   for   their   great   work. 

 
 

III. Approval   of   Agenda 
 
TRUSTEE   WILSON   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THE   AGENDA,   AS 
AMENDED.      TRUSTEE   SCHATZ   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED 
WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 

3 
 



                                           Board   Minutes   May   8,   2017

   

IV. WelcomeAudience   Comments 
 

V. Consent   Agenda   Items 
 

A. Approval   of   Board   Meeting   Minutes      April   10,   2017 
 

B. Approval   of   Teachers’   Roundtable   Board   Meeting   Minutes      April   24,   2017 
 

C. Approval   of   Bills   for   Payment 
 

 General   Clearing                $1,199,036.59 
Federal   Fund                         $141,471.26 
TOTAL:                                                     $1,340,507.85 
 
TRUSTEE   SWEENEY   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THE   CONSENT 
AGENDA   ITEMS,   AS   PRESENTED.      TRUSTEE   BURGESS   SECONDED   THE 
MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 

 
VI. Old   Business 

 
A. Capital   Construction   Update    (Information)       Craig   Dougherty 

 Superintendent   Craig   Dougherty   said   that   the   district   has   several   projects   in   the   planning 
and   design   phase   including   the   Sheridan   High   School   (SHS)   auditorium,   repairs   to   the   Early 
Building   Pool,   SHS   science   wing   renovations,   and   SHS   boiler   building   upgrades.   He   said 
that   the   component   level   funding   list   was   approved   by   the   Wyoming   School   Facilities 
Commission   (WSFC)   and   the   high   school   boiler   project   was   included   on   the   list   for   an 
amount   of   $1,442,675.00.  

 
Mr.   Dougherty   said   that   we   have   received   positive   news   for   the   collaborative   school.   He 
believes   we   will   be   moving   forward   with   plans   to   move   the   Wright   Place    to   the   Early 
Building   at   the   junior   high   and   the   alternative   high   school   students   to   the   campus   of 
Sheridan   College.   He   provided   an   update   of   discussions   that   have   been   taking   place 
between   the   district   and   the   college.   Mr.   Dougherty   said   that   a   final   recommendation   should 
be   presented   for   board   action   at   the   June   meeting.   He   also   reported   that   Assistant 
Superintendent   Scott   Stults   and   Facilities   Director   Julie   Carroll   presented   to   the   WSFC   on 
May   2nd   and   3rd   to   request   lease   funds   to   the   move   to   the   college   (short   term   fix)   and 
approval   of   the   Most   Cost   Effective   Remedy   (MCER)   study.   Mr.   Dougherty   said   that   the 
WSFC   did   approve   the   MCER   study.   He   informed   the   Board   that   this   is   the   first   step   in   the 
approval   process,   and   the   next   step   would   be   working   with   the   facility   division   and 
legislators   to   allocate   design   funds,   if   not   the   total   funding   for   design   and   construction.   He 
added   that   this   is   totally   dependent   on   the   availability   of   state   construction   funding. 

 

4 
 



                                           Board   Minutes   May   8,   2017

   

Mr.   Dougherty   said   that   a   preconstruction   meeting   for   the   Henry   A.   Coffeen   playground 
drainage   issue   was   held.   He   said   that   construction   will   begin   on   June   5th   and   the 
playground   will   be   closed   for   the   summer.   He   added   that   the   bus   loop   will   also   be   closed   for 
the   summer. 

 
Mr.   Dougherty   said   that   the   final   items   regarding   the   new   SHS   locker   rooms   will   be 
completed   this   summer.   He   reported   that   the   high   school   will   also   undergo   fire   suppression 
upgrades   this   summer   and   all   areas   of   the   high   school   will   be   affected   and   will   limit 
random,   unscheduled   use.   Mr.   Dougherty   said   that   Principal   Brent   Leibach   and   Activities 
Director   Don   Julian   are   both   aware   of   the   schedule.  
 
Trustee   Schatz   said   that   he   had   the   opportunity   to   view   some   of   the   rooms   available   for   the 
alternative   school   at   Sheridan   College.   He   said   that   rooms   are   spacious   and   of   high   quality. 
He   said   it   will   be   a   great   opportunity   for   the   district.   Superintendent   Dougherty   agreed   and 
said   that   this   will   be   true   collaboration.   He   added   that   there   will   be   students   applying   from 
the   high   school   to   also   attend   school   at   the   college.   Mr.   Dougherty   said   that   other   districts 
will   be   welcome   to   participate   as   well. 

 
B. Approval   of   Policies    (Action)       Scott   Stults 

 Assistant   Superintendent   Scott   Stults   reminded   everyone   the   process   for   reviewing   policies.
He   presented   five   policies   for   first   reading.   Mr.   Stults   said   that   Policy   EGAB      Fees,   Costs, 
and   Charges   for   Inspection,   Copying   and   Producing   of   Public   Records   was   updated   to   help 
streamline   these   requests   that   are   made   to   the   district. 

 
 TRUSTEE   STEEL   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   POLICY   EGAB      FEES, 
COSTS,   AND   CHARGES   FOR   INSPECTION,   COPYING   AND   PRODUCING   OF 
PUBLIC   RECORDS,   ON   FIRST   READING,   AS   PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE   CRAFT 
SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 

 
Mr.   Stults   said   that   Policy   JBA      Discrimination   Student   Complaint   is   being   updated   from 
Wyoming   School   Boards   Association   recommendations. 

 
 TRUSTEE   BURGESS   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   POLICY   JBA    
DISCRIMINATION   STUDENT   COMPLAINT,   ON   FIRST   READING,   AS 
PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE   SCHATZ   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT 
CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
Mr.   Stults   said   that   Policy   JBAE      Equal   Opportunities   Grievance   Procedure   Form   is   being 
updated   to   align   with   Policy   JBA. 
 
TRUSTEE   RADER   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   POLICY   JBAE      EQUAL 

5 
 



                                           Board   Minutes   May   8,   2017

   

OPPORTUNITIES   GRIEVANCE   PROCEDURE   FORM,   ON   FIRST   READING,   AS 
PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE   SCHATZ   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT 
CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
Mr.   Stults   said   that   Policy   JH      Student   Attendance   is   being   updated   to   combine   student 
attendance   and   student   attendance   procedure. 
 
TRUSTEE   SWEENEY   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   POLICY   JH      STUDENT 
ATTENDANCE,   ON   FIRST   READING,   AS   PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE   SCHATZ 
SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
Mr.   Stults   said   that   the   last   policy,   Policy   JHP      Attendance   Procedure,   is   being 
recommended   for   deletion   because   the   information   is   now   included   in   Policy   JH. 
 
TRUSTEE   WILSON   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THE   DELETION   OF  
POLICY   JHP      ATTENDANCE   PROCEDURE,   ON   FIRST   READING,   AS 
PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE   RADER   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED 
WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
Mr.   Stults   explained   that   no   changes   were   made   to   the   policies   in   second   reading.   He 
recommended   taking   the   policies   as   a   group. 
 
TRUSTEE   WILSON   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   POLICY   DJGA      VENDOR 
RELATIONS,   POLICY   EI      INSURANCE   MANAGEMENT,   AND   THE   DELETION 
OF   POLICY   IJJ      EQUIPMENT,   SUPPLIES,   AND   INSTRUCTIONAL 
MATERIALS,   ON   SECOND   READING,   AS   PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE 
WENDTLAND   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A 
UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 

 
C. Approval   of   20172018   Calendar    (Action)       Scott   Stults 

Mr.   Stults   thanked   the   calendar   committee   for   their   work   on   the   20182019   school   year 
calendar.   He   said   that   the   calendar   survey   was   sent   to   district   staff,   parents,   and   community 
for   input   on   the   dates   of   spring   break.   Mr.   Stults   reported   that   there   were   three   hundred 
more   votes   this   year   than   last   year.   Mr.   Stults   informed   the   Board   that   the   following   dates 
won   the   vote:   spring   break   scheduled   for   Monday,   March   25   through   Friday,   March   29,   and 
he   broke   down   the   demographics   of   the   voters.   He   said   that   the   spring   break   at   the   end   of 
March   immediately   follows   the   end   of   the   3rd   Quarter.   He   said   it   is   our   recommendation   to 
approve   the   proposed   20182019   school   calendar. 
 
Trustee   Wendtland   asked   why   the   staff   prefered   calendar   B   (spring   break   falls   March   25 
through   March   29).   Trustee   Burgess   asked   to   answer   that   question,   and   explained   from   a 
teacher   mindset   that   having   a   break   in   the   middle   of   the   quarter   creates   more   issues   and 
problems   than   having   it   at   the   end   of   a   quarter.   Mr.   Stults   agreed   and   added   that   the   teachers 

6 
 



                                           Board   Minutes   May   8,   2017

   

and   students   would   have   a   fresh   start   after   the   break.   Mr.   Stults   added   that   the   statewide 
testing   has   no   impact   on   either   of   the   calendar’s   spring   break   dates. 
 
Trustee   Steel   agreed   that   there   is   an   educational   benefit   to   scheduling   spring   break   at   the 
end   of   a   quarter.   She   asked   Mr.   Stults   how   that   might   affect   the   elementary   schedule.   He 
replied   that   the   elementary   schools   are   on   trimesters,   and   so   in   both   calendar   A   and   B,   the 
spring   parent/teacher   conference   was   moved   a   week   back   to   accommodate   the   elementary 
schedule.  
 
TRUSTEE   CRAFT   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THE   20182019   SCHOOL 
YEAR   CALENDAR,   AS   PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE   BURGESS   SECONDED   THE 
MOTION   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
Chairman   Perkins   thanked   the   calendar   committee   for   their   work. 
 
 

VII. New   Business 
 

A. 20172018   Prelimindary   Budget    (Information)       Roxie   Taft 
Business   Manager   Roxie   Taft   said   that   the   Wyoming   statute   requires   a   preliminary   budget 
to   be   presented   prior   to   May   15th.   She   said   that   this   is   for   information   only,   no   action   needs 
to   be   taken.   Mrs.   Taft   said   that   formal   action   will   need   to   be   taken   on   the   20172018   budget 
at   the   July   board   meeting.   Mrs.   Taft   described   the   preliminary   budget   for   each   of   the 
following   funds:   special   revenue,   capital   fund,   major   maintenance,   enterprise   fund, 
memorial   fund,   activity   fund,   early   retirement   fund,   and   general   operating   fund.   Mrs.   Taft 
explained   some   of   the   unknowns   such   as   enrollment   numbers   and   the   transportation   funding 
that   is   currently   fully   reimbursed   by   the   state.   She   reminded   the   Board   that   this   is   for   their 
information   only   and   then   welcomed   any   questions. 
 
Trustee   Schatz   asked   for   further   description   of   the   transportation   budget.   Mrs.   Taft   said   that 
for   FY   20172018,   100%   of   what   the   district   spent   in   201617   will   be   reimbursed.   She   said 
that   in   FY   20182019,   the   money   spent   will   be   reimbursed   on   a   three   year   average. 
 
Trustee   Burgess   asked   for   further   explanation   on   the   IF   and   Bridges   grants.   Mrs.   Taft   said 
that   it   is   a   decrease   of   $85,000   to   $75,000.   She   added   that   for   the   current   school   year   we 
asked   the   buildings   to   cut   their   budget   by   10%.   She   said   that   that   will   be   requested   of   them 
again   for   the   20172018   FY. 

 
B. 20162017   Quarterly   Financial   Update    (Information)       Roxie   Taft 

Business   Manager   Roxie   Taft   said   the   quarterly   financial   statements   were   included   in   the  
packet.   She   said   that   this   is   the   activity   from   January   1,   2017   through   March   31,   2017.   She 
said   the   district   has   received   84.07%   of   the      revenue   budget   and   has   expended   58.74%   of 
the   expenditure   budget.   Mrs.   Taft   confirmed   that   we   are   in   line   with   where   we   expect   to   be. 

7 
 



                                           Board   Minutes   May   8,   2017

   

 
C. Approval   of   Audit   Firm   for   the   Fiscal   Year   Ending   6/30/16    (Action)       Roxie   Taft 

 Mrs.   Taft   reminded   the   Board   of   Trustees   that   the   district’s   audit   firm   is   Porter,   Muirhead, 
Cornia   &   Howard.   She   said   that   the   firm   is   looking   for   an   increase   in   their   fee   this   year: 
from   $39,500   to   $40,500.   Mrs.   Taft   said   that   the   audit   is   required   to   be   completed   by 
Wyoming   state   statute.   She   said   that   she   does   recommend   engaging   the   Porter,   Muirhead, 
Cornia   &   Howard   firm   to   conduct   our   20162017   audit.   Mrs.   Taft   said   that   they   will   be 
onsite   in   June   to   gather   paperwork   and   the   last   week   in   September   to   complete   the   audit. 

 
 TRUSTEE   WILSON   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   ENGAGE   PORTER,   MUIRHEAD, 
CORNIA   &   HOWARD   FOR   THE   PURPOSE   OF   CONDUCTION   THE   FY1617 
AUDIT   FOR   A   FEE   OF   $40,500.   TRUSTEE   RADER   SECONDED   THE   MOTION 
AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 

 
 

VIII. Reports   and   Communications 
 

A. Board   of   Trustees 
1. Board   Reports 

 There   were   no   baord   reports. 
 

2. Committee   Reports 
There   were   no   other   committee   reports. 

 
3. Other 

There   were   no   other   board   reports. 
 

B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 
 There   were   no   PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations   reports. 

 
C. Site/Administration/Staff 

There   were   no   Site/Administration/Staff   reports. 
 

IX. District   Administration   Reports 
 

A. Superintendent 
 Superintendent   Dougherty   congratulated   Addrienne   Sims   and   said   that   she   will   do   a   great 
job   representing   our   district   as   Teacher   of   the   Year.   He   congratulated   Wyoming   Teacher   of 
the   Year   Ryan   Fuhrman   and   said   that   he   has   just   been   appointed   to   the   State   Board   of 
Education   to   represent   Wyoming   teachers.   Mr.   Dougherty   reiterated   that   Sheridan   High 
School   is   in   the   top   10%   of   high   schools   across   the   country.   He   congratulated   our   staff   for 
educating   and   preparing   our      students.   Mr.   Dougherty   said   that   we   will   be   receiving   the 

8 
 



                                           Board   Minutes   May   8,   2017

   

ACT   results   around   the   end   of   May   or   early   June.   He   said   that   the   district   is   hoping   they 
will   be   the   highest   we   have   ever   seen. 

 
TRUSTEE   WILSON   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   GO   INTO   EXECUTIVE 
SESSION   AT   6:56   P.M.   TO   CONSIDER   PERSONNEL   MATTERS   PERTAINING   TO 
THE   APPOINTMENT   AND/OR   EMPLOYMENT   OF   SCHOOL   DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEES,   PURSUANT   TO   W.S.   164405(a)(ii)   AND   TO   CONSIDER   OR 
RECEIVE   ANY   INFORMATION   CLASSIFIED   AS   CONFIDENTIAL   BY   LAW, 
PURSUANT   TO   W.S.   164405(a)(ix).    TRUSTEE   BURGESS   SECONDED   THE 
MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE.  

 
 

X. Executive   Session: 
 
The   Board   went   into   Executive   Session   at   6:57   p.m.   to   address   personnel   and   legal   matters.   

 
TRUSTEE   WILSON   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   RETURN   TO   REGULAR   SESSION   AT 
8:03   P.M.      TRUSTEE   SWEENEY   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED 
WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE.   
 
The   meeting   reconvened   at   8:03   p.m. 
 
TRUSTEE   WENDTLAND   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THE   REVISED 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT,   AS   PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE   WILSON   SECONDED 
THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS      VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE   RADER   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THE   RENEWAL   LIST   OF 
PRINCIPAL   AND   PROFESSIONAL   STAFF   FOR   THE   20172018   SCHOOL   YEAR,   AS 
PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE   BURGESS   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED 
WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE   BURGESS   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THE   ADMINISTRATOR 
AND   PROFESSIONAL   STAFF   SALARY   AND   BENEFITS   PACKAGE   FOR   THE 
20172018   SCHOOL   YEAR,   AS   PRESENTED.   TRUSTEE   SCHATZ   SECONDED   THE 
MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE   SCHATZ   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THAT   THE   CLASSIFIED 
ATWILL   EMPLOYEES   WHO   WE   ANTICIPATE   RETURNING   IN   THE   FALL   BE 
PROVIDED   A   NOTICE   OF   WAGE   CHANGE.   TRUSTEE   WILSON   SECONDED   THE 
MOTION   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE   SWEENEY   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THAT   THE 
SUPERINTENDENT,   AFTER   CONSULTATION   WITH   THE   BOARD’S   ATTORNEY, 

9 
 



                                           Board   Minutes   May   8,   2017

   

SEND   A   WRITTEN   NOTICE   OF   RENEWAL   AND   EMPLOYMENT   CONTRACT   TO 
THE   PRINCIPAL   AND   PROFESSIONAL   STAFF   THAT   ARE   BEING 
RECOMMENDED   FOR   THE   20172018   SCHOOL   YEAR.   TRUSTEE   WILSON 
SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE   STEEL   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THAT   THE 
SUPERINTENDENT,   AFTER   CONSULTATION   WITH   THE   BOARD’S   ATTORNEY, 
SEND   A   WRITTEN   NOTICE   OF   TERMINATION   TO   THOSE   CLASSIFIED   STAFF 
THAT   ARE   NOT   BEING   RECOMMENDED   FOR   EMPLOYMENT   FOR   THE 
20172018   SCHOOL   YEAR.   TRUSTEE   BURGESS   SECONDED   THE   MOTION   AND   IT 
CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE.  

 
 

XI. Adjournment: 
 

TRUSTEE   CRAFT   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   ADJOURN   THE   MEETING   AT   8:05   P.M. 
TRUSTEE   WILSON   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A 
UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 

 
The   meeting   adjourned   at   8:05   p.m. 
 
 
 

________________________________                                                                                    ________________________________ 
    Chairman Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

10 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 
REVISED   RELEASE   TO   PUBLIC  

May   8,   2017 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE   STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Michael   Swan Assistant   Principal Effective 
Sheridan   High   School 1.0   FTE 07/01/2017 

210   days 
 
PROFESSIONAL   STAFF: 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Edward   Fessler Student   Strategic   Planner Effective 
Sheridan   High   School 1.0   FTE   (195   days)   to 08/22/2017 

TeacherSocial   Studies 
1.0   FTE   (185   days) 

 
Resignations: 
 
Dawn   Rogers Occupational   Therapist Effective 
District 1.0   FTE 06/05/2017 

185   days 
 
CERTIFIED   STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Mallory   Painter TeacherTitle   I/Reading   Intervention Effective 
Henry   A.   Coffeen   School .50   FTE 08/18/2017 

187   days 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Amanda   Adami TeacherStrength   in   Numbers  Effective 
Woodland   Park   School to   TeacherStrength   in   Numbers/Math 08/22/2017 

Specialist 
.75   FTE   to   1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
 

1 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 
REVISED   RELEASE   TO   PUBLIC  

May   8,   2017 
 

 
W.   Robert   Aksamit TeacherStrength   in   Numbers/Title   I Effective 
Henry   A.   Coffeen   to  to   TeacherStrength   in   Numbers/Math 08/22/2017 
Meadowlark   School Specialist 

1.0   FTE  
185   days 

 
Brenda   Atkinson TeacherTitle   I   Literacy   Tutor/Reading Effective 
Henry   A.   Coffeen   School Recovery   to   Reading   Recovery/Literacy 08/22/2017 

Specialist 
1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
Kellie   Boedecker TeacherLiteracy   Coordinator/PLC Effective 
Highland   Park   School Instructional   Facilitator   to   Literacy 08/22/2017 

Coordinator/Literacy   PD 
1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
LeeAnne   Dixon TeacherLanguage   Arts   Specialist/ Effective 
Sagebrush   School Reading   Recovery   to   Reading   Recovery/ 08/22/2017 

Literacy   Specialist 
1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
 
Keri   Griffith TeacherStrength   in   Numbers   to Effective 
Highland   Park   School TeacherStrength   in   Numbers/Math 08/22/2017 

Specialist 
.50   FTE   to   1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
Ashton   Longhofer TeacherTitle   I/Strength   in   Numbers Effective 
Sagebrush   and   Highland   Park to   Strength   in   Numbers/Math   Specialist 08/22/2017 
Schools   to   Sagebrush   School 1.0   FTE 

185   days 
 
Jennifer   McIntire TeacherReading   Recovery/Language Effective 
Woodland   Park   School Arts   Specialist   to   Reading   Recovery/ 08/22/2017 

Literacy   Specialist 
1.0   FTE 
185   days 

2 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 
REVISED   RELEASE   TO   PUBLIC  

May   8,   2017 
 

 
Marguerite   Quade TeacherLanguage   Arts   Specialist/ Effective 
Henry   A.   Coffeen   School Strength   in   Numbers   to   Strength   in  08/22/2017 

Numbers/Math   Specialist 
1.0   FTE  
185   days 

 
Kaelee   Saner TeacherPLC   Instructional   Facilitator/ Effective 
Meadowlark   School PD/Reading   Recovery   to   Reading  08/22/2017 

Recovery/Literacy   Specialist 
1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
Christine   Spielman TeacherLiteracy   Coordinator/Literacy Effective 
Meadowlark   School PD/Language   Arts   Specialist   to 08/22/2017 

Literacy   Coordinator/Literacy   PD 
1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
Molly   Swan TeacherInstructional   Facilitator/ Effective 
Highland   Park   School Reading   Recovery   to   Reading   Recovery/ 08/22/2017 

Literacy   Specialist 
1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
Resignations: 
 
Tyson   Emborg TeacherSocial   Studies Effective 
Sheridan   High   School 1.0   FTE 06/05/2017 

185   days 
 
Sherry   Thompson TeacherStrength   in   Number Effective 
Meadowlark   and   Sagebrush 1.0   FTE 06/05/2017 
Schools 185   days 
 
CLASSIFIED   STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Bradley   Wilson Bus   Driver   to   Bus   Driver   and  Effective 
Bus   Barn MechanicSkilled  05/01/2017 

3 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 
REVISED   RELEASE   TO   PUBLIC  

May   8,   2017 
 

2   hours/day   (Bus   Driver)/ 
As   Needed   (MechanicSkilled) 

 
Resignations: 
 
Susan   Benepe ParaprofessionalGeneral Effective 
Henry   A.   Coffeen   School 5.0   hours/day 06/02/2017 

176   days 
 
Cortney   Cook Bus   DriverRotator Effective 
Bus   Barn 2   hours/day 06/02/2017 

175   days  
Dawson   Haux Bus   DriverRotator Effective 
Bus   Barn 2.0   hours/day 05/20/2017 

175   days 
 
Spencer   Morris Bus   DriverRotator Effective 
Bus   Barn 2.0   hours/day 06/02/2017 

175   days 
 
Randy   Peck Bus   Driver Effective 
Bus   Barn 5.0   hours/day 06/02/2017 

175   days 
 
Susan   Peck ParaprofessionalSpecial   Education Effective 
Sheridan   High   School 7   hours/day 06/02/2017 

176   days 
 
Wade   Stromer TechnologyNetwork   Specialist Effective 
District 8.0   hours/day 05/12/2017 

261   days 
 
Valerie   Wells Bus   Driver Effective 
Bus   Barn 5   hours/day 06/02/2017 

175   days 
Terminations: 
 
Jason   Peterson Custodian/Cook’s   HelperLunch Effective 
Sagebrush   School 8   hours/day 05/08/2017 

261   days 
 

4 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 
REVISED   RELEASE   TO   PUBLIC  

May   8,   2017 
 

 
 
EXTRA   DUTY   20172018: 
 
Name Position 
Alexander   Bradfield VolleyballAssistant   CoachSHS 
Brenda   Brastrup Volleyball9th   Grade   B   CoachSHS 
Eric   Frey Volleyball9th   Grade   A   CoachSHS 
 
SUMMER   STEM   CAMPELEMENTARY   STAFFING   2017: 
 
Name Position 
 
Rebecca   Butterfield TeacherHenry   A.   Coffeen 
 
SHERIDAN   HIGH   SCHOOL   SUMMER   SCHOOL   2017: 
 
Name Position 
 
Leslie   Jane   Buell Secretary 
Michael   Clift TeacherEnglish 
Lonna   Forister TeacherMath 
Beth   Harmon TeacherScience 
Matthew   Johnson TeacherEnglish 
Haley   King TeacherMath 
Janet   Lowman ParaprofessionalTech 
Laine   Parish TeacherEnglish 
Lindsay   Parish TeacherMath 
Laurie   Paronto TeacherEnglish 
Stephanie   Penrose TeacherScience 
D.   Kevin   Rizer TeacherSocial   Studies 
Lynn   Snowden TeacherMath 
Elizabeth   Swager TeacherMath 
Isaac   VanDyke TeacherMath 
 
SPECIAL EDUCATION EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY) STAFFING             
2017: 
 
Name Position 
 

5 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 
REVISED   RELEASE   TO   PUBLIC  

May   8,   2017 
 

Anne   Baures Speech   Language   Therapist 
Victoria   Benedict ParaprofessionalSJHS 
Colleen   Charlson ParaprofessionalSHS 
Aaron   Cleare TeacherSJHS 
Rachel   Clemensen TeacherSagebrush 
Jacqueline   Coulter TeacherMeadowlark 
Nita   Daniels ParaprofessionalMeadowlark 
Nicholas   Flores TeacherSagebrush 
Leslie   Fuhrman TeaherSJHS 
Ana   Gale ParaprofessionalWoodland   Park 
Jana   Goldhammer TeacherHenry   A.   Coffeen 
Daveya   Green ParaprofessionalSHS 
Lisa   Haugen TeacherWoodland   Park 
Michele   Hoistad TeacherSJHS 
Danielle   Holler TeacherSHS 
Elizabeth   Husske ParaprofessionalSHS 
Barbara   Jowett ParaprofessionalMeadowlark 
Amanda   Kirlin Speech   Language   Therapist 
Hailey   Knape ParaprofessionalSJHS 
Kimberly   Laird TeacherHenry   A.   Coffeen 
Janet   Lee ParaprofessionalSagebrush 
Helen   Manor ParaprofessionalWoodland   Park 
Kelsi   Martinez Speech   Language   Therapist 
Cyrita   Martini TeacherSJHS 
Gretchen   McCafferty TeacherSHS 
Stacie   McFadden TeacherHighland   Park 
Charla   McGuire   Graves ParaprofessionalMeadowlark 
Heather   McKeag ParaprofessionalHighland   Park 
Morgan   Mines TeacherWoodland   Park 
Meg   Montgomery TeacherSHS 
Cindy   Morris ParaprofessionalSJHS 
Mary   (MV)   Morton TeacherSHS 
Rebecca   Motsick TeacherSJHS 
Elizabeth   Orum ParaprofessionalSagebrush/Meadowlark 
Paul   Phillips TeacherHenry   A.   Coffeen 
Alicia   Rath TeacherMeadowlark 
Loni   Rieger ParaprofessionalWoodland   Park 
Michelle   Robinson ParaprofessionalWoodland   Park 
Heidi   Schneider ParaprofessionalSagebrush 
Stephanie   Smith ParaprofessionalSHS 
Anna   Strobbe ParaprofessionalSHS 
Joannie   Thelen TeacherWoodland   Park 

6 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 
REVISED   RELEASE   TO   PUBLIC  

May   8,   2017 
 

Jade   Thoemke TeacherSJHS 
Sheri   Tremain TeacherSagebrush 
Suzanne   Wilson ParaprofessionalSJHS 

7 
 



Sheridan   County   School   District   #2 
Board   of   Trustees 

Special   Board   Meeting 
May   19,   2017 

 
Ann   Perkins,   Chairman Craig   Dougherty,   Superintendent 

 
 
I. Call   to   Order 
 

The   Special   Board   Meeting   of   the   Board   of   Trustees   of   Sheridan   County   School   District   #2   was 
called   to   order   at   8:05   a.m.,   Friday,   May   19,   2017,   in   the   2nd   floor   conference   room   at   the   Central 
Administration   Office.      A   quorum   was   present,   including   the   following: 
 
Trustees: 
Ann   Perkins,   Chairman 
Wayne   Schatz,   Treasurer 
Marva   Craft,   Clerk 
Terry   Burgess 
Shane   Rader 
Molly   Steel 
Sue   Wilson 
 
Absent:   
Tony   Wendtland 
Mike   Sweeney 
 
Administrators: 
Scott   Stults 
 

TRUSTEE   CRAFT   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   GO   INTO   EXECUTIVE   SESSION   AT   8:05   A.M.      TRUSTEE 
SCHATZ   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
II.  Executive   Session 

The   Board   went   into   Executive   Session   at   8:05   a.m.   to   cover   personnel   matters. 
 
TRUSTEE   WILSON   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   RETURN   TO   REGULAR   SESSION   AT   8:30   A.M.      TRUSTEE 
SCHATZ   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
III. Regular   Session 
 
TRUSTEE   CRAFT   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   APPROVE   THE   PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT   AS 
PRESENTED.      TRUSTEE   WILSON   SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A 
UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
IV.      Adjournment 



 
TRUSTEE   RADER   MADE   A   MOTION   TO   ADJOURN   THE   MEETING   AT   8:30   A.M.      TRUSTEE   SCHATZ 
SECONDED   THE   MOTION,   AND   IT   CARRIED   WITH   A   UNANIMOUS   VOTE. 
 
 
 

 
Chairman Clerk  
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 

REVISED 
May   19,   2017 

 

PROFESSIONAL   STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Ryan   Schasteen Technology   Director Effective 
District 1.0   FTE 07/01/2017 

260   days 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Edward   Fessler TeacherSocial   Studies   to  Effective 
Sheridan   High   School TeacherSocial   Studies   (.60   FTE)   and 08/22/2017 

Student   Strategic   Planner   (.40   FTE) 
1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
CERTIFIED   STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Caitlin   Daugaard TeacherSocial   Studies Effective 
Sheridan   High   School .40   FTE 08/18/2017 

187   days 
 
Leslea   Hunt TeacherArt  Effective 
Meadowlark   and   Henry   A.   Coffeen 1.0   FTE 08/18/2017 
Schools 187   days 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Craig   Blackwell TeacherBusiness   Computer  Effective 
Sheridan   Junior   High   School   to (1.0   FTE)   to   TeacherBusiness   Computer 08/18/2017 
Sheridan   Junior   High   School   and  (.60   FTE/.40   FTE) 
Ft.   Mackenzie   High   School 1.0   FTE 

187   days 
 

Cynthia   Clements TeacherKindergarten   to Effective 
Meadowlark   School TeacherKindergartenClassic 08/22/2017 

1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 

1 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 

REVISED 
May   19,   2017 

 
 
Shirley   Coulter TeacherBusiness/NetworkingCISCO  Effective 
Sheridan   High   School (.80   FTE)/Instructional   FacilitatorProject 08/22/2017 

Lead   the   Way   (.20   FTE)   to   Teacher 
Business/NetworkingCISCO  
1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
Christopher   Debban TeacherSocial   Studies/Title   II   to Effective 
Sheridan   Junior   High   School Teacher   Social   Studies 08/22/2017 

1.0   FTE 
185   days 

 
Sharon   Deutscher TeacherBusinessCareer   Development Effective 
Sheridan   High   School   and   Fort  (.80   FTE/.20   FTE)   to   TeacherBusiness 08/22/2017 
Mackenzie   High   School   to   Sheridan Career   Development   (.60   FTE/.40   FTE)  
High   School   and   Sheridan   Junior 1.0   FTE 
High   School 185   days 
 
Judith   Dougherty TeacherReading   Recovery   Coordinator Effective 
District   Elementary   Schools Teacher   Leader/Reading   Recovery   to 08/22/2017 

Reading   Coordinator/Coordinated   Early 
Intervening   Services 
1.0   FTE 
185   days  

 
 

CLASSIFIED   STAFF: 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Caitlin   Daugaard ParaprofessionalIn   School   Suspension/ Effective 
Sheridan   High   School ACE  08/29/2017 

7   hours/day   to   4   hours/day 
176   days 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 

REVISED 
May   19,   2017 

 
Brenda   Harnish ParaprofessionalSpecial   Education   to Effective 
Sagebrush   School ParaprofessionalSpecial   Education   (6.5  08/29/2017 

hours/day)/Paraprofessional   (.50   hours/day) 
6.5   hours/day   to   7.0   hours/day 
176   days 

 
Terra   Thomas School   Nurse Effective 
Sheridan   High   School 4.0   hours/day   (146   days)   to 08/22/217 

4.0   hours/day   (180   days) 
 
 
Resignations: 
 
Samantha   Rexroat ParaprofessionalESL Effective 
Highland   Park   and   Sheridan   High 7.0   hours/day 06/02/2017 
School 176   days 
 
Emily   Wille ParaprofessionalLibrary   Media/ Effective 
Woodland   Park   School Technology 06/02/2017 

8   hours/day 
185   days 

 
Retirements: 
 
Georgieanna   Sears Bus   Driver Effective 
Transportation 6.0   hours/day 06/02/2017 

175   days 
 
EXTRA   DUTY   20172018: 
 

NAME 
 
Kathryn   Aguirre 
Rebecca   Attebury 
Rebecca   Attebury 
Mary   Barbula 
Gregory   Carroll 
Melissa   Condos 
Timothy   Cooper 
Casey   Cunningham 

POSITION 
 
Swimming68   GradeB   Coach 
Student   Council   CoSponsorSJHS  
Summer   Counseling   (8   days   /   64   hrs)SJHS  
Summer   Counseling   (8   days   /   64   hrs)SJHS  
Football      Grade   7      B      Coach  
Volleyball      Grade   8      CoB   Coach 
Football      Grade   8      A      Coach  
Wrestling      Grade   678         B   Coach 

3 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 

REVISED 
May   19,   2017 

 

Jennifer   Doolin 
Raith   Durham 
Raili   Emery 
Karl   Fiedler 
Karl   Fiedler 
Karl   Fiedler 
Jamie   Fortman 
Brandon   Garner 
Tara   Garner 
Darin   Gilbertson 
Jerry   Grandahl 
Corey   Hamrick 
Travis   Hetland 
Debra   Hill 
Debra   Hill 
Michelle   Hoistad 
Michelle   Hoistad 
Colter   Huhn 
Abigail   Hurley 
Peter   Karajanis 
Erin   Knutson 
Larry   Ligocki 
Elizabeth   Moore 
Elizabeth   Moore 
Harold   Mulholland 
Keri   Mulholland 
David   Peterson 
David   Peterson 
Katherine   Raines 
Katherine   Raines 
Brianna   Reed 
Amanda   Roseberry 
Razmick   Sarkissian 
Tony   Sawyer 
Scott   Soderstrom 
Stephen   Sommers 
Stephen   Sommers 
Jade   Thoemke 
Michael   Thomas 
Isaac   VanDyke 
Wendy   Vigil 

Track      Grade   68      B   Coach 
Football      Grade   7      B         Coach  
Summer   Counseling   (8   days   /   64   hrs)SJHS  
Basketball      Boys      Grade   7      A   Coach 
Cross   Country6th8th   Grade   B   Coach 
Track      Grade   68      B   Coach 
Basketball      Girls      Grade   8      A   Coach  
Basketball      Girls      Grade   7      B   Coach 
Volleyball      Grade   7      A   Coach 
Basketball      Boys      Grade   7      B   Coach 
Track      Grade   68      B   Coach 
Wrestling      Grade   68      A   Coach 
DramaSJHS 
Knowledge   Master   OpenSJHS  
Spelling   BeeSJHS 
Basketball      Girls      Grade   78      C   Coach 
VolleyballGrade   78C   Coach 
Science   Fair   CoordinatorSJHS 
Volleyball      Grade   78      C   Coach 
Track      Grade   68      B   Coach 
Music      BandSJHS  
BasketballGirls’   Head   CoachSHS 
Track      Grade   68      A   Coach 
Cross   Country      Grade   68      A   Coach  
Football      Grade   8         B      Coach 
Volleyball      Grade   7      B   Coach 
Basketball      Boys      Grade   8      A   Coach 
Basketball      Girls      Grade   7      A   Coach 
Basketball      Girls      Grade   8      C   Coach 
Yearbook   SponsorSJHS  
Volleyball      Grade   8      A   Coach 
Volleyball      Grade   8      CoB   Coach 
Music      OrchestraSJHS  
Music      ChoralSJHS  
Football      Grade   8         B   Coach 
National   Junior   Honor   SocietySJHS  
Track      Grade   678      B   Coach 
Student   Council   CoSponsorSJHS  
Basketball      Boys      Grade   8      B   Coach  
Basketball      Boys      Grade   78      C   Coach 
Swimming   Grade   68      B   Coach 

4 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN   COUNTY   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   2 
PERSONNEL   ACTION   REPORT 

REVISED 
May   19,   2017 

 

Andrew   Wallenkamp 
Andrew   Wallenkamp 
Kyle   Warnke 
Dana   Wyatt 
 

Wrestling      Grade   68         B   Coach 
Basketball      Boys      Grade   7   &   8   C   Coach 
Basketball      Girls      Grade   8      B   Coach 
Kid   Witness   NewsSJHS  
 

SPECIAL   PROGRAMS   EXTRA   DUTY   20172018: 
 
Name Position 
Paul   Phillips CPI   Trainer      (June)District 
Paul   Phillips CPI   Trainer   (September)District 
Kem   Price CPI   Trainer   (June)District 
Kem   Price CPI   Trainer   (September)District 
 
SHERIDAN   HIGH   SCHOOL   AFTER   SCHOOL   STAFFING   2017: 
 
Name Position 
Cory   Hamrick Teacher 
Thomas   Schnatterbeck Teacher 
 
SPECIAL EDUCATION EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY) STAFFING             
2017: 
 
Name Position 
Kelly   Merrill ParaprofessionalHAC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

5 
 



 

Warrants 
05/09/17  
through 
06/14/17  

Warrants 
06/15/17 
through 
06/19/17

             Totals

GENERAL CLEARING FUND 1  2,129,924.28 2,129,924.28
FEDERAL FUND FUND 2  182,783.34 182,783.34

TOTAL CHECKS 2,312,707.62 0.00 2,312,707.62

05/17/17 - VOID CHECK #: 115722

 

 
 
 

 Totals For Board Packet
Board Meeting of June 19, 2017



05/10/2017 $550.42115556AMERIGAS / SHERIDAN110851

$550.42TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE803334105 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

05/10/2017 $13,517.35115557WY DEPT TRANSP100520

$8,643.62TRANSPORTATION FUEL0000088365 01 000 3510 454 000Label1

$4,012.37ACT TRANSPORTATION FUEL0000088365 01 000 3520 454 000Label1

$239.19OTHER TRANSPORTATION FUEL0000088365 01 000 3590 454 000Label1

$622.17MAINTENANCE SUP FUEL0000088365 01 066 3420 454 000Label1

05/10/2017 $2,225.94115558WY DEPT OF EDUCATION (COMM100152

$2,225.94INVENTORY COMMODITIESINV. 17SF-02813 05 13711Label1

05/11/2017 $348.50115559307 ENERGY119800

$348.50SAGEBRUSH MAINT COAL862 01 010 3420 455 000Label1

05/11/2017 $209.00115560A & M SERVICE AND SUPPLY117688

$209.00HIGHLAND PARK SUP &3344 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $11.00115561A B C SIGNS & SPECIALTIES100984

$5.50HIGHLAND PK MTNC792207 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$5.50CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCE792206 01 063 3420 410 501Label1

05/11/2017 $100.00115562AHERN, FLEUR120593

$100.00OTHER TRANS REPAIRS AND042617 01 000 3590 323 000Label1

05/11/2017 $12.00115563AKSAMIT (COF), W ROBERT117189

$12.00TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

05/11/2017 $1,918.84115564ALPHAGRAPHICS100092

$156.48SJHS PRINTING24520 01 050 1120 360 000Label1

$8.40PRINTING SAGEBRUSH24471 01 910 1110 360 930Label1

$9.00PRINTING FT MAC24520 01 956 1130 360 930Label1

$178.13PRINTING WOODLAND24520 01 907 1110 360 930Label1

$55.53PRINTING WOODLAND24471 01 907 1110 360 930Label1

$251.06HAC PRINTING24520 01 902 1110 360 930Label1

$152.90HAC PRINTING24471 01 902 1110 360 930Label1

$39.25MEADOWLARK PRINTING24520 01 909 1110 360 930Label1

$40.26MEADOWLARK PRINTING24471 01 909 1110 360 930Label1

$156.47SJHS PRINTING24520 01 950 1120 360 930Label1

$39.26MDLK PRINTING24520 01 009 1110 360 000Label1

$40.26MDLK PRINTING24471 01 009 1110 360 000Label1

$0.80HIGHLAND PARK PRINTING24520 01 003 1110 360 000Label1

$8.40SAGEBRUSH PRINTING24471 01 010 1110 360 000Label1

$251.06COF PRINTING AND BINDING24520 01 002 1110 360 000Label1

$136.00COF PRINTING AND BINDING24453 01 002 1110 360 000Label1

$152.91COF PRINTING AND BINDING24471 01 002 1110 360 000Label1

$178.14WOODLAND PRINTING AND24520 01 007 1110 360 000Label1

$55.53WOODLAND PRINTING AND24471 01 007 1110 360 000Label1

$9.00FT MACKENZIE PRINTING24520 01 056 1130 360 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,916.71115565ALSCO112648

$22.93TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSLCAS1121601 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$86.60TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSLCAS1123147 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$15.34WRIGHT PLACE MTNCLCAS1122858 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

$17.43WRIGHT PLACE MTNCLCAS1124411 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 1

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$17.03WRIGHT PLACE MTNCLCAS1121321 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

$58.24COFFEEN MTNCLCAS1122853 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$59.72COFFEEN MTNCLCAS1124406 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$58.24COFFEEN MTNCLCAS1121316 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$92.56SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1121320 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$71.85HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1122855 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$70.24HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1124408 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$71.45HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1121318 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$92.56SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1122857 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$55.59SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1124410 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$30.65STORY MTNC SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1122598 01 005 3420 410 507Label1

$30.65STORY MTNC SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1124135 01 005 3420 410 507Label1

$30.45STORY MTNC SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1121084 01 005 3420 410 507Label1

$44.03MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1122222 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$44.03MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1117667 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$44.03MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1123760 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$14.13CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1122863 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$13.99CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1124413 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$13.73CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1121323 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$69.92SJHS MTNCLCAS1122854 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$71.40SJHS MTNCLCAS1124407 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$69.92SJHS MTNCLCAS1121317 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$44.03MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1120741 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$127.76SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1122856 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$129.26SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1124409 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$127.76SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1121319 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$26.62THORE CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1124686 01 065 3420 410 507Label1

$26.62THORE CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1121592 01 065 3420 410 507Label1

$36.49WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1122233 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$36.49WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1123771 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$36.49WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1120752 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$18.01FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1122858 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

$20.47FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1124411 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

$20.00FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1121321 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

05/11/2017 $160.50115566AMERICAN WELDING & GAS100099

$60.99MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV MTNCE04763555 01 066 3420 410 518Label1

$99.51SHS SUPPLIES/AGRICULTURE04763555 01 057 1530 410 001Label1

05/11/2017 $149.00115567APPLE  INC100752

$149.00HIGHLAND PARK SUP &4436853566 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $94.00115568BABES FLOWERS100183

$45.00WOODLAND PARK/OTHER106566 08 862 1410 600 000Label1

$49.00WOODLAND PARK/OTHER106567 08 862 1410 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $198.00115569BARBULA (ADM), NORENA118340

$198.00STORY MTNCE/TRAVELAPR17 01 005 3420 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $32.14115570BARKER    (SHS), KATHY111148

$32.14SHS POSTAGE - HEALTHHS31702 01 057 1530 340 007Label1

05/11/2017 $245.00115571BARN IN BIG HORN, LLC120591

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 2

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$245.00SJHS-KID WITNESS NEWSL14457 08 856 1420 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $2,942.71115572BEST WESTERN SHERIDAN CENTER100651

$2,942.71FFA-OTHER OBJECTS2382 18 121 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $157.65115573BILLINGS AUTO ELECTRIC107256

$58.50TRANS MTNC OF BUSES26748 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

$0.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS26592 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$99.15TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS26748 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $100.00115574BILLINGS PUBLIC SCHOOLS114138

$100.00SHS TRACK DUES & FEES842564 01 057 1430 640 207Label1

05/11/2017 $3,579.23115575BLICK ART MATERIALS  (DICK BLICK CO)100223

$292.14SJHS SUPPLIES/ART7573930 01 050 1120 410 002Label1

$607.92SJHS SUPPLIES/ART7607769 01 050 1120 410 002Label1

$2,679.17SJHS SUPPLIES/ART7554838 01 050 1120 410 002Label1

05/11/2017 $710.00115576BONNET, LARISSA114557

$420.00SHS BOYS SOCCER INST NON-050317 01 057 1430 311 218Label1

$290.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER INST/NON050317 01 057 1430 311 219Label1

05/11/2017 $288.00115577BURGER WAGON113864

$220.00COFFEEN SUPPLIES &A20576 01 002 1110 410 000Label1

$68.00BUSINESS ADM SUP &l14506 01 000 3330 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $17.85115578BUSINESS CENTER119350

$17.85FT MACKENZIE PRINTING5797 01 056 1130 360 000Label1

05/11/2017 $150.00115579C A R D CENTER FOR AUTISM113512

$150.00DISTRICT OTHERD-01192339 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $731.42115580CAPSTONE CLASSROOM109318

$731.42WOODLAND PARK SUP &TI10069169 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $408.32115581CARQUEST AUTO PARTS100071

$328.46MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-398192 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

$25.99MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-398232 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

($240.08)MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-398193 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

$134.40MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-398421 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

$59.97MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-398036 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

$4.89SJHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1972-398044 01 050 3420 410 518Label1

$5.59SJHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1972-398297 01 050 3420 410 518Label1

$11.32SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1972-3988331 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

$9.35SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1972-398412 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

$57.52SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1972-397786 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

$10.91SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1972-397891 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

05/11/2017 $150.00115582CARROLL   (WP), GINA120423

$150.00WP SUPPLIES - CARROLLL14618 01 007 1110 410 058Label1

05/11/2017 $15.20115583CARROLL (MDLK), GREG107487

$7.60TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELMAR17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

$7.60TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

05/11/2017 $415.00115584CARROLL, JULIE S.110585

$415.00MAINTENANCE TRAVEL042417 01 000 3410 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $62.00115585CHARLSON   (WP), KEVIN117438

$62.00STORY COUNSELING TRAVELAPR17 01 005 2112 332 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 3

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/11/2017 $280.00115586CHERNI, DON117307

$280.00MUSIC FESTIVAL-OTHER735700 18 134 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $26.55115587CHRISTENSEN, CLAY121061

$26.55FFA-OTHER OBJECTSHS31166 18 121 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $25.50115588CITY LANDFILL105035

$25.50TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIES00678819 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

05/11/2017 $91.50115589CLASSIC CAFE & PIZZA118064

$91.50FT MACKENZIE TRAVEL1437 01 056 1130 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $75.05115590CLEARE  (SB), ASHLEY120199

$75.05TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

05/11/2017 $31.70115591CLIFFORD    (ADMIN), JAMI118346

$31.70SPEC ED TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1210 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $10,667.00115592COMPASS-CENTER FOR FAMILIES121004

$10,667.00DROP OUT0032 01 000 1290 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,995.00115593COMPUTER INFORMATION CONCEPTS INC118134

$1,995.00S.I.S. SOFTWAREPSI25317 01 000 2115 411 000Label1

05/11/2017 $150.85115594CONRAD/PETTY CASH, ANDREW101263

$43.12TRANSPORTATION TRAVEL050217 01 000 3510 332 000Label1

$107.73DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITY050217 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,463.01115595CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS116298

$76.71SUPPLIES8080-519739 01 056 3420 410 502Label1

$259.00SUPPLIES8080-519688 01 056 3420 410 502Label1

$270.00SHS MAINT SUP/ELECTRIC8080-519641 01 057 3420 410 502Label1

$65.35WRIGHT PLACE MAINT8080-519739 01 052 3420 410 502Label1

$220.63WRIGHT PLACE MAINT8080-519688 01 052 3420 410 502Label1

$173.12HIGHLAND PK MTNC8080-518641 01 003 3420 410 502Label1

$49.08SJHS MNTC SUPPLIES/ELECTRIC8080-520207 01 050 3420 410 502Label1

$279.60MAINT SUPPLIES/ELECTRICAL8080-519632 01 066 3420 410 502Label1

$69.52MAINT SUPPLIES/ELECTRICAL8080-519948 01 066 3420 410 502Label1

05/11/2017 $79.80115596COOPER, RHYLEE120597

$79.80SHS TEXTBOOKS8970579 01 057 1130 420 000Label1

05/11/2017 $2,524.91115597COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE119643

$59.08HIGHLAND PARK SUPPLIES &032972 05 003 4100 410 000Label1

$327.21WOODLAND PK MTNC032969 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

($10.00)WOODLAND PK MTNC033346 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

($20.00)SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL033348 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$691.09SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL032967 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$33.90FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES032966 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

($2.00)FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES033349 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

$517.72SJHS MTNC032968 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

($16.00)SJHS MTNC033347 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

($14.00)HIGHLAND PK MTNC033345 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$27.18WRIGHT PLACE MTNC032966 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

$397.56HIGHLAND PK MTNC032972 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$495.97SAGEBRUSH MTNC032973 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$49.20SAGEBRUSH MTNC032973-01 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 4

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



($12.00)SAGEBRUSH MTNC033344 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

05/11/2017 $647.50115598CRAIG DISTRIBUTING107258

$288.00SHS AL A CARTE DIRECT FOOD21155 05 057 4100 460 404Label1

$359.50SHS AL A CARTE DIRECT FOOD21057 05 057 4100 460 404Label1

05/11/2017 $329.82115599CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY100738

$79.67MAINT SUPPLIES/ELECTRICALS503410764.001 01 066 3420 410 502Label1

$58.16WOODLAND PK MTNCS503410764.001 01 007 3420 410 502Label1

$168.54SHS MAINT SUP/ELECTRICS503410764.001 01 057 3420 410 502Label1

$23.45SAGEBRUSH MTNCS503410764.001 01 010 3420 410 502Label1

05/11/2017 $150.00115600DAHL (SHS), CINDY119767

$150.00VOCATIONAL INDUST CLUB OTH041717 18 145 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $53.88115601DAIRY QUEEN/CASPER E 2ND117513

$53.88TENNIS CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSHS31602 18 159 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $40.46115602DAIRY QUEEN/SHERIDAN103263

$40.46SAGEBRUSH SCHOOL ADML14416 01 010 3320 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $148.00115603DAYS INN/CASPER107549

$148.00MISC. PROJECTS -OTHER86295167 18 144 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $95.00115604DEARCORN, DAVID J113820

$95.00SHS ATHLETICS TRAVEL041917 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $568.50115605DESIGNING DINNERS/SAGEWOOD NORTH117678

$262.50WOODLAND PARK SUP &442175 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

$108.00BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES & MAT442176 01 013 3350 410 000Label1

$121.50STAFF TRAINING SUPPLIESHS31659 01 000 2213 410 000Label1

$76.50K SCREENING SUPPLIESL14768 01 040 2117 410 924Label1

05/11/2017 $503.93115606DOMINOS / SHERIDAN102208

$51.99WP SUPPLIES -- PLC2445 01 007 1110 410 063Label1

$56.00SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTS2443 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

$110.41MUSIC FESTIVAL-OTHER2454 18 134 1430 600 000Label1

$45.00DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTH2446 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

$15.98SJHS PRINC OFFICE/OTHER OBJ2456 08 841 1420 600 000Label1

$44.01SJHS PRINC OFFICE/OTHER OBJ2449 08 841 1420 600 000Label1

$12.00DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTH2460 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

$40.10TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS2453 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$30.96TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS2450 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$60.00SJHS ATHLETIC2448 08 880 1420 600 000Label1

$37.48SJHS ATHLETICL14704 08 880 1420 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $670.46115607DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES INC116127

$28.16TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08213038 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$53.50TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08213210 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$63.18TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08213273 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$525.62TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08213036 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $88.25115608DUNCAN   (SB), RHONDA101624

$88.25PSYCH TRAVELAPR17 01 000 2140 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $95.00115609DURHAM, RAITH114420

$95.00SHS ATHLETICS TRAVEL042417 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $2,214.51115610EAGLE RIDGE REHABILITATION SVS INC114726

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 5

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$2,214.51DISTRICT OTHER04/1-04/28 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $5,280.00115611EDMUNDSON, ANDY114820

$5,280.00DISTRICT OTHER17-05-A 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $6,018.08115612ELDER EQUIP LEASING, INC101636

$4,476.42TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS49008 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$1,541.66TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS49039 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $121.12115613EMBORG  (SHS), TYSON111786

$121.12HISTORY CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSHS31658 18 125 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $3.80115614FASTENAL COMPANY116052

$3.80MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDSWYSHE113569 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

05/11/2017 $6,431.88115615FLOOD MARKETING LLC119921

$5,000.00CENTRAL ADM OTHER PROF0002331 01 013 3310 319 000Label1

$131.882016 SUMMER INST P/S0002335 08 898 2213 319 000Label1

$1,300.00DROP OUT PREVENTION0002312 01 000 1290 310 000Label1

05/11/2017 $644.81115616FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA102146

$447.15HIGHLAND PARK DIRECT FOOD5298824 05 003 4100 460 000Label1

$197.66HIGHLAND PARK DIRECT FOOD5302847 05 003 4100 460 000Label1

05/11/2017 $56.00115617FRAZER   (TECH), DAN118564

$56.00TECH COORDINATION TRAVELAPR17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

05/11/2017 $105.00115618FRITZLER, SCOTT119712

$52.50SHS GIRLS SOCCER INST/NONSOCCER17 01 057 1430 311 219Label1

$52.50SHS BOYS SOCCER INST NON-SOCCER17 01 057 1430 311 218Label1

05/11/2017 $2,200.00115619GARNEAU, LADONNA114614

$2,200.00OT PROF SERVAPR17 01 000 2171 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $77.40115620GEARY  (SHS), RITA117556

$77.40SHS WATCH EXPENSESHS31603 18 176 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $750.00115621GEARY, PATRICK119018

$310.00SHS BOYS SOCCER INST NON-042917 01 057 1430 311 218Label1

$440.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER INST/NON042917 01 057 1430 311 219Label1

05/11/2017 $370.00115622GIBSON, LUKE114386

$160.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER INST/NON042817 01 057 1430 311 219Label1

$210.00SHS BOYS SOCCER INST NON-042817 01 057 1430 311 218Label1

05/11/2017 $95.00115623GILBERTSON (SJHS), DARIN117733

$95.00SHS ATHLETICS TRAVEL042617 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $805.00115624GOYN, BARBARA119978

$805.00DISTRICT OTHER042817 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $717.75115625GRAINGER100873

$343.25SJHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV9414746926 01 050 3420 410 518Label1

$374.50SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV9425234847 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

05/11/2017 $60.00115626GRAY (SHS), AARON119770

$60.00SHS ATHLETICS TRAVEL042017 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $3,060.00115627HAMERAY PUBLISHING GROUP118533

$252.00MEADOWLARK118402 01 009 1110 410 024Label1

$145.80MEADOWLARK118516 01 009 1110 410 024Label1

$2,662.20MEADOWLARK118193 01 009 1110 410 024Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 6

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/11/2017 $24.06115628HAMILTON (SHS), TRENA120594

$24.06DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS23879 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $104.11115629HANCHETT (SHS), BOB111861

$95.00SHS ATHLETICS TRAVEL042517 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

$9.11MISC. PROJECTS -OTHERHS28148 18 144 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $40.20115630HANSON  (SHS), DEBRA112338

$20.10SHS MISC ACT TRAVELAPR17 01 057 1430 332 209Label1

$20.10SHS TRAVELAPR17 05 057 4100 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $54.65115631HED   (HAC), TRACY114216

$54.65PSYCH TRAVELAPR17 01 000 2140 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $2,888.50115632HEINEMANN106860

$575.70ELEM TESTING SUP COFFEEN6763490 01 902 2117 410 924Label1

$627.28ELEM TESTING SUP HIGHLAND6763490 01 903 2117 410 924Label1

$570.71ELEM TESTING SUP SAGEBRUSH6763490 01 910 2117 410 924Label1

$505.82ELEM TESTING SUP WOODLAND6763490 01 907 2117 410 924Label1

$577.37ELEM TESTING SUP6763490 01 909 2117 410 924Label1

$31.62ELEM TESTING SUP STORY6763490 01 905 2117 410 924Label1

05/11/2017 $20.00115633HINZ   (ADM), CATHY113672

$20.00DIST WIDE EXP/TRAVELAPR17 05 030 4100 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,100.00115634HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF WYOMING, INC.120598

$1,100.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSWY-1710 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $16,082.30115635I S C  INC110514

$16,082.30TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTIONSIN019498 01 000 3850 543 916Label1

05/11/2017 $1,224.84115636I T OUTLET INC114474

$1,224.84TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTION46575 01 000 3850 543 916Label1

05/11/2017 $25.00115637INTER-MOUNTAIN LABORATORIES INC107919

$25.00STORY MAINT WATER160546 01 005 3420 457 000Label1

05/11/2017 $694.32115638JACKSON HOLE H.S. ACTIVITES OFFICE114477

$694.32SHS BAND/ORCH/MUSIC DUES &HS31664 01 057 1430 640 211Label1

05/11/2017 $258.80115639JENNINGS, MICHAEL120306

$258.80SHS TRACK INST SERV/NON-PRTRACK17 01 057 1430 311 207Label1

05/11/2017 $269.53115640JIMMY JOHNS #1673/SHERIDAN114442

$76.26BUSINESS ADM SUP &A20949 01 000 3330 410 000Label1

$83.29K SCREENING SUPPLIESL14770* 01 040 2117 410 924Label1

$109.98MUSIC FESTIVAL-OTHERHS31667 18 134 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $240.48115641JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL118192

$240.48MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDSB50594/3 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

05/11/2017 $165.11115642JOHNSTONE SUPPLY101279

$58.31SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1215575 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

$106.80SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1214894 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

05/11/2017 $701.25115643JOYCE, PATRICK113463

$701.25DISTRICT OTHERAPRIL17 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $95.00115644JULIAN  (SHS), DON113308

$95.00SHS ATHLETICS TRAVEL042017 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,169.40115645JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD110627

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 7

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$1,169.40SJHS LIBRARY BOOKS359804 01 050 2220 430 000Label1

05/11/2017 $58.25115646JUSTICE, WENDY120589

$58.25DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS23882 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,176.44115647K B COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS100110

$198.38HIGHLAND PK MTNC433147 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$606.10WOODLAND PK MTNC433983 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$59.98HIGHLAND PARK SUPPLIES &433148 05 003 4100 410 000Label1

$252.78SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL433642 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$11.40SJHS MNTC433497 01 050 3420 540 507Label1

$47.80SJHS MNTC433567 01 050 3420 540 507Label1

05/11/2017 $165.30115648K B M & M INC./BIG HORN SANITATION102407

$165.30SJHS ACTIV/PROF SVS31562 01 050 1420 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $2,109.20115649KILPATRICK CREATIONS INC.105531

$658.70HISTORY CLUB-OTHER OBJECTS182351 18 125 1430 600 000Label1

$1,146.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS182312 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$304.50BOYS SOCCER CLUB/OTHER182337 18 166 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $63.96115650KING  (HP), TARA112243

$63.96HIGHLAND PARK MISC ACCT OTHA20448 08 872 1410 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $102.07115651KLOCKO   (FT MAC), SANDY108873

$13.10FMHS/WRPL STAFF FUNDA20702 08 865 1430 600 000Label1

$49.07FT MACKENZIE ADMIN SUPPLIESA20702 01 056 3320 410 000Label1

$39.90WRIGHT PLACE SUPPLIES/ADMA20702 01 052 3320 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $39.61115652KNECHT HOME CENTER OF SHERIDAN111937

$39.61SJHS SUPPLIES/INDUSTRIAL496020 01 050 1120 410 010Label1

05/11/2017 $26.16115653KNOWLEDGE BOUND119486

$26.16COFFEEN SUPPLIES/CHERNI75324 01 002 1110 410 054Label1

05/11/2017 $43.70115654KOEHLER    (WP), SARA114991

$43.70TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

05/11/2017 $57.45115655LAIRD (MDLK), KIM120053

$57.45SPEC ED TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1210 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $199.00115656LEIBRICH (SHS), LADONNA108219

$199.00DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS23878 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $2,742.50115657LITTLE WILLOW TRADERS113507

$1,712.50OTHER OBJECTS372725 18 103 1430 600 000Label1

($200.00)OTHER OBJECTS372725-DEPOSIT 18 103 1430 600 000Label1

$1,230.00OTHER OBJECTS372724 18 103 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,329.86115658LOWE (SHS), ANDY112056

$1,329.86SCIENCE FEES OTHER OBJECTSHS31705 18 130 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $19.35115659MARTINEZ (MDLK), KELSI114984

$19.35SP PATH TRAVELAPR17 01 000 2152 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $95.00115660MARTINI    (SHS), JEFF114794

$95.00SHS ATHLETICS TRAVEL041917 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $70.23115661MCCAFFERTY (SHS), GRETCHEN119881

$70.23OTHER OBJECTSHS31605 18 103 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $565.00115662MCDANIEL, BENJAMIN120599

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 8

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$305.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER INST/NON042917 01 057 1430 311 219Label1

$260.00SHS BOYS SOCCER INST NON-042917 01 057 1430 311 218Label1

05/11/2017 $38.00115663MCINTIRE   (WP), JENNIFER LYNN114443

$38.00TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

05/11/2017 $15,339.32115664MEADOW GOLD DAIRIES109488

$212.80FMHS DIRECT FOOD COST050817 05 056 4100 460 000Label1

$181.28WRPL DIRECT FOOD COST050817 05 052 4100 460 000Label1

$1,280.34WOODLAND PARK DIR FOOD050817 05 007 4100 460 000Label1

$109.92STORY DIRECT FOOD COSTS050817 05 005 4100 460 000Label1

$1,846.13MEADOWLARK DIRECT FOOD050817 05 009 4100 460 000Label1

$2,205.36HIGHLAND PARK DIRECT FOOD050817 05 003 4100 460 000Label1

$2,034.72SAGEBRUSH DIRECT FOOD050817 05 010 4100 460 000Label1

$1,509.60SHS DIRECT FOOD COSTS050817 05 057 4100 460 000Label1

$2,171.59COFFEEN DIRECT FOOD COSTS050817 05 002 4100 460 000Label1

$454.56SHS AL A CARTE DIRECT FOOD050817 05 057 4100 460 404Label1

$3,333.02SJHS DIRECT FOOD COST050817 05 050 4100 460 000Label1

05/11/2017 $316.99115665MONTANO, MARIA D.112505

$316.99SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTS032917 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $87.60115666MOORE   (SB), PAM110485

$87.60STORY TRAVEL-BETWEENAPR17 01 005 1110 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $95.00115667MOWRY (SHS), JEFF117707

$95.00SHS ATHLETICS TRAVEL042617 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $441.04115668MOWRY, BRYON113973

$441.04SHS TRACK INST SERV/NON-PRTRACK17 01 057 1430 311 207Label1

05/11/2017 $45.00115669MULLINS   (SHS), STEPHEN120320

$45.00SHS MISC ACT TRAVEL042817 01 057 1430 332 209Label1

05/11/2017 $3,570.00115670MURPHY , TEMPE100530

$2,975.00SPEECH PATH PROF SERVAPR17 01 000 2152 319 000Label1

$595.00SPEECH PATH PROF SERVSUBAPR17 01 000 2152 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,280.00115671N A P A AUTO PARTS, INC.100005

$2.29TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS371283 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$8.58TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS371861 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$339.84TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS372001 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$17.85TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS370453 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$8.99TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS370454 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$66.59TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS370912 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$8.58TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS369017 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$142.89TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS369036 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$111.38TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS369226 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$24.24TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS372120 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$323.76TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS373059 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$9.97TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS373079 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$49.83TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS369362 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$156.07TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS369790 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$9.14TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS370446 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $480.00115672N A S S P100685

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 9

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$95.00MISC. PROJECTS -OTHER9000882113 18 144 1430 600 000Label1

$385.00MISC. PROJECTS -OTHER9000904130 18 144 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $178.08115673N C S PEARSON, INC111173

$178.08SPEECH PATH SUPPLIES11141223 01 000 2152 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $54.72115674NASCO MODESTO100253

$0.00SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE291252 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

$54.72SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE294640 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

05/11/2017 $218.40115675NEFF COMPANY, THE101129

$218.40SHS ORCHESTRA SUPPLIES002548013 01 057 1130 410 122Label1

05/11/2017 $5,950.00115676NEWTON, REBECCA M118749

$5,950.00PT CONT PROF SERVAPRIL17 01 000 2172 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $482.02115677NORCO, INC102400

$250.41SHS SUPPLIES/AGRICULTURE21056534 01 057 1530 410 001Label1

$50.88SHS RENTALS/PLUMBING21019642 01 057 3420 325 503Label1

$5.55SHS RENTAL/AGRICULTURE21019640 01 057 1530 325 001Label1

$175.18SJHS MTNC RENTAL/POOL20931351 01 050 3420 325 506Label1

05/11/2017 $687.50115678NORTHERN WY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER113584

$281.25DISTRICT OTHERAPR17 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

$406.25DISTRICT OTHERAPRIL17 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $100.00115679NORTHWEST COLLEGE AG DEPT119669

$100.00FFA-OTHER OBJECTSHS30494 18 121 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,524.20115680OFFICE SHOP INC118342

$52.56SHS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE58353 01 057 1130 323 000Label1

$219.41SAGEBRUSH REP &58485 01 010 1110 323 000Label1

$137.66CENTRAL ADM REPAIRS & MAINT58375 01 013 3310 323 000Label1

$661.94COFFEEN REPAIRS &59193 01 002 1110 323 000Label1

$452.63COFFEEN REPAIRS &59192 01 002 1110 323 000Label1

05/11/2017 $420.00115681ORR  , ART113178

$140.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER INST/NON042117 01 057 1430 311 219Label1

$280.00SHS BOYS SOCCER INST NON-042117 01 057 1430 311 218Label1

05/11/2017 $760.00115682PARKWAY PLAZA HOTEL & CONVENTION104889

$500.00SHS SKILLS USA TRAVELHS30933 01 057 1430 332 220Label1

$152.00DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITYHS30933 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

$108.00SKILLS USA ACCOUNTHS30933 18 180 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $112.50115683PAVEMENT MARKINGS106064

$112.50WOODLAND PK MTNCE/SNOW297 01 007 3430 323 508Label1

05/11/2017 $289.00115684PEPSI OF GILLETTE108505

$218.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS2899017839 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$71.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS2899017840 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $957.00115685PETERSON, CHERYL119988

$957.00TECH INTEGRATION-WEB SITEL14780-INV#106 01 000 2240 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $30.60115686PHILLIPS  (COF), PAUL113100

$30.60SPEC ED TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1210 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $71.00115687PICKETT  (SHS), JESSICA119454

$71.00TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

05/11/2017 $1,666.64115688POULSEN, LORNA109289

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 10

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/11/2017 $1,666.64115688POULSEN, LORNA109289

$666.64OTHER PROGRAMS - PS SJHS#9 01 950 1290 319 914Label1

$1,000.00SJHS STAFF DEV PROF#9 01 050 2213 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $295.00115689POWDER HORN, THE112313

$295.00GOLF BAG ACCNT-OTHER10064128 18 157 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $223.08115690PRO-ED, INC.100028

$223.08SPEECH PATH SUPPLIES2635561 01 000 2152 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $240.00115691PYER, TERRY L113935

$120.00SHS BOYS SOCCER INST NON-SOCCER17 01 057 1430 311 218Label1

$120.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER INST/NONSOCCER17 01 057 1430 311 219Label1

05/11/2017 $79.97115692QUILL CORPORATION118286

$79.97BUSINESS ADM SUP &6331926 01 000 3330 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,888.80115693RANEY, DOUGLASS117910

$666.57NEXT LEVEL PURCHASE#9 01 957 1290 319 914Label1

$388.89SHS STAFF DEVELOPMENT#9 01 057 2213 319 000Label1

$833.34SHS STAFF DEVELOPMENT#9 01 057 2213 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $900.00115694RENEW102090

$900.00DISTRICT OTHERAPR17 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,739.45115695RICOH USA INC107789

$1,739.45SHS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE5048187532 01 057 1130 323 000Label1

05/11/2017 $25.96115696RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS119886

$25.96SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSHS31510 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $95.00115697RIZER (SHS), D KEVIN113431

$95.00SHS ATHLETICS TRAVEL041917 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $70.00115698RIZER, JENNIFER120412

$70.00SHS PRINCIPALS ACCOUNTCHK677158 18 179 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $200.30115699ROCKY MT RUNNER CARD112926

$74.80SJHS ACT DUES TRACK 8TH1001263 01 050 1420 640 289Label1

$30.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS1001224 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$41.60TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS1001259 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$53.90TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS1001270 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $38.40115700SARKISSIAN     (SHS), RAZMICK DER101032

$19.20SHS TRANSIENT TEACHERAPR17 01 957 1130 332 930Label1

$19.20SJHS TRANSIENT TEACHERAPR17 01 000 1120 332 930Label1

05/11/2017 $702.75115701SCHOOL DIST #2/HOT LUNCH FUND102739

$702.75SHS COMM DONAT-OTHER050817 18 162 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,962.50115702SCHOOL DIST #2/SHS ACTIVITY104324

$250.00SJHS PRINC OFFICE/OTHER OBJ04-1217 08 841 1420 600 000Label1

$1,602.50SHS BAND/ORCH/MUSIC DUES &050217 01 057 1430 640 211Label1

$110.00MISC. PROJECTS -OTHER042117 18 144 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $147.45115703SCHREIBEIS, KARA114829

$147.45TRANSPORTATION ISOLATIONAPR17 01 000 3510 333 000Label1

05/11/2017 $169.48115704SCHRUPP, THOMAS119694

$169.48SHS TRACK INST SERV/NON-PRTRACK17 01 057 1430 311 207Label1

05/11/2017 $75.52115705SCOTT, JOHN114891

$75.52SHS TRACK INST SERV/NON-PRTRACK17 01 057 1430 311 207Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 11

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/11/2017 $22.50115706SHELDON    (SB), CYNTHIA S106345

$22.50SAGEBRUSH/HOT LUNCHAPR17 05 010 4100 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $310.00115707SHERIDAN BICYCLE CO.121080

$310.00COFFEEN ACT ACT-OTHERA20564 08 857 1410 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $145.00115708SHERIDAN CO CHAMBER OF COMMERC106325

$145.00FFA-OTHER OBJECTSHS30496 18 121 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $139.44115709SHERIDAN COMMERCIAL100097

$11.90SJHS SUPPLIES/INDUSTRIAL183502 01 050 1120 410 010Label1

$8.43MEADOWLARK MTNC183453 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$55.54HIGHLAND PK MTNC183477 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$17.06SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL183053 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$7.24SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL183192 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$39.27WOODLAND PK MTNC183397 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

05/11/2017 $40.00115710SHERIDAN COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH105413

$40.00PERS PROF SERV/BLOOD042717 01 000 3830 319 509Label1

05/11/2017 $160.00115711SHERIDAN COUNTY YMCA101852

$160.00DISTRICT OTHERAPR17-POOL 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,414.21115712SHERIDAN ECONOWASH LAUNDRY103455

$143.29HAC OTHER PROFESSIONAL050117 05 002 4100 319 000Label1

$144.48HP OTHER PROFESSIONAL050117 05 003 4100 319 000Label1

$154.93MDLK OTHER PROFESSIONAL050117 05 009 4100 319 000Label1

$170.46SB OTHER PROFESSIONAL050117 05 010 4100 319 000Label1

$198.02SJHS OTHER PROFESSIONAL050117 05 050 4100 319 000Label1

$27.34WRPL OTHER PROFESSIONAL050117 05 052 4100 319 000Label1

$32.09FMHS OTHER PROFESSIONAL050117 05 056 4100 319 000Label1

$216.47SHS OTHER PROFESSIONAL050117 05 057 4100 319 000Label1

$216.46SHS ALACARTE P/S050117 05 057 4100 319 404Label1

$110.67WP OTHER PROFESSIONAL050117 05 007 4100 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,289.35115713SHERIDAN PRESS100052

$369.35CENTRAL ADM ADVERTISING300110824 01 013 3310 350 000Label1

$394.00OCK NEWSPAPER OTHER300109664 18 108 1430 600 000Label1

$394.00OCK NEWSPAPER OTHER300110600 18 108 1430 600 000Label1

$132.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS00080496 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $38.09115714SHERIDAN SAW SERVICE114275

$38.09MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS41723 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

05/11/2017 $40.00115715SHERIDAN SPORT STOP100399

$40.00CROSS COUNTRY-OTHER16314 18 160 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $2,174.56115716SHERIDAN STATIONERY100053

$24.29LIBRARY DONATIONS - OTHER00006444 18 136 1430 600 000Label1

$84.56LIBRARY DONATIONS - OTHER00006415 18 136 1430 600 000Label1

$17.06LIBRARY DONATIONS - OTHER00006440 18 136 1430 600 000Label1

$17.09LIBRARY DONATIONS - OTHER00006457 18 136 1430 600 000Label1

$17.99LIBRARY DONATIONS - OTHER00006456 18 136 1430 600 000Label1

$671.44WRIGHT PL LIBRARY BOOKS00006454 01 052 2220 430 000Label1

$152.83SHS TEXTBOOKS/ENGLISH00006446 01 057 1130 420 005Label1

$183.40SHS TEXTBOOKS/ENGLISH00006441 01 057 1130 420 005Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 12

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$67.45FT MACKENZIE LIBRARY BOOKS00006455 01 056 2220 430 000Label1

$938.45FT MACKENZIE LIBRARY BOOKS00006447 01 056 2220 430 000Label1

05/11/2017 $179.45115717SHERIDAN TENT & AWNING CO100385

$3.27COFFEEN MTNC26572 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$176.18SJHS SUPPLIES26544 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $2,092.00115718SNOW CREST CHEMICALS119346

$1,129.68FT MAC/PLUMBING SUPPLIES00177042 01 056 3420 410 503Label1

$962.32WRIGHT PLACE MTNC00177042 01 052 3420 410 503Label1

05/11/2017 $493.89115719SOURCE OFFICE  & TECHNOLOGY100070

$134.36SHS MAINT SUP/DIST WIDEW173789 01 057 3420 410 000Label1

$138.75FT MACKENZIE ADMIN SUPPLIESPINV0103838 01 056 3320 410 000Label1

$83.92SHS SUPPLIESW173664 01 057 1130 410 000Label1

$18.67SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESW173664 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

$118.19WRIGHT PLACE SUPPLIES/ADMPINV0103838 01 052 3320 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $58.10115720STADICK  , SARAH116786

$58.10TECH INTEGRATION TRAVELAPR17 01 000 2240 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $7,020.00115721STEEL, AMY R J117369

$7,020.00SPEECH PATH PROF SERV050517 01 000 2152 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $337.00115722STRAHAN & ASSOCIATES P C100989

$98.00TRANSP - BUS DRIVER1795 01 000 3510 392 000Label1

$120.00TRANSP - BUS DRIVER050117 01 000 3510 392 000Label1

($120.00)TRANSP - BUS DRIVERV*050117 01 000 3510 392 000Label1

($98.00)TRANSP - BUS DRIVERV*1795 01 000 3510 392 000Label1

$90.00TRANS PROF SERV-DRUG050117 01 000 3510 310 000Label1

$29.00TRANS PROF SERV-DRUG1795 01 000 3510 310 000Label1

($90.00)TRANS PROF SERV-DRUGV*050117 01 000 3510 310 000Label1

($29.00)TRANS PROF SERV-DRUGV*1795 01 000 3510 310 000Label1

05/11/2017 $48.40115723STROMER , WADE118981

$48.40TECH COORDINATION TRAVELAPR17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

05/11/2017 $48,180.77115724SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF100445

$268.31SHS SUPPLIES143207898 01 057 1130 410 000Label1

$2,391.48FFVP FOOD COST - HP050817 05 003 4190 460 000Label1

$1,516.39FFVP FOOD COST - MDLK050817 05 009 4190 460 000Label1

$2,016.19FFVP FOOD COST - WP050817 05 007 4190 460 000Label1

$710.23MEADOWLARK BRKFST FOOD050817 05 009 4100 460 403Label1

$7,063.77SJHS DIRECT FOOD COST050817 05 050 4100 460 000Label1

$4,549.29SHS AL A CARTE DIRECT FOOD050817 05 057 4100 460 404Label1

$109.67FFVP FOOD COST - STORY050817 05 005 4190 460 000Label1

$530.96HISTORY CLUB-OTHER OBJECTS143188911 18 125 1430 600 000Label1

$3,962.99COFFEEN DIRECT FOOD COSTS050817 05 002 4100 460 000Label1

$1,054.59COFFEEN BRKFST FOOD COSTS050817 05 002 4100 460 403Label1

$2,714.52HIGHLAND PARK DIRECT FOOD050817 05 003 4100 460 000Label1

$3,818.10SHS DIRECT FOOD COSTS050817 05 057 4100 460 000Label1

$882.61SAGEBRUSH BREAKFAST FOOD050817 05 010 4100 460 403Label1

$2,930.41SAGEBRUSH DIRECT FOOD050817 05 010 4100 460 000Label1

$238.19STORY DIRECT FOOD COSTS050817 05 005 4100 460 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 13

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$159.46WOODLAND PARK BRKFST FOOD050817 05 007 4100 460 403Label1

$2,042.33WOODLAND PARK DIR FOOD050817 05 007 4100 460 000Label1

$3,367.59MEADOWLARK DIRECT FOOD050817 05 009 4100 460 000Label1

$140.73FT MAC BREAKFAST FOOD050817 05 056 4100 460 403Label1

$119.89tWP BREAKFAST FOOD050817 05 052 4100 460 403Label1

$28.53SJHS SUPPLIES/FAMILY &143211539 01 050 1120 410 009Label1

$4.42SJHS SUPPLIES/FAMILY &143217588 01 050 1120 410 009Label1

$489.85WRPL DIRECT FOOD COST050817 05 052 4100 460 000Label1

$826.81SHS DIRECT FOOD COSTS050817 05 057 4100 460 403Label1

$575.04FMHS DIRECT FOOD COST050817 05 056 4100 460 000Label1

$1,234.38SJHS BRKFST DIRECT FOOD050817 05 050 4100 460 403Label1

$2,036.26FFVP FOOD COST - SB050817 05 010 4190 460 000Label1

$314.12HIGHLAND PARK BRKFST FOOD050817 05 003 4100 460 403Label1

$2,083.66FFVP FOOD COST - HAC050817 05 002 4190 460 000Label1

05/11/2017 $61.47115725THOMAS, NICKI120546

$61.47SJHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIES042917 01 050 3320 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,070.00115726TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS INC100066

$875.00MEADOWLARK REP &160550 01 009 1110 323 000Label1

$195.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS161216 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $40.10115727TREIDE  (WLPK), ELLEN C.113698

$40.10SP PATH TRAVELAPR17 01 000 2152 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $711.00115728TROPHY CASE, THE101709

$5.50MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &380382 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

$114.50SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES/MUSIC380393 01 010 1110 410 120Label1

$225.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS380383 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$366.00FFA-OTHER OBJECTS380429 18 121 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $39.92115729U S A BLUEBOOK117774

$39.92STORY MAINT WATER234186 01 005 3420 457 000Label1

05/11/2017 $4,441.50115730UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC119325

$493.50TECH COORD. INTERNETSI-17-001897 01 000 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50WP INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-001897 01 907 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50COFFEEN INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-001897 01 902 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50HP INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-001897 01 903 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50MDLK INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-001897 01 909 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50SB INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-001897 01 910 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50SJHS INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-001897 01 950 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50SHS INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-001897 01 957 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50TRANS INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-001897 01 000 3510 341 000Label1

05/11/2017 $287.88115731UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC SERVICE INC100155

($375.00)SHS TRACK SUPPLIES302-0002790 01 057 1430 410 207Label1

$375.00SHS TRACK SUPPLIES302-0020297-01 01 057 1430 410 207Label1

$287.88SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE302-0021003-01 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

05/11/2017 $8,957.50115732VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA WY & MT108788

$8,957.50BEHAVIOR CENTER PROFAPR17 01 000 1290 319 937Label1

05/11/2017 $135.00115733W P T A100726

$135.00TRANSPORTATION DUES & FEESWPTA2391 01 000 3510 640 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 14

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/11/2017 $432.00115734W S A E110234

$432.00ART CLUB - OTHER OBJECTSSYMPOSIUM-17 18 114 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,105.07115735WALTERS PUBLISHING114943

$1,105.07WOODLAND PARK/OTHER1304339 08 862 1410 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $850.97115736WAREHOUSE MARKET, INC.100072

$154.55SPEC PROGRAMSL14772 01 000 1290 410 000Label1

$325.84STAFF TRAINING SUPPLIESL14771 01 000 2213 410 000Label1

$139.26WOODLAND PARK SUP &L14615 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

$231.32SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESHS31276 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $771.10115737WAY OIL COMPANY, INC.100437

$771.10TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS16694 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/11/2017 $500.00115738WAYWARD FILMS119891

$500.00CON CHOIR/MUSIC-OTHER22379 18 151 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $90.19115739WENDY'S /CASPER/#4029114471

$90.19SHS GOLF TRAVELHS30715 01 057 1430 332 206Label1

05/11/2017 $324.72115740WENDY'S/BILLINGS #3922119884

$324.72SHS TRACK TRAVELHS31118 01 057 1430 332 207Label1

05/11/2017 $490.00115741WEST, DENNIS109760

$290.00SHS BOYS SOCCER INST NON-SOCCER17 01 057 1430 311 218Label1

$200.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER INST/NONSOCCER17 01 057 1430 311 219Label1

05/11/2017 $28.80115742WILLIAMSON   (HAC), LINDSEY120488

$28.80SPEC ED TRAVELAPR17 01 000 1210 332 000Label1

05/11/2017 $1,309.21115743WINSUPPLY OF SHERIDAN120322

$46.63TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS333811-00 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$11.79STORY MTNC SUP/PLUMBING333152-00 01 005 3420 410 503Label1

($3.73)STORY MTNC SUP/PLUMBING333226-00 01 005 3420 410 503Label1

$11.40WOODLAND PK MTNC334126-00 01 007 3420 410 503Label1

$1.82WOODLAND PK MTNC333741-00 01 007 3420 410 503Label1

$11.18COFFEEN MTNC SUP/PLUMBING333263-00 01 002 3420 410 503Label1

$530.00SHS MAINT SUP/PLUMBING333935-01 01 057 3420 410 503Label1

$265.00SHS MAINT SUP/PLUMBING334407-01 01 057 3420 410 503Label1

$101.28SHS MAINT SUP/PLUMBING333771-00 01 057 3420 410 503Label1

$33.60SHS MAINT SUP/PLUMBING333137-01 01 057 3420 410 503Label1

$25.69MAINT SUPPLIES/PLUMBING334015-00 01 066 3420 410 503Label1

$221.25MAINT SUPPLIES/PLUMBING333321-01 01 066 3420 410 503Label1

$6.66MAINT SUPPLIES/PLUMBING333578-00 01 066 3420 410 503Label1

$46.63BUS BARN SUPPLIES PLUMBING333811-00 01 067 3420 410 503Label1

($46.63)BUS BARN SUPPLIES PLUMBING333811-00 01 067 3420 410 503Label1

$1.32SJHS MTNC333844-00 01 050 3420 410 503Label1

$13.90SJHS MTNC332560-00 01 050 3420 410 503Label1

$31.42SJHS MTNC332339-01 01 050 3420 410 503Label1

05/11/2017 $600.00115744WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE, INC114142

$600.00SCIENCE FEES OTHER OBJECTS91051964 18 130 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $358.00115745WY ASSOC FOR CREATIVE YOUTH116016

$146.00DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHGT-7 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

$212.00DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTH#P-1 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 15

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/11/2017 $176.00115746WY AUDIOLOGY & HEARING INC103751

$176.00AUDIOLOGY SERVICES/PROF23139 01 000 2153 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $25.00115747WY RIB & CHOP HOUSE111594

$25.00SHS PRINCIPALS ACCOUNTHS31271 18 179 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $21,000.00115748WY SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC (WSBA)100587

$21,000.00BOARD OF ED DUES & FEESA20945 01 013 3350 640 000Label1

05/11/2017 $75.00115749WY SCHOOL NUTRITION ASSOCIATION118558

$75.00DIST WIDE DUES & FEES1321 05 030 4100 640 000Label1

05/11/2017 $370.75115750WYOMING F B L A114842

$300.00NATIONAL COMP TRAVEL - SHSHS31661 01 957 1430 332 930Label1

$70.75FBLA-OTHER OBJECTSHS31661 18 120 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $17.75115751YE OLDE BOOK KNOOK113019

$17.75LIBRARY DONATIONS - OTHER007014 18 136 1430 600 000Label1

05/11/2017 $2,220.00115752YONKEE & TONER LLP108586

$2,220.00BOARD OF ED OTHER LEGAL2010.01,STMT40 01 013 3350 319 000Label1

05/11/2017 $177.00115753ZOWADA  RECYCLING & STEEL109906

$171.00SHS SUPPLIES/AGRICULTURE35561 01 057 1530 410 001Label1

$6.00FFA SHOP PROJ/ OTHER35600 18 122 1430 600 000Label1

05/12/2017 $54,516.84115754VISA113989

$4,979.00HISTORY CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSJR-0442-APR17 18 125 1430 600 000Label1

$7,000.00HISTORY CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSKG-0625-APR17 18 125 1430 600 000Label1

$5,000.00HISTORY CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSSC-0492-APR17 18 125 1430 600 000Label1

$6,000.00HISTORY CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSDJ-0211-APR17 18 125 1430 600 000Label1

$8,180.31HISTORY CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSTE-0285-APR17 18 125 1430 600 000Label1

$900.00HOOP JAM OTHER OBJECTSDJ-0211-APR17 18 127 1430 600 000Label1

$545.92MUSIC FESTIVAL-OTHERKG-0625-APR17 18 134 1430 600 000Label1

$135.77MEADOWLARK PRINC MISCCO-0020-APR17 08 858 1410 600 000Label1

$43.02SJHS STAFF DEVELOPMENTNT-0467-APR17 01 050 2213 410 000Label1

$5.99SHS COMPUTER SUPPLIESBL-0251-APR17 01 057 1130 412 000Label1

$7.56SJHS MTNCLW-0376-APR17 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$92.61SJHS SUPPLIES/SOCIAL STUDIESNT-0467-APR17 01 050 1120 410 015Label1

$131.94SJHS ACT/ATH TRAVELBM-0443-APR17 01 050 1420 332 000Label1

$1,726.29SJHS ACT/ATH SUPPLIES & MATNT-0467-APR17 01 050 1420 410 000Label1

$416.90SJHS LIBRARY SUP & MATNT-0467-APR17 01 050 2220 410 000Label1

$42.97SJHS SUPPLIES/INDUSTRIALNT-0467-APR17 01 050 1120 410 010Label1

$19.59SJHS SUPPLIES/BUSINESSNT-0467-APR17 01 050 1120 410 003Label1

$50.00SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCENT-0467-APR17 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

$469.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTSKG-0625-APR17 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$55.30SJHS ATHLETICNT-0467-APR17 08 880 1420 600 000Label1

$114.08SHS SUPPLIES/ENGLISHBL-0251-APR17 01 057 1130 410 005Label1

$192.76SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESJR-0442-APR17 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

$43.00SHS TEXTBOOKS/ENGLISHBL-0251-APR17 01 057 1130 420 005Label1

$49.47SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES/SCIENCEBD-0350-APR17 01 010 1110 410 013Label1

$808.50WOODLAND PARK SUP &PS-0609-APR17 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

$353.22SHS TRACK TRAVELTK-0343-APR17 01 057 1430 332 207Label1

($11.20)SHS TRACK TRAVELTK-0343-APR17 01 057 1430 332 207Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 16

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$873.73MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &CO-0020-APR17 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

$346.56ASST SUPT SUPPLIES &AW-0419-APR17 01 014 3311 410 000Label1

$496.32ASST SUPT TRAVELMC-0100-APR17 01 014 3311 332 000Label1

$163.00ASST SUPT TRAVELAW-0419-APR17 01 014 3311 332 000Label1

$73.00BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES & MATJV-0319-APR17 01 013 3350 410 000Label1

$45.34WRIGHT PLACE SUPPLIES/ADMTL-0368-APR17 01 052 3320 410 000Label1

($2.00)WRIGHT PLACE SUPPLIES/ADMBL-0251-APR17 01 052 3320 410 000Label1

$444.15CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSJV-0319-APR17 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$798.97TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIESBL-0251-APR17 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$171.17SHS MAINT SUP/PLUMBINGLW-0376-APR17 01 057 3420 410 503Label1

$166.08COFFEEN MTNC SUP/PLUMBINGLW-0376-APR17 01 002 3420 410 503Label1

$171.17HIGHLAND PK MTNCLW-0376-APR17 01 003 3420 410 503Label1

$299.90HIGHLAND PK MTNCLW-0376-APR17 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$166.08MEADOWLARK MTNCLW-0376-APR17 01 009 3420 410 503Label1

$2,007.25PERSONNEL SUPPLIES &JV-0319-APR17 01 000 3830 410 000Label1

$89.00BUSINESS ADM TRAVELRT-0252-APR17 01 000 3330 332 000Label1

$143.56STAFF TRAINING SUPPLIESBD-0350-APR17 01 000 2213 410 000Label1

$106.05STAFF TRAINING SUPPLIESMC-0100-APR17 01 000 2213 410 000Label1

$229.99TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSBL-0251-APR17 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$1,843.89TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSAC-0384-APR17 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$115.00FBLA-OTHER OBJECTSKG-0625-APR17 18 120 1430 600 000Label1

$9.99SPEECH PATH SUPPLIESBL-0251-APR17 01 000 2152 410 000Label1

$141.10WRIGHT PLACE STAFF DEVELOPTL-0368-APR17 01 052 2213 410 000Label1

$103.18BUSINESS ADM SUP &RT-0252-APR17 01 000 3330 410 000Label1

$2,819.62SHS GIRLS SOCCER TRAVELMM-0053-APR17 01 057 1430 332 219Label1

$45.61COFFEEN SUPPLIES/READINGBG-0483-APR17 01 002 1110 410 024Label1

$336.14STORY TEXTBOOKSBG-0483-APR17 01 005 1110 420 000Label1

$48.04SHS SUPPLIES/PARENTEENJE-0509-APR17 01 057 1130 410 031Label1

$65.50SHS SUPPLIES/PARENTEENHR-0525-APR17 01 057 1130 410 031Label1

$68.14WP SUPPLIES - HOFMEIERPS-0609-APR17 01 007 1110 410 070Label1

$70.00CENTRAL ADM DUES & FEESJV-0319-APR17 01 013 3310 640 000Label1

$273.27COFFEEN SUPPLIES &BG-0483-APR17 01 002 1110 410 000Label1

$34.80TECHNOLOGYBL-0251-APR17 01 000 1110 340 916Label1

$108.22SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCEJR-0442-APR17 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

$34.64SHS STUDENT PLANNINGJR-0442-APR17 01 057 2112 410 000Label1

$1,865.13THOR WAREHOURSE STOCKBL-0251-APR17 01 065 3850 410 708Label1

$107.06TECH PROF DEV SUPPLIESCK-0228-APR17 01 000 2213 410 916Label1

$25.98MDLK SUPPLIES--LARKOSKICO-0020-APR17 01 009 1110 410 074Label1

$78.93K SCREENING SUPPLIESSC-0434-APR17 01 040 2117 410 924Label1

$176.00DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITYMM-0053-APR17 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

$45.61COFFEEN SUPPLIES -- LITBG-0483-APR17 01 002 1110 410 068Label1

$114.08HS SPEC ED COMPUTERBL-0251-APR17 01 057 1210 412 000Label1

$221.77MAINTENANCE TRAVELJC-0202-APR17 01 000 3410 332 000Label1

$548.00MAINTENANCE SOFTWAREJC-0202-APR17 01 000 3410 411 000Label1

$114.08JR HIGH ENGLISH COMPUTERBL-0251-APR17 01 050 1120 412 005Label1

$436.89SJHS SUPPLIES/ENGLISHNT-0467-APR17 01 050 1120 410 005Label1

$524.85DIST TECHNOLOGY REP &BL-0251-APR17 01 000 1110 323 916Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 17

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/12/2017 $11,589.22115755MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO100050

$33.52FLEMING PROPERTY NATURAL050517 01 070 3420 451 000Label1

$38.52FLEMING PROPERTY ELECTRIC050517 01 070 3420 452 000Label1

$271.08THORE NATURAL GAS050517 01 065 3420 451 000Label1

$283.05TRANSPORTATION NATURAL050517 01 000 3510 451 000Label1

$459.39THORE ELECTRICITY050517 01 065 3420 452 000Label1

$620.97WOODLAND PK MAINT NATURAL050517 01 007 3420 451 000Label1

$262.94MAINT SHOP ELECTRICITY050517 01 066 3420 452 000Label1

$997.68TRANSPORTATION ELECTRICITY050517 01 000 3510 452 000Label1

$3,349.41WOODLAND PK MAINT050517 01 007 3420 452 000Label1

$1,063.83STORY MAINT ELECTRICITY050517 01 005 3420 452 000Label1

$686.83COFFEEN MAINT NATURAL GAS050517 01 002 3420 451 000Label1

$3,362.17COFFEEN MAINT ELECTRICITY050517 01 002 3420 452 000Label1

$159.83MAINT SHOP NATURAL GAS050517 01 066 3420 451 000Label1

05/12/2017 $4,573.05115756RIDDELL / ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP111824

$4,573.05SHS FOOTBALL REPAIRS950111617 01 057 1430 323 201Label1

05/12/2017 $610.00115757TAMS-WITMARK MUSIC LIBRARY109974

$2,100.00CON CHOIR/MUSIC-OTHERV20116 18 151 1430 600 000Label1

$275.00CON CHOIR/MUSIC-OTHERV20117 18 151 1430 600 000Label1

$80.00CON CHOIR/MUSIC-OTHERV20965 18 151 1430 600 000Label1

($215.00)CON CHOIR/MUSIC-OTHERV20115 18 151 1430 600 000Label1

($1,630.00)CON CHOIR/MUSIC-OTHERV20114 18 151 1430 600 000Label1

05/12/2017 $26.50115758W P C I  WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSUL106596

$26.50TRANS PROF SERV-DRUGS118842 01 000 3510 310 000Label1

05/17/2017 $449.12115759ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES110791

$331.04CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSA20946 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$36.35CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSL14786 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$53.00ASST SUPT TRAVEL040517 01 029 3311 332 000Label1

$28.73ASST SUPT TRAVEL050217 01 029 3311 332 000Label1

05/19/2017 $418,836.40115760DELTA CONSTRUCTION INC114391

$81,622.25SHS LEGACY BUILDINGSRETAINAGE 31 057 5600 520 000Label1

$325,244.15SHS MAJOR MTNCE REPAIRSRETAINAGE 21 057 3470 323 000Label1

$11,970.00SHS MAJOR MTNCE REPAIRSPAYAPP #18 21 057 3470 323 000Label1

05/19/2017 $12,000.00115761EXTERIOR VISIONS L L C116095

$1,333.33MTNC RENTALS/GROUNDS041617 01 066 3430 325 504Label1

$1,333.33COFFEEN MTNC041617 01 002 3430 325 504Label1

$613.33WRIGHT PLACE MTNC041617 01 052 3430 325 504Label1

$1,333.36SHS RENTALS/GROUNDS041617 01 057 3430 325 504Label1

$1,333.33SAGEBRUSH MTNC041617 01 010 3430 325 504Label1

$1,333.33MEADOWLARK MTNC041617 01 009 3430 325 504Label1

$1,333.33HIGHLAND PK MTNC041617 01 003 3430 325 504Label1

$720.00RENTAL041617 01 056 3430 325 504Label1

$1,333.33WOODLAND PK MTNC041617 01 007 3430 325 504Label1

$1,333.33SJHS MNTC RENTALS/GROUND041617 01 050 3430 325 504Label1

05/19/2017 $5,300.02115762MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO100050

$1,143.22CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCE051017 01 063 3420 452 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 18

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$652.22MEADOWLARK MAINT NATURAL051017 01 009 3420 451 000Label1

$3,289.26MEADOWLARK MAINT051017 01 009 3420 452 000Label1

$215.32CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCE051017 01 063 3420 451 000Label1

05/19/2017 $493.95115763SHERIDAN PRESS100052

$360.45COFFEEN BLDG ACQ & CONST300109785 03 002 5500 350 601Label1

$133.50SHS MAJOR MTNCE LEGAL300110256 21 057 3470 350 000Label1

05/19/2017 $3,000.00115764TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER108786

$3,000.00CENT ADML14508 01 013 3310 340 000Label1

05/23/2017 $1,996.00115765A T & T MOBILITY118870

$44.54SPECIAL ED TELEPHONE051917 01 000 3420 340 000Label1

$619.97CENTRAL ADMIN TELEPHONE051917 01 013 3420 340 000Label1

$569.98TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIES051917 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$104.60SHS TELEPHONE051917 01 057 3420 340 000Label1

$104.60SJHS TELEPHONE051917 01 050 3420 340 000Label1

$467.97MAINT SHOP TELEPHONE051917 01 066 3420 340 000Label1

$32.04SHS ACTIVITY051917 01 057 1430 340 000Label1

$52.30THORE/COMMUNICATIONS051917 01 065 3420 340 000Label1

05/23/2017 $105.04115766A T & T MOBILITY118870

$105.04TRANS052217 01 000 3510 340 000Label1

05/25/2017 $6.71115767ACE  HARDWARE100198

$6.71CENTRAL ADMIN SUPPLIES576787 01 063 3430 410 504Label1

05/25/2017 $2,907.76115768ADVANCED EXERCISE EQUIPMENT INC.117607

$2,907.76SHS ACT WEIGHT ROOM27778 01 057 1430 540 221Label1

05/25/2017 $2,623.79115769ALPHAGRAPHICS100092

$180.34WOODLAND PRINTING AND24662 01 007 1110 360 000Label1

$145.91WOODLAND PRINTING AND24611 01 007 1110 360 000Label1

$155.27WOODLAND PRINTING AND24612 01 007 1110 360 000Label1

$298.17COF PRINTING AND BINDING24612 01 002 1110 360 000Label1

$185.00COF PRINTING AND BINDING24662 01 002 1110 360 000Label1

$127.44COF PRINTING AND BINDING24611 01 002 1110 360 000Label1

$64.45MDLK PRINTING24662 01 009 1110 360 000Label1

$5.05MDLK PRINTING24611 01 009 1110 360 000Label1

$5.09MDLK PRINTING24612 01 009 1110 360 000Label1

$1.95SAGEBRUSH PRINTING24612 01 010 1110 360 000Label1

$2.75SAGEBRUSH PRINTING24662 01 010 1110 360 000Label1

$4.30SAGEBRUSH PRINTING24611 01 010 1110 360 000Label1

$13.44HIGHLAND PARK PRINTING24662 01 003 1110 360 000Label1

$5.38HIGHLAND PARK PRINTING24611 01 003 1110 360 000Label1

$3.08HIGHLAND PARK PRINTING24612 01 003 1110 360 000Label1

$44.64FT MACKENZIE PRINTING24300 01 056 1130 360 000Label1

$12.35SHS PRINTING & BINDING24662 01 057 1130 360 000Label1

$23.46SHS PRINTING & BINDING24612 01 057 1130 360 000Label1

$59.00SHS GUIDANCE SUP & MAT24630 01 057 2110 410 000Label1

$109.00SJHS PRINTING24571 01 050 1120 360 000Label1

$23.46SHS PRINTING24612 01 957 1130 360 930Label1

$12.35SHS PRINTING24662 01 957 1130 360 930Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 19

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$5.10MEADOWLARK PRINTING24612 01 909 1110 360 930Label1

$64.46MEADOWLARK PRINTING24662 01 909 1110 360 930Label1

$5.05MEADOWLARK PRINTING24611 01 909 1110 360 930Label1

$154.90HAC PRINTING24662 01 902 1110 360 930Label1

$127.44HAC PRINTING24611 01 902 1110 360 930Label1

$277.18HAC PRINTING24612 01 902 1110 360 930Label1

$180.35PRINTING WOODLAND24662 01 907 1110 360 930Label1

$145.92PRINTING WOODLAND24611 01 907 1110 360 930Label1

$155.28PRINTING WOODLAND24612 01 907 1110 360 930Label1

$4.31PRINTING SAGEBRUSH24611 01 910 1110 360 930Label1

$13.45PRINTING AND BINDING HPARK24662 01 903 1110 360 930Label1

$5.38PRINTING AND BINDING HPARK24611 01 903 1110 360 930Label1

$3.09PRINTING AND BINDING HPARK24612 01 903 1110 360 930Label1

05/25/2017 $1,271.23115770ALSCO112648

$129.26SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1127424 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$129.26SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1125940 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$26.62THORE CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1127685 01 065 3420 410 507Label1

$41.07WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1126840 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$37.47WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1125341 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$20.47FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1127426 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

$18.47FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1125942 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

$25.73TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSLCAS1124695 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$93.24TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSLCAS1126222 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$55.59SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1127425 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$55.59SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1125941 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$30.95STORY MTNC SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1127162 01 005 3420 410 507Label1

$31.15STORY MTNC SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1125697 01 005 3420 410 507Label1

$45.01MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1126829 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$45.01MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1125330 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$17.43WRIGHT PLACE MTNCLCAS1127426 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

$15.74WRIGHT PLACE MTNCLCAS1125942 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

$59.72COFFEEN MTNCLCAS1127421 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$59.72COFFEEN MTNCLCAS1125937 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$83.13HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1127423 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$78.23HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1125939 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$13.99CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1127428 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$15.58CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1125947 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$71.40SJHS MTNCLCAS1127422 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$71.40SJHS MTNCLCAS1125938 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

05/25/2017 $207.21115771AMERICAN WELDING & GAS100099

$117.88MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS04811575 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

$89.33TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS04803980 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $70.92115772ANDERSON (SJHS), KIM117538

$70.92SJHS ATHLETICL14713 08 880 1420 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $85.78115773ANDERSON, SHELLEY117482

$85.78TRANSPORTATION FUEL051217 01 000 3510 454 000Label1

05/25/2017 $1,057.00115774APPLE  INC100752

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 20

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$79.00SP ED TECHNOLOGY EQUIP FOR4438361245 01 000 2230 415 000Label1

$99.00SP ED TECHNOLOGY EQUIP FOR4436525742 01 000 2230 415 000Label1

$879.00SP ED TECHNOLOGY EQUIP FOR4437512917 01 000 2230 415 000Label1

05/25/2017 $172.49115775BAGELS & BEYOND113262

$172.49SJHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIES199403 01 050 3320 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $3,236.89115776BLACK HILLS CHEMICAL CO.100339

$216.00SJHS MTNC115699 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$457.60SJHS MTNC115698 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$39.92SJHS SUPPLIES115699 05 050 4100 410 000Label1

$4.59WRPL SCHOOL SUPPLIES & MAT115703 05 052 4100 410 000Label1

$71.27MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &115694 05 009 4100 410 000Label1

$19.96WOODLAND PARK SUP &115696 05 007 4100 410 000Label1

$372.59HIGHLAND PK MTNC115706 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$36.00HIGHLAND PK MTNC115707 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$363.51MEADOWLARK MTNC115690 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$4.65MEADOWLARK MTNC115694 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$205.81SAGEBRUSH MTNC115687 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$253.54WOODLAND PK MTNC115695 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$36.00WOODLAND PK MTNC115696 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$955.09SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL115700 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$194.97SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL115701 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$5.39FMHS SUPPLIES & MAT115703 05 056 4100 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $493.06115777BLICK ART MATERIALS  (DICK BLICK CO)100223

$475.60SJHS SUPPLIES/ART7452701 01 050 1120 410 002Label1

$17.46SJHS SUPPLIES/ART7546590 01 050 1120 410 002Label1

05/25/2017 $30.12115778BLOEDORN LUMBER103128

$30.12SJHS SUPPLIES/INDUSTRIAL3606853 01 050 1120 410 010Label1

05/25/2017 $568.19115779BUSINESS CENTER119350

$568.19SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES &32193 01 010 1110 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $189.39115780C F M COMPANY114791

$189.39SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV73709CW-01 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

05/25/2017 $170.65115781CARQUEST AUTO PARTS100071

$7.06SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1972-398786 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

$54.99SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1972-398891 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

$32.19CENTRAL ADMIN SUPPLIES1972-399696 01 063 3430 410 504Label1

$5.59WOOD PARK MTNC SUP/PREV1972-398996 01 007 3420 410 518Label1

$65.23MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-399480 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

$5.59MEADOWLARK MTNC SUP/PREV1972-399148 01 009 3420 410 518Label1

05/25/2017 $270.00115782CARROLL, JULIE S.110585

$270.00MAINTENANCE TRAVEL050817 01 000 3410 332 000Label1

05/25/2017 $3,000.00115783CASPER COLLEGE KEY117890

$3,000.00G & T DUES & FEES1116 01 000 1233 640 000Label1

05/25/2017 $6,263.10115784CITY OF SHERIDAN100136

$6,263.10SECURITY PROF SERVICESAPR2017 01 000 3460 319 930Label1

05/25/2017 $168.07115785CONRAD/PETTY CASH, ANDREW101263

$28.79TRANSPORTATION TRAVEL051717 01 000 3510 332 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 21

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$139.28DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITY051717 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

05/25/2017 $4,135.35115786CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN, LLC104661

$117.18TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS007-19589 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$4,018.17TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS007-19261 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $30.00115787DAHL (SHS), CINDY119767

$30.00SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESHS31278 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $30.00115788DAIRY QUEEN/SHERIDAN103263

$30.00VOCAL MUSIC-OTHER OBJECTSL14711 08 833 1420 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $48.00115789DESIGNING DINNERS/SAGEWOOD NORTH117678

$48.00SJHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESL14853 01 050 3320 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $548.35115790DOMINOS / SHERIDAN102208

$15.34SJHS SUPPLIES/INDUSTRIAL2463 01 050 1120 410 010Label1

$30.60SJHS PRINC OFFICE/OTHER OBJ2463 08 841 1420 600 000Label1

$59.95SJHS PRINC OFFICE/OTHER OBJ2468 08 841 1420 600 000Label1

$16.70SJHS PRINC OFFICE/OTHER OBJ2461 08 841 1420 600 000Label1

$31.40SJHS PRINC OFFICE/OTHER OBJ2466 08 841 1420 600 000Label1

$16.70SJHS PRINC OFFICE/OTHER OBJ2467 08 841 1420 600 000Label1

$15.98SJHS PRINC OFFICE/OTHER OBJ2464 08 841 1420 600 000Label1

$361.68SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES &2462 01 010 1110 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $588.63115791DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES INC116127

$118.73TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08213324 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$255.62TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08213567 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$214.28TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08213808 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $1,620.70115792ELDER EQUIP LEASING, INC101636

$1,620.70TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS49072 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $93,454.00115793FIRST FEDERAL LEASING SERVICES, LLC121108

$28,364.00TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE01-850021-15 01 000 3510 551 000Label1

$21,950.00TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE01-850022-13* 01 000 3510 551 000Label1

$21,570.00TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE01-850023-11* 01 000 3510 551 000Label1

$21,570.00TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE01-850024-20* 01 000 3510 551 000Label1

05/25/2017 $50.00115794FRACKLETON'S119596

$50.00HIGHLAND PARK FACULTY OTH283775 08 864 1410 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $21.69115795GEARY  (SHS), RITA117556

$21.69SHS SUPPLIES/ENGLISH024040 01 057 1130 410 005Label1

05/25/2017 $614.80115796GRAINGER100873

$170.30MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV MTNCE9434323128 01 066 3420 410 518Label1

$444.50MEADOWLARK MTNC SUP/PREV9442496387 01 009 3420 410 518Label1

05/25/2017 $243.70115797GRIMM'S PUMP & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY120602

$243.70TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS4036 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $300.00115798HAMILTON    (HAC), AMANDA120510

$300.00COFFEEN ACT ACT-OTHER733386 08 857 1410 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $6,295.96115799HARLOWS BUS SALES, INC.100648

$3,365.64TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS106041 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$144.68TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS208903 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$600.75TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS209321 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$2,184.89TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS209309 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 22

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/25/2017 $8,440.52115800HEINEMANN106860

$8,440.52HP TEXTBOOK SUPPLIES6772033 01 903 1110 410 925Label1

05/25/2017 $143.65115801HERDEN  (THORE), MARY109155

$50.45TECH COORDINATION TRAVELFEB17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

$26.50TECH COORDINATION TRAVELMAR17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

$66.70TECH COORDINATION TRAVELAPR17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

05/25/2017 $131.40115802HOEFT (SB), DAVID J.109261

$43.80STORY TRAVEL-BETWEENFEB17 01 005 1110 332 000Label1

$43.80STORY TRAVEL-BETWEENMAR17 01 005 1110 332 000Label1

$43.80STORY TRAVEL-BETWEENAPR17 01 005 1110 332 000Label1

05/25/2017 $335.00115803INTER-MOUNTAIN LABORATORIES INC107919

$335.00STORY MAINT WATER160914 01 005 3420 457 000Label1

05/25/2017 $1,260.00115804JACK'S AUTO BODY SPECIALISTS INC112896

$480.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS11826 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$780.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES11826 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

05/25/2017 $54.99115805JIMMY JOHNS #1673/SHERIDAN114442

$54.99SAGEBRUSH SCHOOL ADML14420 01 010 3320 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $53.88115806JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL118192

$53.88MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS2340527 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

05/25/2017 $41.89115807JOSTENS118189

$26.79SHS GUIDANCE SUP & MAT20034067 01 057 2110 410 000Label1

$15.10SHS GUIDANCE SUP & MAT20200683 01 057 2110 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $3,387.17115808K B COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS100110

$593.82SAGEBRUSH MTNC433982 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$628.70COFFEEN MTNC433981 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$614.16COFFEEN MTNC433981-1 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$27.59WRIGHT PLACE MTNC433988 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

$260.06MEADOWLARK MTNC433984 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$511.80MEADOWLARK MTNC433984-1 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$53.70COFFEEN SUPPLIES &433973 05 002 4100 410 000Label1

$108.83MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &434059 05 009 4100 410 000Label1

$556.12SJHS MTNC433985 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$32.39FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES433988 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

05/25/2017 $90.60115809KIMBALL MIDWEST113152

$90.60TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS5604765 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $40.00115810KING'S SADDLERY113032

$40.00FT MACKENZIE ADMIN SUPPLIESA20705 01 056 3320 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $1,572.37115811LAMPO GROUP INC119438

$1,572.37SHS TEXTBOOK SUPPLIES6635004 01 957 1130 410 925Label1

05/25/2017 $25.00115812LANDONS GREENHOUSE117343

$25.00HIGHLAND PARK FACULTY OTH240551 08 864 1410 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $57.00115813LANNANS SUPPLY CO.100315

$57.00SHS MAINT SUP/GROUNDS810 01 057 3430 410 504Label1

05/25/2017 $199.02115814MARTIN, MICHELLE119747

$199.02TRANSPORTATION ISOLATIONAPR24-MAY12 01 000 3510 333 000Label1

05/25/2017 $53.49115815MAVRAKIS   (SHS), JENNA117192

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 23

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/25/2017 $53.49115815MAVRAKIS   (SHS), JENNA117192

$53.49SHS STUDENT PLANNINGHS31610 01 057 2112 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $10.00115816MOORE (COFF), SHEBREE117825

$10.00CASH IN BANK523962* 01 11010Label1

05/25/2017 $316.00115817MULLINAX CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY100089

$316.00WOODLAND PK MTNC109522 01 007 3430 410 504Label1

05/25/2017 $592.08115818NASCO MODESTO100253

$188.51SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE286694 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

$34.05SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE287684 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

$10.00SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES/ART283093 01 010 1110 410 002Label1

$359.52SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES/ART282528 01 010 1110 410 002Label1

05/25/2017 $4,683.99115819NORCO, INC102400

$5.30FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES21056778 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

$175.18SJHS MTNC RENTAL/POOL21153284 01 050 3420 325 506Label1

$441.21SJHS MTNC20918495 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$8.84SJHS MTNC21148199 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$673.85SJHS MTNC21148581 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$68.22SJHS SUPPLIES21148582 05 050 4100 410 000Label1

$324.04MEADOWLARK MTNC21056771 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$99.14MEADOWLARK MTNC21132176 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$50.28MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &21056773 05 009 4100 410 000Label1

$34.11SAGEBRUSH MATERIALS &21132175 05 010 4100 410 000Label1

$4.98MEADOWLARK MTNC21131795 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$811.66MEADOWLARK MTNC21101896 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$299.02SAGEBRUSH MTNC21132173 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$476.83SAGEBRUSH MTNC21132003 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$4.52WRIGHT PLACE MTNC21056778 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

$294.76COFFEEN MTNC21112954 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$912.05HIGHLAND PK MTNC21148583 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

05/25/2017 $40,667.25115820NORTHWEST WY BOCES119910

$21,678.75SPEC ED TUITION COSTS0002652-IN 01 000 1250 310 000Label1

$18,988.50SPEC ED TUITION COSTS0002655-IN 01 000 1250 310 000Label1

05/25/2017 $664.38115821OFFICE SHOP INC118342

$49.51SJHS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE59415 01 050 1120 323 000Label1

$614.87SHS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE59887 01 057 1130 323 000Label1

05/25/2017 $348.00115822PARKER GLASS, INC.  (M&R)100091

$150.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES43553 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

$198.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS43553 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $102.12115823PARTS TOWN LLC119550

$102.12HIGH PARK MTNC SUP/PREV20804778 01 003 3420 410 518Label1

05/25/2017 $220.00115824PASCAL PUBLIC RELATIONS, LLC121135

$220.00CENTRAL ADM OTHER PROFAPRIL2017 01 013 3310 319 000Label1

05/25/2017 $42.16115825PENROSE     (SHS), STEPHANIE113858

$42.16SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCEHS31615 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

05/25/2017 $620.76115826PINEY ISLAND SERVICES LLC119342

$620.76STORY MTNCE/SNOW REMOVAL2465 01 005 3430 323 508Label1

05/25/2017 $464.13115827PIZZA HUT/DOUGLAS112247

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 24

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$464.13SJHS ACT TRAVEL TRACK 8TH1000 01 050 1420 332 289Label1

05/25/2017 $114.00115828POWDER RIVER PIZZA COMPANY118692

$114.00SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIES249697 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $15,168.50115829REGION V BOCES119698

$15,168.50SPEC ED TUITION COSTS201704-ST 01 000 1250 310 000Label1

05/25/2017 $2,602.14115830RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS119886

$246.81FFVP FOOD COST - WPA20762 05 007 4190 460 000Label1

$284.81FFVP FOOD COST - WPA20763 05 007 4190 460 000Label1

$259.80FFVP FOOD COST - HPA20762 05 003 4190 460 000Label1

$299.80FFVP FOOD COST - HPA20763 05 003 4190 460 000Label1

$194.85FFVP FOOD COST - MDLKA20762 05 009 4190 460 000Label1

$224.85FFVP FOOD COST - MDLKA20763 05 009 4190 460 000Label1

$14.99FFVP FOOD COST - STORYA20763 05 005 4190 460 000Label1

$12.99FFVP FOOD COST - STORYA20762 05 005 4190 460 000Label1

$246.81FFVP FOOD COST - HACA20762 05 002 4190 460 000Label1

$284.81FFVP FOOD COST - HACA20763 05 002 4190 460 000Label1

$246.81FFVP FOOD COST - SBA20762 05 010 4190 460 000Label1

$284.81FFVP FOOD COST - SBA20763 05 010 4190 460 000Label1

05/25/2017 $19.90115831ROGERS  (COF), DAWN118389

$19.90OT - TRAVELAPR17 01 000 2171 332 000Label1

05/25/2017 $17.44115832SAGEBRUSH PTO102759

$17.44SB ELEM SUPPLIES/HURLEYL14419 01 010 1110 410 093Label1

05/25/2017 $105.00115833SARK MUSIC109233

$105.00ELEM ORCHESTRA/MUSIC REPI94100 01 000 1110 323 935Label1

05/25/2017 $325.00115834SCHOOL NEWSPAPERS ONLINE114826

$325.00SHS SOFTWARE/HUMANITIES17995 01 057 1130 411 028Label1

05/25/2017 $72.24115835SECURE SHRED119437

$72.24CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS13-1480 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $46.90115836SHARP, GROVER &/OR DEBBIE120601

$46.90DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDEL14495 05 24810 000Label1

05/25/2017 $100.50115837SHERIDAN CO CHAMBER OF COMMERC106325

$100.50PERSONNEL SUPPLIES &06703 01 000 3830 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $90.07115838SHERIDAN COMMERCIAL100097

$25.14HIGHLAND PK MTNC183634 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$8.98SJHS MTNC183543 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$5.31MEADOWLARK MTNC183685 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$35.54SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL183678 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$15.10SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL183721 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

05/25/2017 $122.50115839SHERIDAN ECONOWASH LAUNDRY103455

$122.50SJHS ACTIV/PROF SVS13520 01 050 1420 319 000Label1

05/25/2017 $19,182.00115840SHERIDAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL114833

$45.00BUSINESS ADM SUP &1806 01 000 3330 410 000Label1

$19,010.00WELLNESS DUES & FEES1814 01 000 3830 641 000Label1

$98.00TRANSP - BUS DRIVER1795 01 000 3510 392 000Label1

$29.00TRANS PROF SERV-DRUG1795 01 000 3510 310 000Label1

05/25/2017 $413.85115841SHERIDAN PRESS100052

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 25

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$413.85CENTRAL ADM ADVERTISING00081195 01 013 3310 350 000Label1

05/25/2017 $200.00115842SHERIDAN SENIOR CENTER114450

$200.00TRANSPORTATION PROF12821 01 000 3590 319 000Label1

05/25/2017 $332.38115843SHERIDAN STATIONERY100053

$332.38SJHS SUPPLIES/ENGLISH00006470 01 050 1120 410 005Label1

05/25/2017 $82.88115844SHERWIN WILLIAMS112444

$41.44HIGHLAND PK LIBRARY SUP &3271-7 01 003 2220 410 000Label1

$41.44HIGHLAND PK MTNC2932-5 01 003 3420 410 511Label1

05/25/2017 $17.07115845SPARKS   (WP), JESSICA114811

$17.07WP SUPPLIES -- SPARKS08423 01 007 1110 410 067Label1

05/25/2017 $5,780.80115846STEVES TRUCK SERVICE INC100833

$4,393.28TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS84850 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$283.32TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS84834 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$104.20TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS84703 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$200.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES84703 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

$800.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES84850 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

05/25/2017 $210.00115847STRAHAN & ASSOCIATES P C100989

$90.00TRANS PROF SERV-DRUG050117* 01 000 3510 310 000Label1

$120.00TRANSP - BUS DRIVER050117* 01 000 3510 392 000Label1

05/25/2017 $29.10115848STROMER , WADE118981

$29.10TECH COORDINATION TRAVELMAY17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

05/25/2017 $700.00115849SUBWAY #10143/SHERIDAN103999

$700.00K SCREENING SUPPLIES1/A-131427 01 040 2117 410 924Label1

05/25/2017 $153.54115850TEACHER DIRECT112708

$153.54STORY SUPPLIES & MATERIALSP46482720001 01 005 1110 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $35.00115851THOEMKE  (SJHS), JADE120373

$35.00SJHS STUDENT GOV/OTHER050417 08 836 1420 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $8.42115852THOMAS - PETTY CASH, NIKKI117830

$8.42SJHS STUDENT FINESL14497 01 050 81730Label1

05/25/2017 $25,000.00115853THRIVE120125

$25,000.00DROP OUT PREVENTION051217 01 000 1290 310 000Label1

05/25/2017 $2,621.54115854THYSSEN KRUPP ELEVATOR CORPORATION102325

$2,621.54SJHS TELEPHONE MTNCE AND6000245856 01 050 3420 323 000Label1

05/25/2017 $67.50115855TIRE RAMA102896

$17.50MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS2010260004 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

$50.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES2010260116 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

05/25/2017 $302.60115856TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS INC100066

$200.00SAGEBRUSH REP &160517 01 010 1110 323 000Label1

$13.81ADMIN MTNCE OFFICE-SUPPLIES161231 01 000 3410 410 000Label1

$88.79HIGHLAND PARK SUP &161237 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $55.00115857TROPHY CASE, THE101709

$24.00SHS STUDENT PLANNING380450 01 057 2112 410 000Label1

$31.00SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES &380479 01 010 1110 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $2,744.29115858TURN-KEY TECHNOLOGIES LLC121085

$2,744.29SAGEBRUSH TELEPHONE5326 01 010 3420 323 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 26

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/25/2017 $76.65115859WAREHOUSE MARKET, INC.100072

$39.99COFFEEN SUPPLIES &A20580 01 002 1110 410 000Label1

$41.39SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESHS31671 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

($4.73)CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS051717 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $70.00115860WATER PRODUCTS INC118958

$21.00SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIES1007051717 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

$35.00HIGHLAND PARK MISC ACCT OTH1016051717 08 872 1410 600 000Label1

$14.00THORE SUPPLIES1104052317 01 065 3420 410 000Label1

05/25/2017 $40.00115861WILLIAMS (HP), MARTHA117833

$40.00HIGHLAND PARK MISC ACCT OTHL14803 08 872 1410 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $320.00115862WY BEHAVIORAL INSTITUTE107305

$320.00HOMEBOUND TEMPORARYSHERIDAN#2 04/17 01 000 1280 121 000Label1

05/25/2017 $400.00115863WY DEPT OF AGRICULTURE104094

$50.00HIGHLAND PARK DUES & FEES052217 05 003 4100 640 000Label1

$50.00SAGEBRUSH ELEM DUES & FEES052217 05 010 4100 640 000Label1

$50.00MEADOWLARK ELEM DUES &052217 05 009 4100 640 000Label1

$50.00SJHS DUES & FEES052217 05 050 4100 640 000Label1

$50.00SJHS/BLDG SVS/SUPPLIES/POOLF1D85856 01 050 3420 410 506Label1

$50.00SHS DUES & FEES052217 05 057 4100 640 000Label1

$50.00COFFEEN ELEM DUES & FEES052217 05 002 4100 640 000Label1

$50.00STORY ELEM DUES & FEES052217 05 005 4100 640 000Label1

05/25/2017 $10,371.51115864WY DEPT OF EDUCATION (COMM100152

$10,371.51INVENTORY COMMODITIES17 SF-02836 05 13711Label1

05/25/2017 $1,580.00115865WY FOOD BANK OF THE ROCKIES119300

$1,735.00INVENTORY COMMODITIESAO-380476-1 05 13711Label1

($155.00)INVENTORY COMMODITIESACM-20912 05 13711Label1

05/25/2017 $360.00115866WYOMING WOOD N WORKS117565

$360.00SJHS SUPPLIES/INDUSTRIAL217-18 01 050 1120 410 010Label1

05/25/2017 $274.00115867WYOVISION ASSOCIATES112764

$274.00SJHS ATHLETIC58749 08 880 1420 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $50.00115868COTTONWOOD SHOP112053

$50.00FMHS/WRPL STAFF FUND118496 08 865 1430 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $80.00115869GREAT ESCAPES120605

$80.00WRIGHT PLACE ACTIVITIES7134-29 08 863 1420 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $84.99115870SCHOOL DIST #2/GENERAL FUND100463

$84.99SHS COMM DONAT-OTHER052417 18 162 1430 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $1,014.40115871SCHOOL DIST #2/HOT LUNCH FUND102739

$1,014.40SHS COMM DONAT-OTHER052517 18 162 1430 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $72.00115872SHERIDAN JR HIGH SCHOOL120606

$72.00SHS COMM DONAT-OTHER052417 18 162 1430 600 000Label1

05/25/2017 $1,093.96115873C D W- GOVERNMENT, INC115044

$270.87TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIESHJC9658 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$259.66TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIESHJF5587 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$563.43TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIESHPD3567 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

05/25/2017 $2,896.83115874CITY OF SHERIDAN100136

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 27

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$28.06TRANSPORTATION SEWER052217 01 000 3510 458 000Label1

$67.54TRANSPORTATION GARBAGE052217 01 000 3510 459 000Label1

$126.36SAGEBRUSH MAINT SEWER052217 01 010 3420 458 000Label1

$571.91SAGEBRUSH MAINT GARBAGE052217 01 010 3420 459 000Label1

$74.14WOODLAND PK MAINT WATER052217 01 007 3420 457 000Label1

$551.91WOODLAND PK MAINT GARBAGE052217 01 007 3420 459 000Label1

$119.48COFFEEN MAINT SEWER052217 01 002 3420 458 000Label1

$551.91COFFEEN MAINT GARBAGE052217 01 002 3420 459 000Label1

$18.88MAINT SHOP WATER052217 01 066 3420 457 000Label1

$118.20MAINT SHOP GARBAGE052217 01 066 3420 459 000Label1

$33.04CENTRAL ADMIN WATER052217 01 063 3420 457 000Label1

$40.76CENTRAL ADMIN SEWER052217 01 063 3420 458 000Label1

$197.30CENTRAL ADMIN GARBAGE052217 01 063 3420 459 000Label1

$12.70THORE SEWER052217 01 065 3420 458 000Label1

$12.70MAINT SHOP SEWER052217 01 066 3420 458 000Label1

$89.21COFFEEN MAINT WATER052217 01 002 3420 457 000Label1

$29.84TRANSPORTATION WATER052217 01 000 3510 457 000Label1

$18.88THORE WATER052217 01 065 3420 457 000Label1

$10.00THORE GARBAGE052217 01 065 3420 459 000Label1

$19.36FLEMING PROPERTY SEWER052217 01 070 3420 458 000Label1

$22.26FLEMING PROPERTY WATER052217 01 070 3420 457 000Label1

$84.03SAGEBRUSH MAINT WATER052217 01 010 3420 457 000Label1

$98.36WOODLAND PK MAINT SEWER052217 01 007 3420 458 000Label1

05/25/2017 $29,737.17115875MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO100050

$21,136.23SHS MAINT ELECTRICITY051817 01 057 3420 452 000Label1

$486.75FT MAC NATURAL GAS051817 01 056 3420 451 000Label1

$690.64FT MAC ELECTRICITY051817 01 056 3420 452 000Label1

$84.07SAGEBRUSH MAINT NATURAL051817 01 010 3420 451 000Label1

$588.32WRIGHT PLACE MAINT051817 01 052 3420 452 000Label1

$414.63WRIGHT PLACE MAINT NATURAL051817 01 052 3420 451 000Label1

$2,153.90SAGEBRUSH MAINT051817 01 010 3420 452 000Label1

$3,595.18SHS MAINT NATURAL GAS051817 01 057 3420 451 000Label1

$587.45SHS MAINT NATURAL GAS051817 01 057 3420 451 000Label1

05/25/2017 $328.85115876WEX BANK112608

$164.64OTHER TRANSPORTATION FUEL49838799 01 000 3590 454 000Label1

$164.21TRANSPORTATION FUEL49838799 01 000 3510 454 000Label1

05/30/2017 $522,315.26115877BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD100108

$257,218.77SECT 125 INS REG PREM AMT052617 01 24710 103Label1

$256,790.35HEALTH INS PAY REG PREM AMT052617 01 24710 123Label1

$4,094.17HEALTH INS PAY REG PREM AMT05-2617 05 24710 123Label1

$4,211.97SECT 125 INS REG PREM AMT05-2617 05 24710 103Label1

05/30/2017 $47.46115878ING/RELIASTAR LIFE INS CO113809

$47.46ING UNIVERSAL LIFE INSURANCE051917 01 24710 097Label1

05/30/2017 $297.76115879N C P E R S WYOMING HEALTHSMART BENEFIT114972

$297.76WY RET PRUDENTIAL INS051917 01 24710 009Label1

05/30/2017 $346.83115880RICOH USA INC107789

$346.83SJHS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE5048569311 01 050 1120 323 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 28

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/30/2017 $5,279.37115881VISION SVS PLAN (12 177998 0007)109849

$883.67VSP INS PREM PAYABLE052617 01 24710 125Label1

$135.74VSP INS SECT 12505-2617 05 24710 105Label1

$10.58VSP INS PREMIUM PAYABLE05-2617 05 24710 125Label1

$4,249.38VSP INS SECT 125052617 01 24710 105Label1

05/30/2017 $35,701.20115882WY DEPT OF WORKFORCE SVS120132

$33,371.49WORKMEN'S COMP PAYABLE120132 01 24710 166Label1

$2,329.71WORKMEN'S COMP LIABILITY120132 05 24710 166Label1

05/30/2017 $3,385.28115883WY SCHOOL SUPPORT SERVICES INC108285

$1,970.29ING SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INS05-1917 01 24710 098Label1

$566.04ING/AIG BASIC LIFE PAY051917 01 24710 100Label1

$67.40ING DEPENDENT LIFE INS051917 01 24710 101Label1

$170.50ING SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INS0519-17 05 24710 098Label1

$25.05AIG VOLUNTARY AD&D PAYABLE0519-17 05 24710 099Label1

$2.88ING DEPENDENT LIFE INS0519-17 05 24710 101Label1

$18.43ING/AIG BASIC LIFE PAY0519-17 05 24710 100Label1

$564.69AIG VOLUNTARY AD&D PAYABLE051917 01 24710 099Label1

05/30/2017 $75.00115884AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY116914

$75.00FFA SHOP PROJ/ OTHER053017 18 122 1430 600 000Label1

05/30/2017 $552.00115885FLEXSHARE BENEFITS113701

$552.00SECT 125 ADMIN FEE PAYABLE051917 01 24710 015Label1

05/30/2017 $4,246.37115886FRONTLINE EDUCATION (AESOP)120511

$4,246.37PERSONNEL SOFTWAREINVUS66896 01 000 3830 411 000Label1

05/30/2017 $1,840.00115887KELTING, TAYLOR120608

$1,840.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS051617 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

05/30/2017 $8,350.90115888LEIBRICH (SHS), LADONNA108219

$8,350.90DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTH051117 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

05/31/2017 $3,198.16115889A C T118945

$33.60MAINT SHOP TELEPHONE060117 01 066 3420 340 000Label1

$569.93SJHS TELEPHONE060117 01 050 3420 340 000Label1

$1,139.49SHS TELEPHONE060117 01 057 3420 340 000Label1

$217.49SAGEBRUSH TELEPHONE060117 01 010 3420 340 000Label1

$135.90WOODLAND PARK TELEPHONE060117 01 007 3420 340 000Label1

$73.69STORY TELEPHONE060117 01 005 3420 340 000Label1

$135.90MEADOWLARK TELEPHONE060117 01 009 3420 340 000Label1

$136.05COFFEEN TELEPHONE060117 01 002 3420 340 000Label1

$225.86HIGHLAND PARK TELEPHONE060117 01 003 3420 340 000Label1

$280.76CENTRAL ADMIN TELEPHONE060117 01 013 3420 340 000Label1

$107.29TRANS060117 01 000 3510 340 000Label1

$76.78FT MAC COMMUNICATIONS060117 01 056 3420 340 000Label1

$65.42WRIGHT PLACE TELEPHONE060117 01 052 3420 340 000Label1

05/31/2017 $10,500.00115890LEIBRICH (SHS), LADONNA108219

$10,500.00DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS23884 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

05/31/2017 $46.51115891RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS119886

$27.04SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSHS31513 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

$19.47SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSHS31514 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 29

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



06/02/2017 $6,103.97115892CITY OF SHERIDAN100136

$13.22MEADOWLARK MAINT WATER052617 01 009 3420 457 000Label1

$100.47MEADOWLARK MAINT WATER052617 01 009 3420 457 000Label1

$149.40MEADOWLARK MAINT SEWER052617 01 009 3420 458 000Label1

$531.91MEADOWLARK MAINT GARBAGE052617 01 009 3420 459 000Label1

$14.32SJHS MAINT WATER052617 01 050 3420 457 000Label1

$137.46SJHS MAINT WATER052617 01 050 3420 457 000Label1

$201.24SJHS MAINT SEWER052617 01 050 3420 458 000Label1

$571.91SJHS MAINT GARBAGE052617 01 050 3420 459 000Label1

$7.73FT MAC MAINT WATER052617 01 056 3420 457 000Label1

$31.90FT MAC MAINT WATER052617 01 056 3420 457 000Label1

$41.71FT MAC MAINT SEWER052617 01 056 3420 458 000Label1

$27.17WRIGHT PLACE MAINT WATER052617 01 052 3420 457 000Label1

$6.59WRIGHT PLACE MAINT WATER052617 01 052 3420 457 000Label1

$35.53WRIGHT PLACE MAINT SEWER052617 01 052 3420 458 000Label1

$118.68HIGHLAND PARK MAINT SEWER052617 01 003 3420 458 000Label1

$551.91HIGHLAND PARK MAINT052617 01 003 3420 459 000Label1

$14.32SHS MAINT WATER052617 01 057 3420 457 000Label1

$253.48SHS MAINT WATER052617 01 057 3420 457 000Label1

$33.04SHS MAINT WATER052617 01 057 3420 457 000Label1

$22.26SHS MAINT WATER052617 01 057 3420 457 000Label1

$40.76SHS MAINT SEWER052617 01 057 3420 458 000Label1

$379.21SHS MAINT SEWER052617 01 057 3420 458 000Label1

$19.36SHS MAINT SEWER052617 01 057 3420 458 000Label1

$2,185.14SHS MAINT GARBAGE052617 01 057 3420 459 000Label1

$5.51SAGEBRUSH MAINT WATER052617 01 010 3420 457 000Label1

$99.96WRIGHT PLACE MAINT GARBAGE052617 01 052 3420 459 000Label1

$24.54HIGHLAND PARK MAINT WATER052617 01 003 3420 457 000Label1

$78.55HIGHLAND PARK MAINT WATER052617 01 003 3420 457 000Label1

$116.91EARLY BLDG SEWER052617 01 050 3420 458 552Label1

$172.44EARLY BLDG SEWER052617 01 050 3420 458 552Label1

$117.34FMHS SANITATION052617 01 056 3420 459 000Label1

06/02/2017 $23,722.44115893MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO100050

$8,615.75SJHS MAINT ELECTRICITY052417 01 050 3420 452 000Label1

$6,818.28SJHS MAINT ELECTRICITY052417 01 050 3420 452 000Label1

$436.07HIGHLAND PK MAINT NATURAL052417 01 003 3420 451 000Label1

$4,048.09HIGHLAND PK MAINT052417 01 003 3420 452 000Label1

$2,470.27SJHS MAINT NATURAL GAS052417 01 050 3420 451 000Label1

$1,333.98SJHS MAINT NATURAL GAS052417 01 050 3420 451 000Label1

06/02/2017 $9,646.95115894WAL MART COMMUNITY/ GEMB103090

$76.00SJHS SUPPLIES/SOCIAL STUDIESSJHS-72-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 015Label1

$39.42SJHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESSJHS-81-MAY17 01 050 3320 410 000Label1

$125.43SJHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESSJHS-77-MAY17 01 050 3320 410 000Label1

$72.53SJHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESSJHS-72-MAY17 01 050 3320 410 000Label1

$79.06SJHS LIBRARY SUP & MATSJHS-83-MAY17 01 050 2220 410 000Label1

$138.25TRACK-OTHER OBJECTSSHS-84-MAY17 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$19.38FORT MACKENZIE TRIBES EXPFTMACK-82-MAY17 08 877 1430 600 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 30

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$182.74SJHS ATHLETICSJHS-90-17 08 880 1420 600 000Label1

$231.79SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCESJHS-77-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

$263.48SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCESJHS-72-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

$74.74SJHS SUPPLIES/ARTSJHS-77-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 002Label1

$112.58SJHS SUPPLIES/ARTSJHS-74-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 002Label1

$10.48MEADOWLARK NURSE SUPPLIESMDLK-30-MAY17 01 009 2130 410 000Label1

$17.18SJHS SUPPLIESSJHS-81-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

$428.00SJHS SUPPLIESSJHS-74-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

$515.47SJHS SUPPLIESSJHS-77-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

$16.13SHS SUPPLIES/HEALTHSHS-50-MAY17 01 057 1530 410 007Label1

$93.81SHS SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLIESSHS-50-MAY17 01 057 2130 410 000Label1

$11.75COFFEEN SCHOOL NURSEHAC-57-MAY17 01 002 2130 410 000Label1

$11.88HIGHLAND PARK NURSEHP-37-MAY17 01 003 2130 410 000Label1

$19.36DIST WIDE SUPPLIESADMIN-60-MAY17 05 030 4100 410 000Label1

$59.05SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSSHS-50-MAY17 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

$346.81SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSSHS-95-MAY17 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

($73.46)SWIM BANQUET-OTHER006025** 18 143 1430 600 000Label1

$89.82MUSIC FESTIVAL-OTHERSHS-49-MAY17 18 134 1430 600 000Label1

$11.56LIBRARY DONATIONS - OTHERSHS-84-MAY17 18 136 1430 600 000Label1

$21.41DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHSHS-84-MAY17 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

$264.61OTHER OBJECTSSHS-84-MAY17 18 103 1430 600 000Label1

$19.39WRIGHT PLACE ACTIVITIESFTMACK-82-MAY17 08 863 1420 600 000Label1

$26.94FMHS/WRPL STAFF FUNDFTMACK-82-MAY17 08 865 1430 600 000Label1

$108.17FT MACKENZIE ADMIN SUPPLIESFTMACK-82-MAY17 01 056 3320 410 000Label1

$352.25FT MACKENZIE SUPPLIES & MATFTMACK-82-MAY17 01 056 1130 410 000Label1

$9.94FT MACKENZIE SUPPLIESFTMACK-82-MAY17 01 056 1130 410 013Label1

$59.41FT MACKENZIE SUP SOCIALFTMACK-82-MAY17 01 056 1130 410 015Label1

$134.39SHS BAND SUPPLIESSHS-75-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 121Label1

$97.82TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSTRANS-92-MAY17 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$43.29CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSADMIN-88-MAY17 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$6.47CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSADMIN-56-MAY17 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$33.29WRIGHT PLACE SUP/HEALTH &FTMACK-82-MAY17 01 052 1120 410 008Label1

$520.15WRIGHT PLACE SUPPLIES/ADMFTMACK-82-MAY17 01 052 3320 410 000Label1

$26.64CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSADMIN-88-MAY17 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

($32.93)TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIES00748*** 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

($13.61)TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIES09897** 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$34.92TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIES00747** 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

($34.91)TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIES05438** 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$38.76SHS SUPPLIES/FAMILY &SHS-50-MAY17 01 057 1530 410 009Label1

$239.37SHS SUPPLIES/FAMILY &SHS-85-MAY17 01 057 1530 410 009Label1

$90.91SHS SUPPLIES/SOCIAL STUDIESSHS-49-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 015Label1

$54.85SHS SUPPLIESSHS-50-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 000Label1

$161.24SHS SUPPLIESSHS-50-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 000Label1

$14.05SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES &SB-79-MAY17 01 010 1110 410 000Label1

$93.45HIGHLAND PK LIBRARY SUP &HP-68-MAY17 01 003 2220 410 000Label1

$53.73COFFEEN SCHOOL ADMHAC-57-MAY17 01 002 3320 410 000Label1

$134.71SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESSHS-50-MAY17 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 31

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$15.94SAGEBRUSH SCHOOL ADMSB-79-MAY17 01 010 3320 410 000Label1

$9.81SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES/MUSICSB-22-MAY17 01 010 1110 410 120Label1

$87.96WOODLAND PARK SUP &WP-32-MAY17 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

$36.42STORY SUPPLIES & MATERIALSSTORY-64-MAY17 01 005 1110 410 000Label1

$15.70MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &MDLK-30-MAY17 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

$19.50MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &MDLK-30-MAY17 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

$34.26WOODLAND PARK/OTHERWP-32-MAY17 08 862 1410 600 000Label1

$7.88WOODLAND PARK NURSEWP-32-MAY17 01 007 2130 410 000Label1

$54.15MDLK SUPPLIES -- LEGERSKIMDLK-30-MAY17 01 009 1110 410 058Label1

$239.05SB ELEM SUPPLIES/BAYSESB-79-MAY17 01 010 1110 410 076Label1

$83.91SJHS SUPPLIES/ENGLISHSJHS-72-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 005Label1

$715.11SHS SUPPLIES/PARENTEENSHS-85-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 031Label1

$31.52SHS SUPPLIES/VOCATIONALSHS-85-MAY17 01 057 1530 410 170Label1

$0.34BUSINESS ADM SUP &CORRECTION 01 000 3330 410 000Label1

$39.09FT MACKENZIE SUP/HEALTH &FTMACK-82-MAY17 01 056 1130 410 008Label1

$69.84FORT MACKENZIE DISCOVERYFTMACK-82-MAY17 08 866 1430 600 000Label1

$25.40SAGEBRUSH PRINCIPAL ACCTSB-79-MAY17 08 873 1410 600 000Label1

$77.64FBLA-OTHER OBJECTSSHS-50-MAY17 18 120 1430 600 000Label1

$3.75FORT MACKENZIE CRITTERFTMACK-82-MAY17 08 883 1430 600 000Label1

$338.77SJHS SUPPLIES/FAMILY &SJHS-83-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 009Label1

$58.46COFFEEN SUPPLIES &HAC-57-MAY17 01 002 1110 410 000Label1

$179.52HIGHLAND PARK SUP &HP-37-MAY17 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$32.91SHS SUPPLIES/FOREIGNSHS-84-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 006Label1

$34.39SHS SUPPLIES/FOREIGNSHS-49-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 006Label1

$128.60SB ELEM SUPPLIES/EMERYSB-79-MAY17 01 010 1110 410 089Label1

$21.00JH SPEC ED SUPPLIESSJHS-74-MAY17 01 050 1210 410 000Label1

$229.33MDLK SPEC ED SUPPLIESMDLK-30-MAY17 01 009 1210 410 000Label1

$23.08HS SPEC ED SUPPLIESSHS-84-MAY17 01 057 1210 410 000Label1

$179.57WP SPEC ED SUPPLIESWP-32-MAY17 01 007 1210 410 000Label1

$1,198.43WOODLAND PARKWP-71-MAY17 08 890 1410 600 000Label1

$42.00WP SUPPLIES -- EVANSWP-32-MAY17 01 007 1110 410 065Label1

$39.67WP SUPPLIES - PUSHCARWP-32-MAY17 01 007 1110 410 062Label1

$42.00WP SUPPLIES - RUSSELLWP-32-MAY17 01 007 1110 410 071Label1

06/06/2017 $1,874.46115895FARMERS CO-OP100019

$51.30TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25003 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$54.72TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25182 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$42.48TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25184 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$23.94TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25288 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$48.60TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25292 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$42.66TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25315 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$50.94TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25431 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$47.34TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25461 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$28.44TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25493 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$54.72TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25505 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$59.22TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25515 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$38.70TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25567 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$68.22TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25716 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 32

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$39.60TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE355249 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$50.94TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25810 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$48.78TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25913 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$50.58TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25954 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$36.00TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE26017 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$53.28TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE26030 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$53.64TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE26163 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$37.62TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE26207 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$43.02TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE26326 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$61.74TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE26346 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$48.06TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE355360 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$54.36TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE26457 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$45.00TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25104 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$46.80TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25120 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$49.50TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25161 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$59.58TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE25172 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$41.04TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE26545 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$34.92TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE26667 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$390.00STORY MAINT PROPANE186803 01 005 3420 456 000Label1

$18.72FORT MACKENZIE TRIBES EXP026738 08 877 1430 600 000Label1

06/06/2017 $6,583.28115896SOURCE OFFICE  & TECHNOLOGY100070

$1,484.01SJHS SUPPLIESIN85748 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

$197.04MEADOWLARK COMPUTERIN85748 01 009 1110 412 000Label1

$151.26MAINT COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 066 3420 412 000Label1

$269.18SHS COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 057 1130 412 000Label1

$810.84HIGHLAND COMPUTERIN85748 01 003 1110 412 000Label1

$740.82SAGEBRUSH COMPUTERIN85748 01 010 1110 412 000Label1

$66.55STORY COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 005 1110 412 000Label1

$198.11SJHS COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 050 1120 412 000Label1

$377.46FT MACKENZIE COMPUTERIN85748 01 056 1130 412 000Label1

$264.94BUS ADMIN COMPUTERIN85748 01 000 3330 412 000Label1

$22.32SHS SCIENCE COMPUTERIN85748 01 057 1130 412 013Label1

$82.45SHS COMPUTER SUPP/MATHIN85748 01 057 1130 412 011Label1

$1.39SPEECH PATH COMPUTERIN85748 01 000 2152 412 000Label1

$9.56SP ED COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 000 1210 412 000Label1

$62.30COMPUTER SUPPLIES/SPOIN85748 01 057 2112 412 000Label1

$52.72TRANSP COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 000 3510 412 000Label1

$26.17SHS SOCIAL STUDIESIN85748 01 057 1130 412 015Label1

$12.25JR HIGH SCIENCE COMPUTERIN85748 01 050 1120 412 013Label1

$6.00SJHS MATH COMPUTERIN85748 01 050 1120 412 011Label1

$233.82VOC/BUSINESS COMP SUPPLIESIN85748 01 057 1530 412 003Label1

$5.68JR HI BUSINESS/COMPIN85748 01 050 1120 412 003Label1

$44.55GUIDANCE COMPUTERIN85748 01 057 2110 412 000Label1

$35.80SHS AG COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 057 1530 412 001Label1

$48.84SHS VOC COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 057 1530 412 009Label1

$50.27ART CLUB - OTHER OBJECTSIN85748 18 114 1430 600 000Label1

$4.65WP SPEC ED COMPUTERIN85748 01 007 1210 412 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 33

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$186.71HS SPEC ED COMPUTERIN85748 01 057 1210 412 000Label1

$20.83JH SPEC ED COMPUTERIN85748 01 050 1210 412 000Label1

$3.60ASST SUPT/COMP SUPPLIESIN85748 01 029 3311 412 000Label1

$2.22SHS COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 057 1130 412 008Label1

$737.27WOODLAND COMPUTERIN85748 01 007 1110 412 000Label1

$31.50SHS LIBRARY COMPUTERIN85748 01 057 2220 412 000Label1

$85.79JR HIGH ENGLISH COMPUTERIN85748 01 050 1120 412 005Label1

$4.40SHS ENGLISH COMP SUPPLYIN85748 01 057 1130 412 005Label1

$222.38COFFEEN COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN85748 01 002 1110 412 000Label1

$12.85COMPUTER SUPPLIES/FOREIGNIN85748 01 057 1130 412 006Label1

$16.75TECH COORD COMPUTERIN85748 01 000 3850 412 916Label1

06/07/2017 $4,210.00115897CHADRON STATE COLLEGE119748

$3,910.00OTHER OBJECTS/FOOTBALLFY17YFB0001 18 123 1430 600 000Label1

$300.00SPORTS CAMP ASSISTFY17YFB0001 18 171 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $639.861158982 M COMPANY INC116934

$639.86SHS MAINT SUP/GROUNDS1153532-000 01 057 3430 410 504Label1

06/08/2017 $50.00115899ACE  HARDWARE100198

$50.00FMHS/WRPL STAFF FUND612158 08 865 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $18.00115900ADRIAENS, KELLY120627

$18.00DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060107 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $36.30115901ADSIT, JEAN120625

$36.30DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE050817 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $12.20115902AHLSTROM (MDLK), SANDRA113772

$12.20DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $9.00115903AKSAMIT (COF), W ROBERT117189

$9.00TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELMAY17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

06/08/2017 $12.75115904ALLEN, KELLEY ANN120626

$12.75DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $4,054.83115905ALPHAGRAPHICS100092

$141.36SHS ACT & ATH GENERAL PURCH24669 01 057 1430 410 000Label1

$28.81PRINTING AND BINDING HPARK24769 01 903 1110 360 930Label1

$13.85PRINTING SAGEBRUSH24769 01 910 1110 360 930Label1

$17.00PRINTING FT MAC24769 01 956 1130 360 930Label1

$113.39PRINTING WOODLAND24769 01 907 1110 360 930Label1

$110.95HAC PRINTING24769 01 902 1110 360 930Label1

$74.65MEADOWLARK PRINTING24769 01 909 1110 360 930Label1

$47.10SHS PRINTING24769 01 957 1130 360 930Label1

$2,972.00DIST & REG TOUR-OTHER24663 18 152 1430 600 000Label1

$130.00SJHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIES24235 01 050 3320 410 000Label1

$74.65MDLK PRINTING24769 01 009 1110 360 000Label1

$28.80HIGHLAND PARK PRINTING24769 01 003 1110 360 000Label1

$13.85SAGEBRUSH PRINTING24769 01 010 1110 360 000Label1

$113.38WOODLAND PRINTING AND24769 01 007 1110 360 000Label1

$110.94COF PRINTING AND BINDING24769 01 002 1110 360 000Label1

$17.00FT MACKENZIE PRINTING24769 01 056 1130 360 000Label1

$47.10SHS PRINTING & BINDING24769 01 057 1130 360 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 34

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



06/08/2017 $1,270.94115906ALSCO112648

$93.24TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSLCAS1129206 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$25.73TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSLCAS1127694 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$31.15STORY MTNC SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1130152 01 005 3420 410 507Label1

$30.95STORY MTNC SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1128677 01 005 3420 410 507Label1

$45.01MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1129800 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$45.01MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1128301 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$55.59SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1130411 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$55.59SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1128932 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$17.43WRIGHT PLACE MTNCLCAS1130412 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

$15.74WRIGHT PLACE MTNCLCAS1128933 01 052 3420 410 507Label1

$59.72COFFEEN MTNCLCAS1130407 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$59.72COFFEEN MTNCLCAS1128928 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$83.13HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1130409 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$83.13HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1128930 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$13.99CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1130414 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$13.99CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1128938 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$71.40SJHS MTNCLCAS1130408 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$71.40SJHS MTNCLCAS1128929 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$129.26SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1130410 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$129.26SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIALLCAS1128931 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$26.62THORE CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1130676 01 065 3420 410 507Label1

$37.47WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1129811 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$37.47WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1128312 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$20.47FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1130412 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

$18.47FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1128933 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

06/08/2017 $165.85115907AMERICAN WELDING & GAS100099

$63.02MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV MTNCE04828636 01 066 3420 410 518Label1

$102.83SHS SUPPLIES/AGRICULTURE04828636 01 057 1530 410 001Label1

06/08/2017 $5,282.95115908APPLE  INC100752

$298.00TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIES4439288995 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$69.00TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIES4439835996 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$3,999.95TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTION4440108483 01 000 3850 543 916Label1

$69.00TECHNOLOGY EQUIP FOR4439970907 01 066 3420 415 501Label1

$268.00TECHNOLOGY EQUIP FOR4438636251 01 066 3420 415 501Label1

$579.00TECHNOLOGY EQUIP FOR4439059277 01 066 3420 415 501Label1

06/08/2017 $288.00115909BABES FLOWERS100183

$44.00WOODLAND PARK/OTHER106856 08 862 1410 600 000Label1

$154.00OTHER OBJECTS107118 18 104 1430 600 000Label1

$50.00OTHER OBJECTS106994 18 103 1430 600 000Label1

$40.00BOYS SOCCER CLUB/OTHER107092 18 166 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $330.00115910BALLEK, PAUL D111637

$110.00SHS BOYS SOCCER INST NON-042817 01 057 1430 311 218Label1

$220.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER INST/NON042817 01 057 1430 311 219Label1

06/08/2017 $24.50115911BENEPE (HAC), SUSAN119992

$24.50DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060517 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,567.80115912BERRY, JANET120587

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 35

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



06/08/2017 $1,567.80115912BERRY, JANET120587

$1,567.80K SCREENING P/SERVICES042217 01 040 2117 310 924Label1

06/08/2017 $620.50115913BIG HORN DESIGN104914

$68.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER SUPPLIES5623 01 057 1430 410 219Label1

$420.00STUDENT COUNCIL-OTHER5590 18 142 1430 600 000Label1

$132.50STUDENT COUNCIL-OTHER6010 18 142 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $3,500.00115914BIG HORN EQUESTRIAN CENTER114159

$3,500.00DIST & REG TOUR-OTHERHS31679 18 152 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,158.71115915BLACK HILLS CHEMICAL CO.100339

$694.69SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL116165 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$99.80COFFEEN SUPPLIES &115685 05 002 4100 410 000Label1

$39.99SJHS SUPPLIES116166 05 050 4100 410 000Label1

($4.99)SJHS SUPPLIES117247 05 050 4100 410 000Label1

$84.52CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCE116629 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$102.70COFFEEN MTNC115683 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$70.00COFFEEN MTNC115683A 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$72.00COFFEEN MTNC115685 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

06/08/2017 $93.95115916BLOEDORN LUMBER103128

$8.07SHS MAINT SUP/CARPENTRY3629593 01 057 3420 410 501Label1

$85.88SHS MAINT SUP/CARPENTRY3649851 01 057 3420 410 501Label1

06/08/2017 $175.00115917BONINE  (TRANS), SHERI112656

$175.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS060217 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $126.00115918BOWER  (ADMIN), JENNIFER118103

$126.00CENT ADM060217 01 013 3310 340 000Label1

06/08/2017 $284.25115919BUFFALO FBLA120610

$284.25NATIONAL COMP TRAVEL - SHSHS31606 01 957 1430 332 930Label1

06/08/2017 $26.76115920BUSINESS CENTER119350

$26.76SJHS-KID WITNESS NEWS32365 08 856 1420 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $2,953.23115921C A R D CENTER FOR AUTISM113512

$1,721.75DISTRICT OTHERD-01229533 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

$1,231.48DISTRICT OTHERD-01229878 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

06/08/2017 $6,326.28115922C B MUSIC REPAIR GUY103638

$3,266.98SJHS REPAIRS/BAND712806 01 050 1120 323 121Label1

$159.30SHS BAND SUPPLIES612784 01 057 1130 410 121Label1

$2,900.00SHS BAND REPAIRS712805 01 057 1130 323 121Label1

06/08/2017 $26.05115923CALKINS, KENDAL120607

$26.05DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE052417 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $113.00115924CAMINO (ADM), JOHN121131

$113.00BUSINESS ADM TRAVEL060517 01 000 3330 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $200.00115925CAMP U LEADERSHIP120616

$200.00HOOP JAM OTHER OBJECTSHS31407 18 127 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $571.06115926CAMPBELL, LAURA120469

$237.01TRANSPORTATION ISOLATIONAPR17 01 000 3510 333 000Label1

$334.05TRANSPORTATION ISOLATIONMAY17 01 000 3510 333 000Label1

06/08/2017 $990.68115927CARLSON, LINSEY120617

$172.08DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS31680 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 36

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$818.60DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS31672 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $418.37115928CARQUEST AUTO PARTS100071

$274.99MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-400612 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

$76.12MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV MTNCE1972-400218 01 066 3420 410 518Label1

$31.66MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-399907 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

$49.39MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-400263 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

($49.39)MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-400613 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

$14.06SHS MAINT SUP/GROUNDS1972-400014 01 057 3430 410 504Label1

$21.54MAINT SUP/CARPENTRY1972-400108 01 066 3420 410 501Label1

06/08/2017 $30.00115929CENTENNIAL THEATRES118023

$30.00LIBRARY DONATIONS - OTHERM105 18 136 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $62.00115930CHARLSON   (WP), KEVIN117438

$62.00STORY COUNSELING TRAVELMAY17 01 005 2112 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $80.00115931CHERNI, DON117307

$80.00SJHS REPAIRS/VOCAL MUSIC735712 01 050 1120 323 123Label1

06/08/2017 $2,165.33115932CLARCOR AIR FILTRATION PRODUCTS118727

$2,022.43MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV MTNCE5202119 01 066 3420 410 518Label1

$142.90MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV MTNCE5202855 01 066 3420 410 518Label1

06/08/2017 $100.00115933CLEAR CREEK MIDDLE SCHOOL110128

$100.00SJHS SUPPLIES/BAND2017BAND 7TH/8TH 01 050 1120 410 121Label1

06/08/2017 $33.00115934CLIFFORD    (ADMIN), JAMI118346

$33.00SPEC ED TRAVELMAY17 01 000 1210 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,400.00115935CLOUD PEAK BOWLING, LLC111123

$600.00HONOR SOCIETY-OTHER1011-36 18 131 1430 600 000Label1

$800.00SHS WATCH EXPENSES1011-36 18 176 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $84.65115936COOPER, DIXIE120458

$84.65DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE051117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $293.57115937CORNERSTONE APPLIANCE120615

$293.57SHS REPAIRS/VOCATIONAL438 01 057 1530 323 170Label1

06/08/2017 $246.34115938CRAIG DISTRIBUTING107258

$205.00SHS AL A CARTE DIRECT FOOD21222 05 057 4100 460 404Label1

$41.34TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS21351 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $441.05115939CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY100738

$56.59MAINT SUPPLIES/ELECTRICALS503544627.001 01 066 3420 410 502Label1

$45.34TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSS503544627.001 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$50.22HIGHLAND PK MTNCS503544627.001 01 003 3420 410 502Label1

$288.90SHS MAINT SUP/ELECTRICS503544627.001 01 057 3420 410 502Label1

06/08/2017 $1,079.28115940CRESTLINE SPECIALTIES, INC.117162

$1,079.28PERSONNEL SUPPLIES &3337727 01 000 3830 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $275.77115941DAIRY QUEEN/SHERIDAN103263

$203.83SHS SUPPLIES0226 01 057 1130 410 000Label1

$71.94SHS ORCHESTRA SUPPLIES0143 01 057 1130 410 122Label1

06/08/2017 $94.20115942DASH INN111805

$94.20SHS GOLF TRAVELHS30721 01 057 1430 332 206Label1

06/08/2017 $712.00115943DAYS INN / CHEYENNE107518

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 37

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$623.00SHS GIRLS SOCCER TRAVEL31552602 01 057 1430 332 219Label1

$89.00DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITY31552602 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $46.63115944DELTA CONSTRUCTION INC114391

$46.63STATE CAP CON GRANT REV053017 03 002 83250Label1

06/08/2017 $90.00115945DISCOVER WRITING COMPANY120612

$90.00WOODLAND PARK SUP &26566 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $447.79115946DOMINOS / SHERIDAN102208

$122.00SJHS SUPPLIES/ORCHESTRA2759 01 050 1120 410 122Label1

$148.89CON CHOIR/MUSIC-OTHER2455 18 151 1430 600 000Label1

$99.50HIGHLAND PARK MISC ACCT OTH2765 08 872 1410 600 000Label1

$42.10HIGHLAND PARK MISC ACCT OTH2761 08 872 1410 600 000Label1

$35.30ELEM ORCHESTRA/MUSIC545319 01 000 1110 440 935Label1

06/08/2017 $100.00115947DOUGLAS MIDDLE SCHOOL114480

$100.00SJHS ACT DUES TRACK 8TH2017 EASTCLASSIC 01 050 1420 640 289Label1

06/08/2017 $2,214.51115948EAGLE RIDGE REHABILITATION SVS INC114726

$2,214.51DISTRICT OTHER5/1-5/26 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

06/08/2017 $776.25115949ECOLAB INC102075

$70.57ADMIN GROUNDS P/S9716641 01 063 3430 319 504Label1

$38.11FMHS GROUNDS P/S9716641 01 056 3430 319 504Label1

$70.56COFEEN GROUNDS P/S9716641 01 002 3430 319 504Label1

$70.57WP GROUND P/S9716641 01 007 3430 319 504Label1

$70.57SJHS GROUNDS P/S9716641 01 050 3430 319 504Label1

$70.57SJHS GROUNDS P/S9716641 01 050 3430 319 504Label1

$70.57SHS GROUNDS P/S9716641 01 057 3430 319 504Label1

$32.46WRIGHT PLACE GROUNDS PROF9716641 01 052 3430 319 504Label1

$70.57HP GROUNDS P/S9716641 01 003 3430 319 504Label1

$70.57SB GROUND P/S9716641 01 010 3430 319 504Label1

$70.57MDLK GROUNDS P/S9716641 01 009 3430 319 504Label1

$70.56STORY GROUNDS P/S9716641 01 005 3430 319 504Label1

06/08/2017 $14.30115950EDEEN, DAVE & KRISTY121132

$14.30DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $5,200.00115951EDMUNDSON, ANDY114820

$5,200.00DISTRICT OTHER17-06-A 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

06/08/2017 $10.20115952EISENHAUER, JIM120628

$10.20DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,852.90115953ELDER EQUIP LEASING, INC101636

$696.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS49173 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$689.50TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS79174 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$467.40TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS49146 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $17.19115954FASTENAL COMPANY116052

$17.19WELDING SHOP PROJECTWYSHE114118 18 178 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,300.00115955FLOOD MARKETING LLC119921

$1,300.00DROP OUT PREVENTION0002360 01 000 1290 310 000Label1

06/08/2017 $75.00115956FORTMAN   (MDLK), JAMIE117887

$75.00MDLK SUPPLIES -- FORTMAN02594 01 009 1110 410 064Label1

06/08/2017 $28.60115957FRAZER   (TECH), DAN118564

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 38

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$28.60TECH COORDINATION TRAVELMAY17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

06/08/2017 $1,051.72115958GARY BRINK, INC.100545

$1,051.72MEADLRK MTNC REP/PREVFD649524 01 009 3420 323 518Label1

06/08/2017 $81.65115959GOODELL, ALYCE120629

$81.65DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $529.65115960GRAINGER100873

$373.25TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS9454970485 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$126.90MEADOWLARK MTNC SUP/PREV9446428261 01 009 3420 410 518Label1

$29.50MEADOWLARK MTNC SUP/PREV9449844647 01 009 3420 410 518Label1

06/08/2017 $106.62115961HAMILTON (SHS), TRENA120594

$106.62DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS23893 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $137.80115962HAMPTON, SHERYLL120611

$137.80DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDEL14864 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $107.20115963HANSON  (SHS), DEBRA112338

$42.20SHS TRAVELMAY17 05 057 4100 332 000Label1

$65.00SHS MISC ACT TRAVELMAY17 01 057 1430 332 209Label1

06/08/2017 $1,303.76115964HARLOWS BUS SALES, INC.100648

$1,303.76TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS209585 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $77.60115965HAVEMAN, CONNIE120630

$77.60DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $53.30115966HED   (HAC), TRACY114216

$53.30PSYCH TRAVELMAY17 01 000 2140 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $10.00115967HEIN, TAMMIE120147

$10.00DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $19.70115968HENDRICKS, SALLY120631

$19.70DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE051117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $2,734.70115969HERFF JONES INC116646

$2,734.70BRONC YEARBOOK  OTHER08335711 18 112 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $53.25115970HINZ   (ADM), CATHY113672

$53.25DIST WIDE EXP/TRAVELMAY17 05 030 4100 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $54.75115971HOEFT (SB), DAVID J.109261

$54.75STORY TRAVEL-BETWEENMAY17 01 005 1110 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $25.00115972INTER-MOUNTAIN LABORATORIES INC107919

$25.00STORY MAINT WATER161173 01 005 3420 457 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,315.65115973JIMMY JOHNS #1673/SHERIDAN114442

$54.90DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS31616 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

$698.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTSHS31701 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

$562.75DIST & REG TOUR-OTHERHS31678 18 152 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $579.69115974JOHNSTONE SUPPLY101279

$133.53SJHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1216827 01 050 3420 410 518Label1

$446.16COFFEEN MTNC SUP/PREV1217008 01 002 3420 410 518Label1

06/08/2017 $1,466.25115975JOYCE, PATRICK113463

$1,466.25DISTRICT OTHERMAY17 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

06/08/2017 $322.19115976JUSTICE, WENDY120589

$322.19DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS23891 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 39

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



06/08/2017 $2,139.31115977K B COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS100110

$299.98HIGHLAND PK MTNC433990 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$0.00HIGHLAND PK MTNC434378 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$92.11SAGEBRUSH MTNC434262 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$92.11SAGEBRUSH MTNC434262-1 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$59.98HIGHLAND PARK SUPPLIES &433991 05 003 4100 410 000Label1

$345.28SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL433987 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$307.08SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL433987-1 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$942.77SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL433987-2 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

06/08/2017 $4,540.00115978K B M & M INC./BIG HORN SANITATION102407

$4,540.00DIST & REG TOUR-OTHER31778 18 152 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $375.00115979KALIF SHRINE CENTER111623

$187.50CON CHOIR/SPEC-OTHERRENTAL17 18 115 1430 600 000Label1

$187.50SHS BAND CLUB OTHERRENTAL17 18 129 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $26.05115980KAYSER, SHARON114534

$26.05DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE050917 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $100.00115981KENDRICK GOLF COURSE112742

$100.00GOLF BAG ACCNT-OTHER131705110066 18 157 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $801.00115982KILPATRICK CREATIONS INC.105531

$801.00OTHER OBJECTS182437 18 103 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $2,558.44115983KIMBALL MIDWEST113152

$2,558.44TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS5627403 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $94.25115984KLOCKO   (FT MAC), SANDY108873

$44.25FMHS/WRPL STAFF FUNDA20712 08 865 1430 600 000Label1

$50.00FORT MACKENZIE TRIBES EXPA20712 08 877 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $126.45115985KNECHT HOME CENTER OF SHERIDAN111937

$27.81MEADOWLARK MTNC SUP/PREV641120 01 009 3420 410 518Label1

$2.10COFFEEN MTNC618631 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$96.54SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV615622 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

06/08/2017 $42.90115986KOEHLER    (WP), SARA114991

$42.90TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELMAY17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

06/08/2017 $210.00115987LAIRD  (SJHS), TOBY114772

$210.00PSYCH/DUES & FEES262182 01 000 2140 640 000Label1

06/08/2017 $50.15115988LAIRD (MDLK), KIM120053

$50.15SPEC ED TRAVELMAY17 01 000 1210 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,553.86115989LEIBRICH (SHS), LADONNA108219

$517.23DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS23892 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

$914.71DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS31690 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

$121.92DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITYHS23892 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,534.72115990LEVEL DATA120428

$1,534.72TECH COORD SOFTWARESO-1453 01 000 3850 411 916Label1

06/08/2017 $14.70115991LINK, BRYEL120632

$14.70DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE052417 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $691.80115992LOCO PRINTING104535

$691.80SHS SUPPLIES7734 01 057 1130 410 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 40

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



06/08/2017 $1,085.00115993M S R WEST INC /E3 DIAGNOSTICS113878

$120.56COFFEEN SCHOOL NURSE988773 01 002 2130 323 000Label1

$120.56HIGHLAND PARK SCHOOL988773 01 003 2130 323 000Label1

$120.56WOODLAND PARK NURSE988773 01 007 2130 323 000Label1

$120.56SJHS SCHOOL NURSE REPAIRS988773 01 050 2130 323 000Label1

$120.52FT MACKENZIE SCHOOL NURSE988773 01 056 2130 323 000Label1

$120.56SHS/HEALTH SRV/REPAIRS AND988773 01 057 2130 323 000Label1

$120.56MEADOWLARK NURSE REPAIRS988773 01 009 2130 323 000Label1

$120.56SAGEBRUSH SCHOOL NURSE988773 01 010 2130 323 000Label1

$120.56NURSE/HEALTH REPAIRS &988773 01 052 2130 323 000Label1

06/08/2017 $185.75115994MARTIN, MICHELLE119747

$185.75TRANSPORTATION ISOLATIONMAY15-JUN02 01 000 3510 333 000Label1

06/08/2017 $18.00115995MARTINEZ (MDLK), KELSI114984

$18.00SP PATH TRAVELMAY17 01 000 2152 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $50.35115996MARTINSEN (TECH), SCOTT119789

$50.35TECH COORDINATION TRAVELAPR17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

06/08/2017 $20.00115997MCCAFFERTY (SHS), GRETCHEN119881

$20.00TRACK-OTHER OBJECTS060117 18 165 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $163.44115998MCDONALDS/CASPER #8067112123

$163.44SHS TRACK TRAVELHS30660 01 057 1430 332 207Label1

06/08/2017 $500.00115999MCMULLEN, LORI120635

$500.00DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHHS31612 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $16,155.90116000MEADOW GOLD DAIRIES109488

$1,968.08MEADOWLARK DIRECT FOOD060117 05 009 4100 460 000Label1

$111.24STORY DIRECT FOOD COSTS060117 05 005 4100 460 000Label1

$1,366.50WOODLAND PARK DIR FOOD060117 05 007 4100 460 000Label1

$1,602.72SHS DIRECT FOOD COSTS060117 05 057 4100 460 000Label1

$2,345.04COFFEEN DIRECT FOOD COSTS060117 05 002 4100 460 000Label1

$2,032.08SAGEBRUSH DIRECT FOOD060117 05 010 4100 460 000Label1

$2,269.20HIGHLAND PARK DIRECT FOOD060117 05 003 4100 460 000Label1

$262.00SHS AL A CARTE DIRECT FOOD060117 05 057 4100 460 404Label1

$3,695.04SJHS DIRECT FOOD COST060117 05 050 4100 460 000Label1

$272.16FMHS DIRECT FOOD COST060117 05 056 4100 460 000Label1

$231.84WRPL DIRECT FOOD COST060117 05 052 4100 460 000Label1

06/08/2017 $237.30116001MIDAMERICA BOOKS120613

$237.30WOODLAND PARK/OTHER414830 08 862 1410 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $109.50116002MOORE   (SB), PAM110485

$109.50STORY TRAVEL-BETWEENMAY17 01 005 1110 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $3,293.75116003MURPHY , TEMPE100530

$3,293.75SPEECH PATH PROF SERVMAY/JUNE17 01 000 2152 319 000Label1

06/08/2017 $613.70116004N A P A AUTO PARTS, INC.100005

$148.39TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS374392 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$175.37TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS374394 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$17.56TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS376294 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$12.63OTHER TRANS-SUP &377886 01 000 3590 410 000Label1

$17.56TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS376296 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 41

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$4.37TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS376939 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$11.28TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS377037 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$56.40TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS377042 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$170.14TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS050417 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,350.00116005NATIONAL PARK SERVICE120409

$1,350.00WOODLAND PARK1801902509 08 890 1410 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $6,566.25116006NEWTON, REBECCA M118749

$6,566.25PT CONT PROF SERVMAY17 01 000 2172 319 000Label1

06/08/2017 $25.50116007NIELD, WHITNEY120633

$25.50DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,542.20116008NORCO, INC102400

$5.74SHS RENTAL/AGRICULTURE21240594 01 057 1530 325 001Label1

$1,200.01SHS SUPPLIES/AGRICULTURE21217233 01 057 1530 410 001Label1

$52.59SHS RENTALS/PLUMBING21240596 01 057 3420 325 503Label1

$86.64COFFEEN MTNC21186432 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$163.11COFFEEN MTNC21056762 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$34.11COFFEEN SUPPLIES &21056763 05 002 4100 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $62.50116009NORTHERN WY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER113584

$62.50DISTRICT OTHERMAY17 01 000 2190 319 000Label1

06/08/2017 $45,096.50116010NORTHWEST WY BOCES119910

$20,884.00SPEC ED TUITION COSTS0002669-IN 01 000 1250 310 000Label1

$24,212.50SPEC ED TUITION COSTS0002666-IN 01 000 1250 310 000Label1

06/08/2017 $385.35116011OFFICE SHOP INC118342

$100.00TECH COORD SOFTWARE60273 01 000 3850 411 916Label1

$237.48SAGEBRUSH REP &60391 01 010 1110 323 000Label1

$47.87SHS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE60334 01 057 1130 323 000Label1

06/08/2017 $13.99116012OLES PIZZA /SHERIDAN107393

$13.99SJHS SUPPLIES/ORCHESTRA1117 01 050 1120 410 122Label1

06/08/2017 $30.00116013OLSON, DENIS120634

$30.00DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE052617 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $914.10116014PARKER GLASS, INC.  (M&R)100091

$198.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS43599 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$40.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS43600 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$198.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS43618 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$200.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES43600 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

$100.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES43618 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

$150.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES43599 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

$28.10CENTRAL ADMIN MTNC43646 01 063 3420 323 501Label1

06/08/2017 $2,460.00116015PARKWAY PLAZA HOTEL & CONVENTION104889

$2,296.00SHS TRACK TRAVELHS31682 01 057 1430 332 207Label1

$164.00DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITYHS31682 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $18.40116016PEPSI OF GILLETTE108505

$18.40SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTS2899014623* 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $5,775.00116017PEREZ CUSTOMS & FABRICATIONS, INC.120596

$5,775.00THORE REPAIRS AND2017 01 065 3420 323 501Label1

06/08/2017 $37.80116018PHILLIPS  (COF), PAUL113100

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 42

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$37.80SPEC ED TRAVELMAY17 01 000 1210 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $74.55116019PICKETT  (SHS), JESSICA119454

$74.55TRANSIENT TEACHER TRAVELMAY17 01 000 1110 332 930Label1

06/08/2017 $126.94116020PIZZA RANCH/CASPER120049

$126.94SKILLS USA ACCOUNT201 18 180 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $25.00116021POWDER RIVER PIZZA COMPANY118692

$25.00SHS PRINCIPALS ACCOUNT250354 18 179 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $111.27116022RANGE119186

$111.27SHS GOLF TRAVELHS30720 01 057 1430 332 206Label1

06/08/2017 $16.60116023REED, STEVE120614

$16.60DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDEA20714 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $29,211.21116024RESILITE SPORTS PRODUCTS INC117690

$5,211.00"S" CLUB-OTHER OBJECTS110971 18 138 1430 600 000Label1

$19,000.21WRESTLING CLUB-OTHER110971 18 146 1430 600 000Label1

$5,000.00HOOP JAM OTHER OBJECTS110971 18 127 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $125.00116025RIZER, JENNIFER120412

$125.00SHS PRINCIPALS ACCOUNTHS31281 18 179 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $23.80116026ROGERS  (COF), DAWN118389

$23.80OT - TRAVELMAY17 01 000 2171 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $374.06116027ROLL 'N' RITE DOORS, INC.119970

$374.06TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS1883 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $90.00116028SACKETTS MARKET118803

$90.00CON CHOIR/MUSIC-OTHERHS28576 18 151 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $63.25116029SAGE VALLEY JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL108751

$63.25SJHS ACT DUES MUSIC#8-BAND 01 050 1420 640 290Label1

06/08/2017 $441.60116030SAGEBRUSH PTO102759

$441.60SAGEBRUSH PRINCIPAL ACCT1074 08 873 1410 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $41.60116031SARKISSIAN     (SHS), RAZMICK DER101032

$20.80SHS TRANSIENT TEACHERMAY17 01 957 1130 332 930Label1

$20.80SJHS TRANSIENT TEACHERMAY17 01 000 1120 332 930Label1

06/08/2017 $2,985.00116032SCENARIO LEARNING, LLC102104

$2,985.00PERSONNEL SOFTWAREINV03051 01 000 3830 411 000Label1

06/08/2017 $100.00116033SCHANZENBACH, AARON120621

$100.00CON CHOIR/SPEC-OTHER052017 18 115 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $210.00116034SCHNATTERBECK, TOM121038

$210.00PSYCH/DUES & FEES263016 01 000 2140 640 000Label1

06/08/2017 $3,850.00116035SCHOOL DIST #2/MISC ACCT100661

$3,850.00NATIONAL COMP TRAVEL - SHS060217 01 957 1430 332 930Label1

06/08/2017 $1,000.00116036SCHOOL DIST #2/SHS ACTIVITY104324

$1,000.00GOLLINGS SCHOLORSIPSPEECH 07 727 4300 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $189.42116037SECURE SHRED119437

$150.36CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS13-1502 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$39.06SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES &13-1509 01 010 1110 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $330.13116038SHERIDAN COMMERCIAL100097

$14.65SHS MAINT SUP/CARPENTRY184315 01 057 3420 410 501Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 43

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$31.59SHS MAINT SUP/CARPENTRY184052 01 057 3420 410 501Label1

$2.80COFFEEN MTNC184394 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$49.54MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS184156 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

$0.46SJHS MTNC183829 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$75.45SJHS MTNC184152 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$52.67SHS EXTRA SHOP PROJ/OTHER183635 18 172 1430 600 000Label1

$33.36SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL184179 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$11.77SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL183860 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$46.55SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL183884 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$11.29SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL184098 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

06/08/2017 $200.00116039SHERIDAN COUNTY 4-H120354

$200.00FFA-OTHER OBJECTSHS31175 18 121 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $199.99116040SHERIDAN ELECTRONICS L.L.C.101287

$199.99SJHS-KID WITNESS NEWS10206597 08 856 1420 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $394.00116041SHERIDAN PRESS100052

$394.00OCK NEWSPAPER OTHER300111982 18 108 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $409.29116042SHERIDAN SAW SERVICE114275

$409.29MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS42004 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

06/08/2017 $398.24116043SHERIDAN STATIONERY100053

$8.99LIBRARY DONATIONS - OTHER0006497 18 136 1430 600 000Label1

$16.19FT MACKENZIE ADMIN SUPPLIES00006489 01 056 3320 410 000Label1

$373.06FT MACKENZIE LIBRARY BOOKS00006489 01 056 2220 430 000Label1

06/08/2017 $320.00116044SHINING MOUNTAIN PRODUCTIONS108966

$320.00CON CHOIR/SPEC-OTHERHS30140 18 115 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $11.75116045SMITH, LISA120620

$11.75DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $827.87116046SOURCE OFFICE  & TECHNOLOGY100070

$86.71FT MACKENZIE ADMIN SUPPLIESPINV0117015 01 056 3320 410 000Label1

$707.80SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES &PINV0117181 01 010 1110 410 000Label1

($40.50)WOODLAND PARK SUP &082517 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

$73.86WRIGHT PLACE SUPPLIES/ADMPINV0117015 01 052 3320 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $29.95116047STACY, JANET113982

$29.95DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $11.50116048STEDTNITZ, BECKY119968

$11.50DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,334.67116049STEVES TRUCK SERVICE INC100833

$670.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES84938 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

$664.67TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS84938 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $89.25116050SUBWAY/GILLETTE/#27522116290

$89.25SHS GOLF TRAVEL1/A-111686 01 057 1430 332 206Label1

06/08/2017 $60.00116051SUCHOR   (MDLK), MELISSA114615

$60.00MEADOWLARK PRINC MISCL14903 08 858 1410 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $42,158.68116052SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF100445

$290.82COFFEEN SUPPLIES &060617 05 002 4100 410 000Label1

$3,906.13SHS DIRECT FOOD COSTS060617 05 057 4100 460 000Label1

$173.86SHS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS060617 05 057 4100 410 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 44

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$3,272.90COFFEEN DIRECT FOOD COSTS060617 05 002 4100 460 000Label1

$1,739.70HIGHLAND PARK DIRECT FOOD060617 05 003 4100 460 000Label1

$831.46COFFEEN BRKFST FOOD COSTS060617 05 002 4100 460 403Label1

$127.99SAGEBRUSH MATERIALS &060617 05 010 4100 410 000Label1

$194.98WOODLAND PARK SUP &060617 05 007 4100 410 000Label1

$568.20SAGEBRUSH BREAKFAST FOOD060617 05 010 4100 460 403Label1

$2,372.37SAGEBRUSH DIRECT FOOD060617 05 010 4100 460 000Label1

$1,534.85WOODLAND PARK DIR FOOD060617 05 007 4100 460 000Label1

$169.70WOODLAND PARK BRKFST FOOD060617 05 007 4100 460 403Label1

$80.76STORY SUPPLIES & MATERIALS060617 05 005 4100 410 000Label1

$172.26STORY DIRECT FOOD COSTS060617 05 005 4100 460 000Label1

$111.45MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &060617 05 009 4100 410 000Label1

$3,160.70MEADOWLARK DIRECT FOOD060617 05 009 4100 460 000Label1

$275.55SJHS ATHLETIC143254197 08 880 1420 600 000Label1

$17.27SJHS ATHLETIC143259710 08 880 1420 600 000Label1

$130.23SJHS SUPPLIES060617 05 050 4100 410 000Label1

$2,320.76FFVP FOOD COST - HP060617 05 003 4190 460 000Label1

$1,786.18FFVP FOOD COST - MDLK060617 05 009 4190 460 000Label1

$192.22FFVP SUPPIES - SB060617 05 010 4190 410 000Label1

$1,438.65FFVP FOOD COST - WP060617 05 007 4190 460 000Label1

$236.52FFVP WP SUPPLIES060617 05 007 4190 410 000Label1

$104.89FFVP FOOD COST - STORY060617 05 005 4190 460 000Label1

$5,518.27SJHS DIRECT FOOD COST060617 05 050 4100 460 000Label1

$48.50SHS AL A CARTE SUPPLIES060617 05 057 4100 410 404Label1

$3,560.11SHS AL A CARTE DIRECT FOOD060617 05 057 4100 460 404Label1

$353.94MEADOWLARK BRKFST FOOD060617 05 009 4100 460 403Label1

($30.45)SHS SUPPLIES143270972 01 057 1130 410 000Label1

$889.41SJHS BRKFST DIRECT FOOD060617 05 050 4100 460 403Label1

$367.58FMHS DIRECT FOOD COST060617 05 056 4100 460 000Label1

$689.62SHS DIRECT FOOD COSTS060617 05 057 4100 460 403Label1

$95.40tWP BREAKFAST FOOD060617 05 052 4100 460 403Label1

$111.99FT MAC BREAKFAST FOOD060617 05 056 4100 460 403Label1

$313.12WRPL DIRECT FOOD COST060617 05 052 4100 460 000Label1

$28.43HIGHLAND PARK SUPPLIES &060617 05 003 4100 410 000Label1

$202.20FFVP SNACK COFFEEN060617 05 002 4190 410 000Label1

$10.64FFVP STORY SUPPLIES060617 05 005 4190 410 000Label1

$90.43FFVP SUPPLIES - MDLK060617 05 009 4190 410 000Label1

$324.02DIST & REG TOUR-OTHER143244337 18 152 1430 600 000Label1

$245.94DIST & REG TOUR-OTHER143259717 18 152 1430 600 000Label1

$1,881.25FFVP FOOD COST - SB060617 05 010 4190 460 000Label1

$1,993.00FFVP FOOD COST - HAC060617 05 002 4190 460 000Label1

$254.88HIGHLAND PARK BRKFST FOOD060617 05 003 4100 460 403Label1

06/08/2017 $349.06116053TETON SCIENCE SCHOOL115065

$349.06SJHS SCIENCE CLUB/OTHERLUNCH-17 08 845 1420 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $59.90116054TIRE RAMA102896

$41.40MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS2010260324 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

$18.50MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP2010260817 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 45

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



06/08/2017 $1,816.67116055TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS INC100066

$119.95TRANSP COMPUTER SUPPLIES161871 01 000 3510 412 000Label1

$219.68HIGHLAND PARK REP & MAINT161837 01 003 1110 323 000Label1

$115.57MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &161233 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

$1,050.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS161869 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$48.90TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS161239 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$93.18WRIGHT PLACE REPAIRS161835 01 052 1120 323 000Label1

$109.39FT MACKENZIE REP AND MAINT161835 01 056 1130 323 000Label1

$60.00THORE REPAIRS AND161836 01 065 3420 323 000Label1

06/08/2017 $910.38116056TROPHY CASE, THE101709

$27.00MISC. PROJECTS -OTHER580268 18 144 1430 600 000Label1

$9.00PERSONNEL SUPPLIES &380500 01 000 3830 410 000Label1

$418.50SHS BAND SUPPLIES380494 01 057 1130 410 121Label1

$30.00BOYS SOCCER CLUB/OTHER580255 18 166 1430 600 000Label1

$202.50HOOP JAM OTHER OBJECTS380474 18 127 1430 600 000Label1

$223.38GOLF BAG ACCNT-OTHER380433 18 157 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $600.00116057U A L R CENTER FOR LITERACY117785

$600.00READING RECOVERY SUPP &2015-2016 08 867 2213 400 000Label1

06/08/2017 $314.00116058U S POSTAL SERVICE100435

$314.00CENTRAL ADM RENTALBOXRENT-2017 01 013 3310 325 000Label1

06/08/2017 $4,441.50116059UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC119325

$493.50TECH COORD. INTERNETSI-17-002629 01 000 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50WP INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-002629 01 907 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50TRANS INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-002629 01 000 3510 341 000Label1

$493.50SHS INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-002629 01 957 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50SJHS INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-002629 01 950 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50SB INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-002629 01 910 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50MDLK INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-002629 01 909 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50HP INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-002629 01 903 3850 341 916Label1

$493.50COFFEEN INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-002629 01 902 3850 341 916Label1

06/08/2017 $224.20116060UNITY SCHOOL BUS PARTS118231

$224.20TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS0393281-IN 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$0.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS0385564-IN 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $650.00116061W P T A100726

$650.00TRANSPORTATION DUES & FEESWPTA2491 01 000 3510 640 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,608.47116062WALTERS PUBLISHING114943

$1,608.47COFFEEN ACT ACT-OTHER1307698 08 857 1410 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $21.75116063WARD, NED AND/OR JAN120624

$21.75DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $2,197.00116064WAREHOUSE MARKET, INC.100072

$151.90SHS GIRLS SOCCER TRAVEL14041 01 057 1430 332 219Label1

$62.55SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTS11116 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

$1,982.55CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSL14799 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $917.65116065WATCO POOLS104057

$917.65SJHS/BLDG SVS/SUPPLIES/POOL21312 01 050 3420 410 506Label1

06/08/2017 $912.05116066WAY OIL COMPANY, INC.100437

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 46

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$912.05TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS16757 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

06/08/2017 $27.10116067WEIKEL, LOURDES120623

$27.10DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $17.95116068WILLIAMS, LORI113109

$17.95DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE051117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $36.00116069WILLIAMSON   (HAC), LINDSEY120488

$36.00SPEC ED TRAVELMAY17 01 000 1210 332 000Label1

06/08/2017 $231.75116070WILLIAMSON, LORI120622

$231.75DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE060117 05 24810 000Label1

06/08/2017 $713.96116071WINSUPPLY OF SHERIDAN120322

$38.46SJHS/BLDG SVS/SUPPLIES/POOL33559-00 01 050 3420 410 506Label1

$45.96SJHS/BLDG SVS/SUPPLIES/POOL335823-00 01 050 3420 410 506Label1

$8.56TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS335977-00 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$357.50HIGHLAND PK MTNC333056-01 01 003 3420 410 503Label1

$33.88SHS MAINT SUP/PLUMBING336534-00 01 057 3420 410 503Label1

$27.62SHS MAINT SUP/PLUMBING336748-00 01 057 3420 410 503Label1

$1.58WOODLAND PK MTNC335734-00 01 007 3420 410 503Label1

$3.40WOODLAND PK MTNC335355-00 01 007 3420 410 503Label1

$11.27MEADOWLARK MTNC336780-00 01 009 3420 410 503Label1

$88.77MAINT SUPPLIES/PLUMBING335184-00 01 066 3420 410 503Label1

$47.96SJHS MTNC336311-00 01 050 3420 410 503Label1

$49.00SJHS MTNC334945-01 01 050 3420 410 503Label1

06/08/2017 $1,900.00116072WOODWARD, MIRANDA120466

$1,900.00SPEECH PATH PROF SERVMAY17 01 000 2152 319 000Label1

06/08/2017 $150.00116073WY ASSOC FOR CREATIVE YOUTH116016

$150.00DESTINATION IMAGINATION OTHPS-3 08 871 1410 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $1,225.00116074WY FFA LEADERSHIP CAMP109741

$1,225.00FFA-OTHER OBJECTS2017-016 18 121 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $21,907.75116075WY HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY ASSOC100305

$21,907.75DIST & REG TOUR-OTHERHS31681 18 152 1430 600 000Label1

06/08/2017 $840.00116076WYOMING SKILLS USA119409

$540.00SKILLS USA ACCOUNTHS31687 18 180 1430 600 000Label1

$300.00NATIONAL COMP TRAVEL - SHSHS31687 01 957 1430 332 930Label1

06/08/2017 $301.20116077ZOWADA  RECYCLING & STEEL109906

$208.00FFA SHOP PROJ/ OTHER35664 18 122 1430 600 000Label1

$93.20SHS SUPPLIES/AGRICULTURE35678 01 057 1530 410 001Label1

06/09/2017 $26,910.00116078A P PROGRAM113321

$7,478.00HS TESTING PROF SERVICE052417 01 957 2117 390 924Label1

$19,432.00ADV PLACEMENT TEST/OTHER052417 18 156 1430 600 000Label1

06/09/2017 $378.27116079MCDONALDS/GILLETTE #4703100424

$378.27SHS TRACK TRAVELHS31119 01 057 1430 332 207Label1

06/09/2017 $10.75116080RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS119886

$10.75BUSINESS ADM SUP &060917 01 000 3330 410 000Label1

06/09/2017 $37,924.48116081VISA113989

$52.49BUSINESS ADM SUP &BL-0251-MAY17 01 000 3330 410 000Label1

$169.43BUSINESS ADM SUP &RT-0252-MAY17 01 000 3330 410 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 47

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$359.90SHS GIRLS SOCCER TRAVELMM-0053-MAY17 01 057 1430 332 219Label1

$239.98SHS SUPPLIES/HEALTHJR-0442-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 007Label1

$95.58CNC COMMUNICATIONSLW-0376-MAY17 52 000 4200 340 000Label1

$199.98ASST SUPT SOFTWAREAW-0419-MAY17 01 014 3311 411 000Label1

$10.63WOODLAND PARK POSTAGEBL-0251-MAY17 01 007 1110 340 000Label1

$73.23SJHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREVLW-0376-MAY17 01 050 3420 410 518Label1

$179.94SAGEBRUSH PRINCIPAL ACCTBS-0350-MAY17 08 873 1410 600 000Label1

$104.40TECHNOLOGYBL-0251-MAY17 01 000 1110 340 916Label1

$25.47SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCEBL-0251-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

$840.00SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCEJR-0442-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

$1,201.89HIGHLAND PARK SUP &SC-0434-MAY17 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$135.55COFFEEN SUPPLIES &BL-0251-MAY17 01 002 1110 410 000Label1

$169.99DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITYMJ-0103-MAY17 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

$79.99DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITYTK-0343-MAY17 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

$518.84DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITYAW-0419-MAY17 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

$93.92DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITYMM-0278-MAY17 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

$130.11DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITYAW-9016-MAY17 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

$237.61WP SUPPLIES - TRAVISPS-0609-MAY17 01 007 1110 410 057Label1

$229.58WP SUPPLIES - PUSHCARPS-0609-MAY17 01 007 1110 410 062Label1

$250.79WP SUPPLIES -- EVANSPS-0609-MAY17 01 007 1110 410 065Label1

$100.16FMHS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESJC-0202-MAY17 01 056 3420 410 507Label1

$98.08SJHS/GUIDANCE/SUPPLIESNT-0467-MAY17 01 050 2110 410 000Label1

$174.79TECH PROF DEV SUPPLIESCK-0228-MAY17 01 000 2213 410 916Label1

$222.45DIST & REG TOUR-OTHERKG-0625-MAY17 18 152 1430 600 000Label1

$313.68MAINTENANCE TRAVELLW-0376-MAY17 01 000 3410 332 000Label1

$483.06SJHS SUPPLIES/ENGLISHNT-0467-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 005Label1

$489.80SJHS SUPPLIES/MATHNT-0467-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 011Label1

$85.98WRIGHT PLACE COMPUTERBL-0251-MAY17 01 052 1120 412 000Label1

$3,323.83SHS TRACK TRAVELTK-0343-MAY17 01 057 1430 332 207Label1

$8.66SHS TRACK TRAVELAB-0195-MAY17 01 057 1430 332 207Label1

$630.51SHS ATHLETICS TRAVELDJ-0211-MAY17 01 057 1430 332 000Label1

$14.67SHS MISC ACT TRAVELKG-0625-MAY17 01 057 1430 332 209Label1

$3,022.06SHS BOYS SOCCER TRAVELMJ-0103-MAY17 01 057 1430 332 218Label1

$170.65MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &CO-0020-MAY17 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

$133.19SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESBL-0251-MAY17 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

$27.95SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESJR-0442-MAY17 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

$442.29SHS SUPPLIESJR-0442-MAY17 01 057 1130 410 000Label1

$115.80SHS TEXTBOOKS/ENGLISHJR-0442-MAY17 01 057 1130 420 005Label1

$5.99COFFEEN LIBRARY SUP & MATBG-0483-MAY17 01 002 2220 410 000Label1

$859.37WOODLAND PARK SUP &PS-0609-MAY17 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

$11.07TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSBL-0251-MAY17 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$2,764.97TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSAC-0384-MAY17 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$1,167.51TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIESBL-0251-MAY17 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$342.00TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIESRS-0160-MAY17 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$130.00TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIESCK-0228-MAY17 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$1,625.77CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSRT-0252-MAY17 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$30.43CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSJV-0319-MAY17 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 48

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$148.45BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES & MATJV-0319-MAY17 01 013 3350 410 000Label1

$40.65ASST SUPT SUPPLIES &MC-0100-MAY17 01 014 3311 410 000Label1

$45.02ASST SUPT SUPPLIES &AW-0419-MAY17 01 014 3311 410 000Label1

$104.20ASST SUPT TRAVELMC-0100-MAY17 01 014 3311 332 000Label1

$613.50SHS TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIESBL-0251-MAY17 01 957 1130 410 916Label1

$49.01TECH INTEGRATION SUPPLIESRS-0160-MAY17 01 000 2240 410 000Label1

$75.00TECH INTEGRATION SUPPLIESRS-0160-MAY17 01 000 2240 410 000Label1

$250.00STAFF TRAINING PROFAW-9016-MAY17 01 000 2213 319 000Label1

$724.56STAFF TRAINING TRAVELMC-0100-MAY17 01 000 2213 332 000Label1

$52.49PERSONNEL SUPPLIES &BL-0251-MAY17 01 000 3830 410 000Label1

$118.25PERSONNEL SUPPLIES &JV-0319-MAY17 01 000 3830 410 000Label1

$1,939.50PERSONNEL SUPPLIES &JV-0319-MAY17 01 000 3830 410 000Label1

$279.72PERSONNEL SUPPLIES &JB-0079-MAY17 01 000 3830 410 000Label1

$1,234.72STAFF TRAINING SUPPLIESAW-0419-MAY17 01 000 2213 410 000Label1

$504.00WELLNESS DUES & FEESJV-0319-MAY17 01 000 3830 641 000Label1

$263.17BUSINESS ADM TRAVELJC-0459-MAY17 01 000 3330 332 000Label1

$158.00BUSINESS ADM TRAVELRT-0252-MAY17 01 000 3330 332 000Label1

$1,087.77SPANISH CLUB-OTHER OBJECTSMM-0278-MAY17 18 139 1430 600 000Label1

$536.85MEADOWLARK PRINC MISCCO-0020-MAY17 08 858 1410 600 000Label1

$65.59WRIGHT PLACE ACTIVITIESTL-0368-MAY17 08 863 1420 600 000Label1

$368.94DIST WIDE EXP/TRAVELAW-0419-MAY17 05 030 4100 332 000Label1

$30.00DIST WIDE SUPPLIESCH-0541-MAY17 05 030 4100 410 000Label1

$4,202.23MTNCE SAFETY/CRISISJC-0202-MAY17 01 000 3410 412 000Label1

$673.40SJHS SUPPLIESNT-0467-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

$55.12MEADOWLARK NURSE SUPPLIESCO-0020-MAY17 01 009 2130 410 000Label1

$425.34SJHS SUPPLIES/HEALTH & PENT-0467-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 008Label1

$139.12SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCENT-0467-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

$65.58FORT MACKENZIE TRIBES EXPTL-0368-MAY17 08 877 1430 600 000Label1

$86.28SJHS MNTC SUPPLIES/ELECTRICLW-0376-MAY17 01 050 3420 410 502Label1

$18.45SJHS LIBRARY SUP & MATNT-0467-MAY17 01 050 2220 410 000Label1

($264.00)SJHS ACT/ATH SUP YR ENDNT-0467-MAY17 01 050 1420 410 101Label1

$278.31SJHS SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLIESNT-0467-MAY17 01 050 2130 410 000Label1

$139.54SJHS SUPPLIES/BUSINESSNT-0467-MAY17 01 050 1120 410 003Label1

$1,004.53SJHS STAFF DEVELOPMENTNT-0467-MAY17 01 050 2213 410 000Label1

$39.04WRIGHT PL STAFFTL-0368-MAY17 01 052 2213 332 000Label1

$149.00G/T PROF SERVICESAW-0419-MAY17 01 000 1233 319 000Label1

$29.13TECHNOLOGYBL-0251-MAY17 01 000 3850 340 916Label1

06/12/2017 $2,925.60116082CITY OF SHERIDAN100136

$2,925.60SHS TELEPHONE MTNCE &061217 01 057 3420 323 000Label1

06/13/2017 $598.37116083AMERIGAS / SHERIDAN110851

$598.37TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE803376872 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

06/13/2017 $160.99116084ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES110791

$5.00ASST SUPT TRAVEL051917 01 029 3311 332 000Label1

$12.99CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS052417 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$11.08CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS053017 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$20.95CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS053117 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$11.24CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS060217 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 49

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$23.60CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS060117 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$76.13CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS051517 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

06/13/2017 $2,032.16116085HENRY SCHEIN INC111906

$1,327.17SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41311865 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$37.26SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41842044 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$92.64SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41928335 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$417.23SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41311866 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$157.86SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41318241 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

($361.91)SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES18544487 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

($954.26)SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES18549179 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$0.00SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41460006 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$157.86SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41510432 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$37.26SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41842050 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$92.64SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41928331 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$1,316.17SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41318240 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

$11.00SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES41979748 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

($157.86)SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES18559676 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

($37.26)SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES18573571 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

($92.64)SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES18575862 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

($11.00)SHS LEGACY SUPPLIES18567546 31 057 5600 410 000Label1

06/13/2017 $15,970.29116086WY DEPT TRANSP100520

$172.95OTHER TRANSPORTATION FUEL0000089341 01 000 3590 454 000Label1

$4,532.33ACT TRANSPORTATION FUEL0000089341 01 000 3520 454 000Label1

$10,139.24TRANSPORTATION FUEL0000089341 01 000 3510 454 000Label1

$1,125.77MAINTENANCE SUP FUEL0000089341 01 066 3420 454 000Label1

$2,129,924.28TOTALLabel1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 50

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/11/2017 $11.0023282BACK COUNTRY BICYCLES INC111046

$11.00FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION220000018671 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

05/11/2017 $59.5023283DOMINOS / SHERIDAN102208

$59.50FY16 T1 PI SUPPLIES FMHS2459 02 956 4300 410 196Label1

05/11/2017 $180.0023284GARNEAU, LADONNA114614

$180.00FY16 VI-B  OTHER PROF SERVAPRIL17* 02 696 1210 319 128Label1

05/11/2017 $277.1423285HANSON, ERIN TAYLOR115025

$277.14FY16 VI-B  OTHER PROF SERV050817 02 696 1210 319 128Label1

05/11/2017 $75.0023286HED   (HAC), TRACY114216

$75.00FY16 VI-B PD TRAVEL042817 02 696 2213 332 115Label1

05/11/2017 $583.4423287HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY100150

$583.44PHILLIPS 66 LIBRARY BOOKS953036128 02 907 2220 430 220Label1

05/11/2017 $1,056.0023288MOUNTAIN STATES MATHEMATICS110145

$89.14FY16 T1 PI SUPPLIES WP4768 02 907 4300 410 196Label1

$966.86FY17 T1 PI SUPPLIES WP4768 02 907 4300 410 197Label1

05/11/2017 $2,380.0023289MURPHY , TEMPE100530

$2,380.00FY16 VI-B  OTHER PROF SERVSUBAPR17* 02 696 1210 319 128Label1

05/11/2017 $297.5023290NEWTON, REBECCA M118749

$297.50FY16 VI-B  OTHER PROF SERVAPR17 02 696 1210 319 128Label1

05/11/2017 $230.0023291OSBORNE  (SJHS), YVONNE119961

$230.0021ST CENT CO8 YR4 PD TRAVEL050117 02 000 2213 332 367Label1

05/11/2017 $178.0023292PARKWAY PLAZA HOTEL & CONVENTION104889

$178.00FY16 VI-B PD TRAVELIN12799 02 696 2213 332 115Label1

05/11/2017 $555.5223293POULSEN, LORNA109289

$555.52FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENT#9* 02 950 2213 332 297Label1

05/11/2017 $295.9023294PRO-ED, INC.100028

$295.90FY16 VI-B DROP OUT2633659 02 696 1210 410 126Label1

05/11/2017 $5,888.8823295RANEY, DOUGLASS117910

$5,000.00FY16 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENT#1-JUNE17 02 000 2213 332 296Label1

$888.88FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENT#9* 02 957 2213 332 297Label1

05/11/2017 $1,930.0023296RENEW102090

$1,930.00FY16 VI-B DROP OUT PREVAPR17* 02 696 1210 319 126Label1

05/11/2017 $60.0023297SAGEBRUSH COMMUNITY GARDEN120600

$60.0021ST CENT CO9 YR3 ELEML14773 02 000 1110 410 377Label1

05/11/2017 $814.8323298SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF100445

$81.71BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143192771 02 910 1110 410 457Label1

$21.81BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143202565 02 910 1110 410 457Label1

$124.94BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143192794 02 902 1110 410 457Label1

$206.73BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143202594 02 902 1110 410 457Label1

$89.67BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143202587 02 907 1110 410 457Label1

$102.91BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143221839 02 907 1110 410 457Label1

$94.67BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143192782 02 909 1110 410 457Label1

$92.39BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143202577 02 909 1110 410 457Label1

05/11/2017 $19.6023299VALLEJO, LINDA120052

$19.60FY16 VI-B PROF TRAVEL PARENT042217 02 696 1210 332 131Label1

2

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 51

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



05/11/2017 $200.0023300WY SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY ASSOC117647

$200.00FY16 VI-B PD TRAVEL00032 02 696 2213 332 115Label1

05/12/2017 $31,986.2523301VISA113989

$1,221.96FY16 VI-B PD TRAVELAW-9016-APR17* 02 696 2213 332 115Label1

$3,080.90FY16 VI-B PD TRAVELAW-0419-APR17* 02 696 2213 332 115Label1

$147.26FY16 T1 SB SUPPLIESAW-0419-APR17* 02 910 1110 410 196Label1

$204.10FY16 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTMC-0100-APR17* 02 000 2213 332 296Label1

$10,111.95FY16 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTAW-9016-APR17* 02 000 2213 332 296Label1

$225.00FY16 T1 STAFF DEV OTHERAW-0419-APR17* 02 000 2213 319 196Label1

$95.56PROJECT LEAD THE WAY SHSAW-0419-APR17* 02 957 1130 410 226Label1

$318.56FY16 T1 PI SUPPLIES HACBL-0251-APR17* 02 902 4300 410 196Label1

$15.52FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATIONBL-0251-APR17* 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

$461.09FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATIONJB-0079-APR17* 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

$285.02FY16 VI-B ASSIST TECHJB-0079-APR17* 02 696 1210 410 120Label1

$11.4821ST CENT CO9 YR3 ELEMAW-0419-APR17* 02 000 1110 410 377Label1

$149.7221ST CENT CO9 YR3 ELEMAW-9016-APR17* 02 000 1110 410 377Label1

$982.2321ST CENT CO9 YR3 PD TRAVELAW-0419-APR17* 02 000 2213 332 377Label1

$1,790.50FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTAW-0419-APR17* 02 902 2213 332 297Label1

$6,690.00FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTAW-0419-APR17* 02 903 2213 332 297Label1

$1,681.90FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTAW-0419-APR17* 02 907 2213 332 297Label1

$1,748.50FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTAW-0419-APR17* 02 909 2213 332 297Label1

$2,765.00FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTAW-0419-APR17* 02 950 2213 332 297Label1

05/23/2017 $52.5223302A T & T MOBILITY118870

$17.3321ST CENT CO9 YR3 ADMIN051917* 02 000 3310 340 377Label1

$17.3321ST CENT CO8 YR4 ADMIN051917* 02 000 3310 340 367Label1

$17.86FY17 BRIDGES ADMIN051917* 02 000 3310 340 457Label1

05/25/2017 $16.4923303ACE  HARDWARE100198

$16.4921ST CENT CO9 YR3 SUPPLIES575695 02 950 1120 410 377Label1

05/25/2017 $249.5023304DOMINOS / SHERIDAN102208

$249.50FY16 T1 PI SUPPLIES HAC2465 02 902 4300 410 196Label1

05/25/2017 $145.6923305HOME DEPOT113588

$145.6921ST CENT CO9 YR3 ELEMH6004-16032 02 000 1110 410 377Label1

05/25/2017 $274.9523306JIMMY JOHNS #1673/SHERIDAN114442

$274.95FY16 T1 PI SUPPLIES SJHSL14498 02 950 4300 410 196Label1

05/25/2017 $416.2523307PHONAK119517

$416.25FY16 VI-B ASSIST TECH5155351509 02 696 1210 410 120Label1

05/25/2017 $591.2423308SCHOOL OUTFITTERS117398

$591.24FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATIONINV12250334 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

05/25/2017 $102.8323309SPEECH CORNER118705

$102.83FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION12941 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

05/25/2017 $318.5423310SUPER DUPER SCHOOL CO.101526

$190.74FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION2253355A 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

$127.80FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION2255792A 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

05/25/2017 $666.2523311SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF100445

$87.06BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143234366 02 902 1110 410 457Label1

$125.60BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143221842 02 902 1110 410 457Label1

2

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 52

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$62.67BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143244345 02 909 1110 410 457Label1

$59.07BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143234352 02 909 1110 410 457Label1

$97.40BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143244356 02 907 1110 410 457Label1

$81.46BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES14323462 02 907 1110 410 457Label1

$21.81BRIDGES FY17 SUPPLIES SJHS143192769 02 950 1120 410 457Label1

$21.81BRIDGES FY17 SUPPLIES SJHS143202563 02 950 1120 410 457Label1

$65.19BRIDGES FY17 SUPPLIES SJHS143221820 02 950 1120 410 457Label1

$20.3221 CCLC SUPPLIES143244342 02 952 1120 410 367Label1

$23.8621 CCLC SUPPLIES143244342 02 956 1130 410 377Label1

05/25/2017 $187.5223312TEACHER DIRECT112708

$187.52FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATIONP465335300025 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

05/25/2017 $272.0023313WAREHOUSE MARKET, INC.100072

$158.31FY16 T1 PI SUPPLIES HACA20578 02 902 4300 410 196Label1

$113.69FY17 T1 PI SUPPLIES HACA20578 02 902 4300 410 197Label1

05/25/2017 $4,500.0023314WILLIAMS, JEFF120400

$3,000.00FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELP OTRL14795 02 000 2213 319 297Label1

$1,500.00FY17 TI STAFF DV SET ASIDEL14795 02 950 2210 319 197Label1

05/25/2017 $3,737.6623315WYO THEATRE117298

$3,737.66FY 17 WY TRUST FUNL14785 02 000 1110 319 247Label1

05/30/2017 $40,002.2823316BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD100108

$26,033.68SECT 125 INS REG PREM AMT052617* 02 24710 103Label1

$13,968.60HEALTH INS PAY REG PREM AMT052617* 02 24710 123Label1

05/30/2017 $6.2423317N C P E R S WYOMING HEALTHSMART BENEFIT114972

$6.24WYO RET PRUDENTIAL INS051917* 02 24710 009Label1

05/30/2017 $355.8523318VISION SVS PLAN (12 177998 0007)109849

$89.61VSP INS PREMIUM PAYABLE052617* 02 24710 125Label1

$266.24VSP INS SECT 125052617* 02 24710 105Label1

05/30/2017 $741.3723319WY DEPT OF WORKFORCE SVS120132

$741.37WORKMEN'S COMP LIABILITY120132 02 24710 166Label1

05/30/2017 $178.6123320WY SCHOOL SUPPORT SERVICES INC108285

$94.82ING SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INS051917* 02 24710 098Label1

$40.67AIG VOLUNTARY AD&D PAYABLE051917* 02 24710 099Label1

$4.96ING DEPENDENT LIFE INS051917* 02 24710 101Label1

$38.16ING/AIG BASIC LIFE PAY051917* 02 24710 100Label1

05/30/2017 $3,000.0023321HADERLIE, CARRIE120609

$3,000.00FY 17 WY TRUST FUN1020 02 000 1110 319 247Label1

06/02/2017 $448.3823322WAL MART COMMUNITY/ GEMB103090

$28.83FY17 T1 PI SUPPLIES HACHAC-57-MAY17* 02 902 4300 410 197Label1

$132.5621ST CENT CO9 YR3 ELEMADMIN-61-MAY17* 02 000 1110 410 377Label1

$50.0021ST CENT CO9 YR3 ELEMADMIN-56-MAY17* 02 000 1110 410 377Label1

$71.5521ST CENT CO8 YR4 ELEMADMIN-61-MAY17* 02 000 1110 410 367Label1

$56.58FY16 T1 PI SUPPLIES SJHSSJHS-77-MAY17* 02 950 4300 410 196Label1

$27.88FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATIONFTMACK-82-MAY17* 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

$80.98BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIESSTORY-64-MAY17* 02 905 1110 410 457Label1

06/08/2017 $903.9623323BUSINESS CENTER119350

$903.96FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION5851 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

2

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 53

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



06/08/2017 $1,125.0023324C P I121000

$1,125.00FY16 VI-B PD SUPPLIESCUSI0111304 02 696 2213 410 115Label1

06/08/2017 $858.3323325CAPSTONE CLASSROOM109318

$619.00FY16 T1 WP SUPPLIESTI10070132 02 907 1110 410 196Label1

$239.33FY17 T1 WP SUPPLIESTI10070132 02 907 1110 410 197Label1

06/08/2017 $70.0023326CLOUD PEAK BOWLING, LLC111123

$70.0021ST CENT CO9 YR3 ELEM0092176 02 000 1110 410 377Label1

06/08/2017 $33.4823327DOMINOS / SHERIDAN102208

$33.48FY16 VI-B ESY SUPPLIES2762 02 696 1210 410 121Label1

06/08/2017 $3,120.0023328EDUCATIONAL ADVANTAGES, INC.120521

$3,120.00FY16 VI-B PBI SUPPLIES79 02 696 1210 410 119Label1

06/08/2017 $52,196.2523329GANNETT PEAK TECHNICAL SERVICES120411

$52,196.25CODERS OF THE WEST P/S2342 02 000 1530 319 257Label1

06/08/2017 $2,100.0023330GENAUX, MELISA120470

$2,100.00FY16 VI-B PD SUPPLIES4/17&5/15 02 696 2213 410 115Label1

06/08/2017 $379.9423331HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY100150

$379.94FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION953096512 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

06/08/2017 $1,449.4523332N C S PEARSON, INC111173

$180.00FY16 VI-B PBI SUPPLIES11180093 02 696 1210 410 119Label1

$1,269.45FY16 VI-B PBI SUPPLIES11181564 02 696 1210 410 119Label1

06/08/2017 $255.0023333NEWTON, REBECCA M118749

$255.00FY16 VI-B  OTHER PROF SERVMAY17* 02 696 1210 319 128Label1

06/08/2017 $677.5023334P A R INC118152

$677.50FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION833509-1 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

06/08/2017 $45.0023335PACIFIC NORTHWEST PUBLISHING117342

$45.00FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION91113 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

06/08/2017 $274.2923336SUPER DUPER SCHOOL CO.101526

$274.29FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION2257231A 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

06/08/2017 $146.0823337SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF100445

$23.28BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES1432211822 02 910 1110 410 457Label1

$122.80BRIDGES FY17 ELEM SUPPLIES143234344 02 910 1110 410 457Label1

06/08/2017 $158.0023338VALLEJO, LINDA120052

$158.00FY16 VI-B PROF TRAVEL PARENT052617 02 696 1210 332 131Label1

06/08/2017 $2,280.0023339WOODWARD, MIRANDA120466

$2,280.00FY16 VI-B  OTHER PROF SERVMAY17* 02 696 1210 319 128Label1

06/09/2017 $585.0023340A P PROGRAM113321

$585.00PROJECT LEAD THE WAY SHS052417 02 957 1130 410 226Label1

06/09/2017 $236.1423341FOLLETT  SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC.100021

$262.70PHILLIPS 66 LIBRARY BOOKS524306F 02 907 2220 430 220Label1

($26.56)PHILLIPS 66 LIBRARY BOOKS524306 02 907 2220 430 220Label1

06/09/2017 $12,547.1923342VISA113989

$2,279.80FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELP OTRAW-9016-MAY17* 02 000 2213 319 297Label1

$535.00FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTAW-9016-MAY17* 02 000 2213 332 297Label1

$577.50FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTAW-9016-MAY17* 02 909 2213 332 297Label1

$949.2821ST CENT CO9 YR3 SUM SCLAW-9016-MAY17* 02 000 1290 410 377Label1

2

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 54

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$201.20PLTW ADD. GRANT SUPPLIES -AW-9016-MAY17* 02 957 1130 410 227Label1

$3,873.17FY17 TITLE I DISTRICT WIDEAW-9016-MAY17* 02 000 2213 332 197Label1

$624.50FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELOPMENTAW-9016-MAY17* 02 950 2213 332 297Label1

$1,777.20FY16 SIG NEXT LEVEL FMHS PDAW-9016-MAY17* 02 956 2213 332 356Label1

$1,077.74FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATIONJB-0079-MAY17* 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

$10.97FY16 VI-B ASSIST TECHBL-0251-MAY17* 02 696 1210 410 120Label1

$66.46FY16 VI-B ASSIST TECHJB-0079-MAY17* 02 696 1210 410 120Label1

$421.40FY16 T1 PI SUPPLIES SJHSJB-0079-MAY17* 02 950 4300 410 196Label1

$35.97FY16 T1 SB SUPPLIESAW-9016-MAY17* 02 910 1110 410 196Label1

$117.00FY16 TI PD SET ASIDE SUPPLIESBG-0483-MAY17* 02 902 2210 410 197Label1

$182,783.34TOTALLabel1

2

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 55

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



2

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 56

06/14/2017 7:20 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 05/09/2017 To 06/14/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription

$2,312,707.62TOTAL FOR ALL FUNDSLabel1



 

        

DATE:  June   12,   2017 
  
TO:  Board   of   Trustees 
  
FROM:  Scott   Stults,   Asst.   Superintendent 
  
SUBJ:                                     Capital   Construction   Update    (Information) 
 
District   Projects   and   Future   Planning 
The   projects   in   planning   and   design   phase   are   the   SHS   auditorium,   repairs   to   the   Early   Building   Pool, 
replacing   the   domestic   hot   water   system   at   SJHS,   SHS   Science   wing   renovations,   and   boiler   building 
upgrades. 
 
Collaborative   School 
We   are   moving   forward   with   relocating   the   Wright   Place   to   the   Early   Building   and   alternative   high 
school   students   to   the   campus   of   Sheridan   College.   In   addition,   the   Wright   Place   school   will   be   a 
school   within   a   school    under   SJHS   administration   with   an   enhanced   array   of   elective   offerings.   We   will 
begin   moving   Ft.   Mackenzie   after   July   17,   2017.      Along   with   this,   we   will   be   officially   changing   the 
school’s   name   to   the   John   C.   Schiffer   Collaborative   School. 
 
We   will   continue   to   work   with   the   state   facility   division   and   our   legislators   to   seek   design   and 
construction   funds   for   the   John   C.   Schiffer   Collaborative   School   on   the   college   campus.   This   is 
dependent   on   the   availability   of   state   construction   funding.   We   are   currently   working   on   an   exchange   of 
property   from   the   old   Woodland   Park   Site   (the   back   half   we   still   own)   with   a   similar   parcel   at   Sheridan 
College. 
 
As   we   move   out   of   old   Highland   Park   on   Avon   Street,   we   will   be   preparing   to   decommission   this   site. 
We   will   work   with   local   realtors   to   conduct   a   Comparative   Market   Analysis   (CMA)   and   list   the   site. 
 
Henry   A.   Coffeen   Drainage 
Barnum   Construction   has   begun   construction   of   the   drainage   system.   We   will   be   closing   the   bus   loop   as 
well   as   the   entire   grass   area   of   the   playground   until   the   end   of   July. 
 
Sheridan   High   School   Locker   Rooms   and   Fire   Suppression 
We   will   be   finishing   up   final   warranty   items   and   punch   lists   in   the   locker   rooms   into   July.   Don   Julian   is 
aware   of   the   schedule.   Fire   suppression   upgrades   will   be   occurring   all   summer   and   will   affect   all   areas 
of   the   high   school   and   will   limit   unscheduled   use   throughout   the   summer. 
 



 

 
DATE:  June   12,   2017 
 
TO: Board   of   Trustees 
 
FROM: Mitch   Craft,   Assistant   Superintendent 
 
SUBJ: Next   Level   Update    (Information) 
 
At   your   June   Board   of   Trustees   meeting,   I   will   provide   several   updates   related   to   the   work   of   Next   Level 
as   we   move   into   the   summer   months. 



 

 
 
DATE:  June   12,   2017 
 
TO: Board   of   Trustees 
 
FROM: Traci   Turk,   Special   Services   Director 
 
SUBJ: Approval   of   Policies    (Action) 
 
The   following   policies   are   being   recommended   for   second   reading: 
 

DJ Purchasing 
DJE Certification   Regarding   Debarment   and   Suspension  
DJP Purchasing   Procedure 
EGAB  Fees,   Costs,   and   Charges   for   Inspection,   Copying   and   Producing   of   

Public   Records  
JBA  Discrimination   Student   Complaint  
JBAE Equal   Opportunities   Grievance   Procedure   Form 
JH Student   Attendance 
JHP Attendance   Procedure    (DELETE) 

 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStbmVaMnFQckd2ZjU5bUVTb1c5NE1rel9MbGNF
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStWGpfcFJrT2QyS3hsV2JNOElwWlJ3VGpxM0tF
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStZzhnYXdNa3hnd1lKMnYtWlZQWHNXdjhac0gw
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStcm5FVHNzcUxCVVRiV2FqUldIaTZueXhTcXpz
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStcm5FVHNzcUxCVVRiV2FqUldIaTZueXhTcXpz
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSeVpNNDdFRXJZWEgwLUdUWEFuNUUzRGh6WkUw/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSbE15MWY1RHJrZzNJdXFySXd1ZkJFTnJOQkdj/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSbE15MWY1RHJrZzNJdXFySXd1ZkJFTnJOQkdj/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSUmZiR21IUUJyTEQxY3NyQ2xnTlk4cFdkZEpV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSUmZiR21IUUJyTEQxY3NyQ2xnTlk4cFdkZEpV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSWmF3UjJFdTRCbExuNXRMZzJBRnAzUHFRWktB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSWmF3UjJFdTRCbExuNXRMZzJBRnAzUHFRWktB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSSlRuSlVCVTVFcVVFRzc2NFp1RXZITWJQZUxn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSSlRuSlVCVTVFcVVFRzc2NFp1RXZITWJQZUxn/view?usp=sharing


























































 

DATE:  June   9,   2017 
 
TO: Board   of   Trustees 
 
FROM: Traci   Turk,   Special   Services   Director 
 
SUBJ: Approval   of   Draft   Consolidated   Grant    (Action) 
 
The   Board   will   recess   from   its   regular   meeting   and   enter   a   hearing   to   accept   public   comment   on   our   draft 
consolidated   grant   application.   At   the   conclusion   of   the   public   hearing,   I   ask   the   Board   to   resume   its 
regular   meeting   and   approve   our   submission. 
 
We   are   requesting   approval   to   submit   our   Consolidated   Grant   application   by   the   July   1 st    due   date.   By 
meeting   this   deadline   each   year,   we   receive   authority   to   expend   federal   funds   from   July   1 st    onward.      In 
aggregate,   we   are   applying   for   $2,621,855   dollars   and   21.91   fulltime   equivalent   (FTE)   positions.   The 
basic   grant   programs   and   allocations   are    attached . 
 
As   a   result   of   new   ESSA   regulations,   the   Wyoming   Department   of   Education   is   delayed   in   notifying   the 
District   of   some   of   our   preliminary   allocations,   as   well   as   the   grant   application.   Due   to   this   you   will   see 
that   we   using   the   current   year   allocation   for   estimates   for   some   grants. 
 
I   will   request   that   you   take   action   to   approve   the   Consolidated   Grant   as   presented. 
 
FY18   Consolidated   Grant   Slideshow 
 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qRhSujcAyiZphod9G2qJlLOOBkTjqK7rbW4JC7AD1G4/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B87Htr01hxStTmNPbl9pZTBPclU


Grant   Descriptions 
 

Program        Preliminary  
      Award 

Program   Description 

Title   IA  $1,150,177  Compensatory   Education   Instructional   Support   Services   emphasizing   Basic   Skills   Acquisition 
 

Title   ID  $33,519  
(FY17   Allocation) 

Neglected   and   Delinquent   Educational   Support,   including   Credit   Recovery 
 

Title   IIA  $370,804 
  
Improving   Teacher   Quality   (HighlyQualified   Teachers;   Professional   Learning   Communities; 
Common   Core   State   Standards) 
 

IDEAPart 
B   611 

$970,108 
(FY17   Allocation) 

Individuals   with   Disabilities   Education   Act   (IDEA) 

IDEA   Part 
B   619 

$6,297 
(FY17   Allocation) 

    IDEA   to   children   with   disabilities   aged   three   through   five   years 

Perkins   IV                       $90,950  Career   and   Technical   Education 
 

 



Sheridan County School 
District #2
FY18 Consolidated Grant Funding Planning Meeting
June 19, 2017



Purpose of Meeting

As a stakeholder, you have a right to be informed and consulted during the 
development and planning of programs funded by the Federal Consolidated 
Grant. This includes explaining your student’s needs, participating in 
professional development planning, and ensuring equitable participation of 
private and homeschooled students in these programs.



Federal Grants included in FY18 
Consolidated Grants

Title I, Part A - Basic - Improving Academic Achievement & Compensatory Education

Title I-D Subpart 2 - Neglected & Delinquent Youth

Title II, Part A - Improving Teacher Quality

Title IV-B - 21st Century Community Learning Centers

Title VI-B - Individuals with Disabilities (Part B 611 & Part B 619)

Carl Perkins Career & Education Act - Secondary Career & Technical Education Programs



Title IA - Improving Academic Achievement & 
Compensatory Education

Title IA Funds:

■ Improve teaching by promoting effective instruction for at-risk children and for 
enriched and accelerated programs;

■ Expand eligibility of schools for school-wide programs that serve all children;
■ Encourage school-based planning;
■ Establish accountability based on results;
■ Promote effective parental participation;
■ Support coordination with health and social services agencies;
■ Focus resources on the schools with the highest percentage of students in poverty.



Title IA - Improving Academic Achievement & 
Compensatory Education

In Fiscal Year 2017, Sheridan County School District #2 received $1,106, 020.40 in 
Title IA funds. These funds supported the following activities:

● 86% - Salaries and benefits for Title I schools
● 10% - Required professional development set-aside
● 1% -  Family engagement activities
● 1% - Title I classroom supplies and software subscriptions 
● .89% -  Support of at-risk students at Holy Name Private School
● .45% -  ELL Activities
● .23% -  Homeless Services

 



Title II-A - Improving Teacher Quality 

Title IIA Funds:

The purpose of this program is to provide grants to districts in order to increase student 
academic achievement by improving teacher and principal quality and increasing the 
number of highly qualified teachers in the classrooms and principals in schools. Based on 
assessed needs, districts may use the allocated funds to provide professional 
development, coach and mentor teachers and principals, and assist teachers in their 
quest to become highly qualified. Funds may also be used for class-size reduction 
teachers in scenarios identified in the needs assessment.



In Fiscal Year 2017, Sheridan County School District #2 received $372,512 in Title 
IIA funds. These funds were used for the following professional development 
opportunities:

● PLC at Work Institute 
● ASCD Workshop
● Summer curriculum work
● Elementary math support
● Class-size reduction at SJHS

● Elementary Assessment Training with Jan Hoegh
● Professional Learning Communities Coach at 

Sheridan High School
● Professional development for Holy Name 

teachers

Title II-A - Improving Teacher Quality 



Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 

The purpose of Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 is to support programs which help 
students to graduate from high school by:

● Providing teachers and materials to juvenile correctional facilities  
● Providing credit recovery opportunities  
● Transition programs for middle school students  
● Truancy programs



Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 

In Fiscal Year 2017, Sheridan County School District #2 received $33,520 in 
Title ID funds that funded the following:

● 72% - Salary and benefits for a Learning Center Technician to provide 
assistance to high school students working through credit recovery 
coursework.

● 28% - After School programming for at-risk high school students



Title IV-B - 21st Century Community 
Learning Centers

Supports the creation of community learning centers that provide academic 
enrichment opportunities during non-school hours for children, particularly students 
who attend high-poverty and low-performing schools. The program helps students 
meet state and local student standards in core academic subjects, such as reading 
and math; offers students a broad array of enrichment activities that can complement 
their regular academic programs; and offers literacy and other educational services 
to the families of participating children.



Title IV-B - 21st Century Community 
Learning Centers

In Fiscal Year 2017, Sheridan County School District #2 received $271,778 in Title 
IV-B, 21st Century Community Learning Centers funds. These funds provided the 
following programs:

● Daily after school programs with an emphasis on STEM programs at Henry A. Coffeen, Sagebrush, 
Woodland Park, Meadowlark, Sheridan Junior High School, the Wright Place, and Fort Mackenzie High 
School.

● Two-week Summer Space Camp for elementary students during June, 2017.
● One-week STEM Camp for junior high students during June, 2017,



Title VI-B - Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
(Part B 611 and Part B 619 Preschool)

To assist local education agencies in providing special education and related services to IDEA –Eligible children with disabilities. The four 
main themes of the IDEA Reauthorization include:

1.
A. To ensure that all children with disabilities have available free, appropriate public education that emphasizes special

education and related services designed to meet their unique needs and prepare them for further education, employment, 
and independent living.

B. To ensure that the rights of children with disabilities and parents of such children are protected.
C. To assist states, localities, educational service agencies, and federal agencies to provide for the education of all

children with disabilities.
2. To assist states in the implementation of a statewide, comprehensive, coordinated, multidisciplinary, interagency system of 

early intervention services for infants and toddlers with disabilities.
3. To ensure that educators and parents have the necessary tools to improve education results for children with disabilities by

supporting system improvement activities; coordinated research and personnel preparation; coordinated technical assistance,
dissemination, and support; and technology development and medical services.

4. To assess, and ensure the effectiveness of, efforts to educate children with disabilities.



Title VI-B - Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
(Part B 611 and Part B 619 Preschool)

In Fiscal Year 2017, Sheridan County School District #2 received $976,405 in Title I, 
Part B. These funds were budgeted as follows:
Part B 611 ($970,108):

● 36.75% Professional development
● 7.5% Implementation of Research-based program
● 12.75% Positive behavioral intervention and supports
● 2.37% Assistive Technology
● 5% Extended school year activities
● 1.65% Drop-out prevention
● 3.61% Student information tracking
● 2.89% Other expenses
● 2.89% Parent involvement activities
● 13.14% Administrative costs
● 14.33% Coordinated early intervening services

Part B 619 ($6,297):
● 100% Child Find agreements with other agencies.



Carl D. Perkins - Career & Technical Education

The Carl D. Perkins Career Technical Education Act of 2006 is a 
federal act designed to develop more fully the academic and career 
technical skills of secondary education students and post-secondary 
education students who elect to enroll in career technical education 
programs.



Carl D. Perkins - Career & Technical Education

In Fiscal Year 2017, Sheridan County School District #2 received $88,039 in 
Carl Perkins funds.  They were expended as follows:

● 57% - Equipment and Supplies to Modernize Programs at SJHS & SHS
● 33% - Career & Technical Student Organization Stipends
● 7% - Professional Development for C&TE Teachers
● 2%  - Staff Member to complete reporting requirements
● .52% - Expanded use of Technology



Questions & Input



Thank you!



        

 
DATE:  June   13,   2017 
  
TO:  Board   of   Trustees 
  
FROM:  Scott   Stults,   Assistant   Superintendent 
  
SUBJ:  Disposition   of   Old   Highland   Park   Elementary   School      1301   Avon   Street    (Information)  
 
The   Board   will   recess   from   its   regular   meeting   and   enter   into   a   hearing   to   accept   public   comment   on   the 
disposition   of   the   old   Highland   Park   Elementary   School   property   at   1301   Avon   Street. 

 



 

        

DATE:  June   13,   2017 
  
TO:  Board   of   Trustees 
  
FROM:  Julie   Stine,   Facilities   Director 
  
SUBJ:                                      Approval   to   Request   Bids   for   Projects    ( Action)       Julie   Stine 
 
I   am   requesting   Board   approval   to   advertise   projects   as   construction   documents   become   available   to 
bid.      The   projects   in   planning   and   design   phase   are   the   Sheridan   High   School   (SHS)   auditorium,   repairs 
to   the   Early   Building   Pool   including   HVAC   upgrades   to   the   Early   Building,   security   projects   district 
wide,   replacing   the   domestic   hot   water   system   at   SJHS,   SHS   boiler   building   upgrades,   and   SHS   tennis 
court   and   track   surfacing. 
 
 
 



 

DATE:  June   15,   2017 
 
TO: Board   of   Trustees 
 
FROM: Scott   Stults,   Assistant   Superintendent 
 
SUBJ: Approval   of   Name   Change   of   Fort   Mackenzie   High   School   to   John   C.   Schiffer 

Collaborative   School    (Action) 
 
As   we   move   forward   with   the   transition   of   our   alternative   high   school,   we   are   asking   Trustees   for   approval 
to   change   the   school’s   name   from   Ft.   Mackenzie   High   School   to   John   C.   Schiffer   Collaborative   School.   If 
you   vote   to   approve   this   change   today,   we   will   then   begin   steps   with   the   Wyoming   Department   of 
Education   to   change   the   name. 



 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 

DATE:  June   19,   2017 
 
TO: Board   of   Trustees 
 
FROM: John   Camino,   Assistant   Business   Manager/Human   Resources   Coordinator 
 
SUBJ: Status   of   the   Classified   Sick   Leave   Bank  
 
The   current   balance   of   the   Classified   Sick   Leave   Bank   as   of   June   9,   2017,   is   2,379.50   hours. 
This   does   not   include   hours   donated   by   certified/classified   staff   that   retired   this   year.      Those 
donated   hours   will   be   added   after   July   1,   2017.      Additionally,   classified   staff   members   that   were 
approved   for   Sick   Leave   Bank   days   will   be   paying   back   approximately   150   hours   in 
July/August.      The   following   is   a   summary   of   the   Classified   Sick   Leave   Bank   hours   since   its 
inception   at   the   beginning   of   the   20122013   school   year: 

 
 

School   Years 
Beginning 
Balance  Donated  Repaid  Used  End   of   Year 

'12'13  0.00  1205.50  32.00  (591.50)  646.00 
'13'14  646.00  1024.50  89.50  (695.75)  1,064.25 
'14'15  1,064.25  1063.25  68.50  (288.75)  1,907.25 
'15'16  1,907.25  896.75  188.50  (962.25)  2,030.25 
16'17  2,030.25  428.75  359.50  (439.00)  2,379.50 

 



 
 
 
 

 
   

 

 

DATE:  June   19,   2017 
 
TO: Board   of   Trustees 
 
FROM: John   Camino,   Assistant   Business   Manager/Human   Resources   Coordinator 
 
SUBJ: Status   of   Certified   Sick   Leave   Bank  
 
The   current   balance   of   the   Certified   Sick   Leave   Bank   as   of   June   9,   2017,   is   645.85   days.      This 
does   not   include   days   donated   by   certified   staff   that   retired   this   year.      Those   donated   days   will   be 
added   after   July   1,   2017.      Additionally,   certified   staff   members   that   were   previously   approved   for 
Sick   Leave   Bank   days   will   be   paying   back   approximately   1   day   in   July/August.      The   following   is 
a   summary   of   the   Certified   Sick   Leave   Bank   days   since   its   inception   in   2002: 

 
 
 

School   Years 
Beginning 
Balance  Donated  Repaid  Used  End   of   Year 

'02'03  0.00  211.58  0.00  (63.50)  148.08 
'03'04  148.08  43.80  0.00  (24.50)  167.38 
'04'05  167.38  20.72  1.50  (57.50)  132.10 
'05'06  132.10  20.44  21.00  (35.00)  138.54 
'06'07  138.54  22.40  5.50  (12.00)  154.44 
'07'08  154.44  59.36  6.00  (55.50)  164.30 
'08'09  164.30  30.20  4.00  0.00  198.50 
'09'10  198.50  33.20  0.00  (0.50)  231.20 
'10'11  231.20  61.00  0.00  (21.50)  270.70 
'11'12  270.70  23.71  4.00  (24.38)  274.03 
'12'13  274.03  168.56  5.00  (11.375)  436.22 
'13'14  436.22  104.00  8.00  (49.00)  499.22 
'14'15  499.22  54.25  12.00  (21.50)  543.97 
'15'16  543.97  36.95  16.00  (29.50)  567.42 
'16'17  567.42  61.68  23.75  (7.00)  645.85 

 



 

 
DATE:  June   12,   2017 
 
TO: Board   of   Trustees 
 
FROM: Mitch   Craft,   Asst.   Superintendent 
 
SUBJ: Sheridan   High   School   Planning   Office   Report    (Information)  
 
At   your   June   meeting,   I   will   present   the   Student   Planning   Office    annual   report    for   the   20162017   school 
year. 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByVAE-UusOk0Nm5lZjg1V3dRdmM/view?usp=sharing


 
 
DATE:  June   12,   2017 
  
TO:  Board   of   Trustees 
  
FROM:  Mitch   Craft,   Assistant   Superintendent 
  
SUBJ:  Approval   of   the   20172018   Parent/Student   Handbooks    (Action) 
  
The parent/student school handbooks are provided for your review with the intent of receiving                           
approval at the June 19 th Board meeting. Please feel free to contact me prior to the Board meeting                                   
if there are any questions I can answer. I will request that you take action to approve these                                   
handbooks   at   the   board   meeting   on   Monday.   Please   see   the   handbooks   below: 
 

● SCSD2   20172018   Elementary   Student   Handbook 
● SJHS   20172018   Student   Handbook 
● tWP   20172018   Student   Handbook 
● SHS   20172018   Student   Handbook 
● FMHS   20172018   Student   Handbook 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1fjexd9jLe0LigEcZmoDgz2pgZ35sCvw9FlhetnPLib8/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KPOk1MqF6VQPBfJ-4wJfGtgMt5vn0bgULdIkDRZ7f6Y/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hhgzMN5IsmYLuDpkER-f17JqAvE-jBpCbAz8wmGRbyw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1poBJxEW4deA-ok_phrppkKBu-sCswcZW-HimHFMV_gk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1JqPIe4ek5erVfVZbDgUWmzTTvjWel_AsQxpvypKpGBc/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs


        

DATE:  June   5,   2017 
  
TO:  Board   of   Trustees 
  
FROM:  Wayne   Schatz   &   Sue   Wilson,   Board   Members 
  
SUBJ:                                     FY   201617   Annual   Gollings   Endowment   Update    (Information) 
 
The   Gollings   Endowment   was   established   in   2015   utilizing   a   portion   of   the   proceeds   the   district   received 
from   the   sale   of   the   Gollings   paintings. 
 
The   endowment   was   established   with   $1,237,500   of   sale   proceeds.      The   resolution   passed   by   the   Board   of 
Trustees   stated   that   10%   of   the   interest   would   remain   in   the   corpus,   and   90%   of   the   interest   would   be 
utilized   to   fund   national   travel   for   students.   
 
As   of   the   end   of   May,   the   corpus   amount   is   now   $1,238,686.35.      We   have   approved   $3,600   in   applications 
from   student   groups   this   year   as   outlined   below.      This   leaves   a   balance   of   $6,360.33   remaining   to   carry 
over   into   next   year   to   support   student   travel. 
 
Gollings 
Endowment    10%   int    90%   int   

    corpus    scholarships   

         

beg   bal   042015    1,237,500.00       

FY15   interest    82.60    743.40   

           

FY16   interest    443.03    3,987.31   

We   The   People        1,000.00   

           

FY17   interest 
YTD    660.72    6,229.62  interest   recorded   thru   May   2017 

We   The   People        1,000.00   

All   Northwest        1,000.00   

FBLA        300.00   

Speech/Debate        1,000.00   

Skills   USA        300.00   

           

balance    1,238,686.35    6,360.33   
 


	Agenda June 2017 Board Meeting (PUBLIC) - Google Docs
	5.8.17 Minutes
	5.19.17 minutes
	Bills
	Capital Construction Update Memo 6_20_2017 - Google Docs
	Next Level Update Memo (June 19, 2017) - Google Docs
	Brd Memo - Policies 2017-6-19 - Google Docs
	DJ
	DJE
	DJ-P
	EGAB
	JBA
	JBA-E
	JH
	JHP
	Approval of Draft Consolidated Grant (June 2017) - Google Docs
	Grant Amounts FY18 - memo attachment - Google Docs
	Con Grant Slideshow
	Disposition of Old HP School Board Memo - Google Docs
	Approval to Request Bids for Major Maintenance Projects - Google Docs
	Status of Classified Sick Leave Bank - Annual Report (June 2017) - Google Docs
	Status of Certified Sick Leave Bank - Annual Report (June 2017) - Google Docs
	Sheridan High School Planning Office Report (June 2017 memo) - Google Docs
	Approval of Student Handbooks (June 2017 memo) - Google Docs
	SCSD2 2017-2018 Elementary Student Handbook -FINAL - Google Docs
	SJHS Student Handbook 2017-18 - FINAL - Google Docs
	Wright Place Handbook 2017-2018 - FINAL - Google Docs
	SHS 2017-2018 Student Handbook -FINAL - Google Docs
	FMHS Handbook 2017-2018 -FINAL - Google Docs
	Gollings FY17 board report - Google Docs

